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‘Qﬁz_‘ . Office of the Associate Attorney General

o

Weshington, D.C. 20530

FE -
83 194
James H. Lesar, Esquire

2101 L Street, N. W,

Suite 203

Washington, D. C. 20037 B

Dear Mr. Lesar:

This is in further response to the request of your client,
Mr. Harold Weisberg, for access to all records of the Offices of
the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General pertaining to
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Because of the results of the consultative process with
various components of the Department, it proved impossible to
complete the processing of these records by December 1980, as I
had earlier estimated, but our efforts in this regard are still
continding. At Tab A is a list of the components and records
which are encompassed by your client's request. Enclosed herewith
are copies of fifty-three of the one hundred and two items, all
of which are being released to Mr. Weisberg without excisions.
Three others have been previously released to him. As to the
remaining items, components have recommended that some be withheld
in their entireties and that others be released with excisions.
There are even a few documents as to which one component has
recommended release, but where another component has recommended
complete or partial withholding of the same item, or of another
record containing substantially identical content. I anticipate
that all of these matters will be resolved, one way or the other,
within the next four to six weeks, thereby permitting either
their release or a decision to withhold prior to April 1, 198l.

I do wish to advise you that I have personally examined all
of the records as to which a recommendation to deny access has
been made. All of those recommended for complete withholding
appear to be exempt from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act pursuant to at least 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5):
recommended excisions are primarily on grounds of personal privacy.
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Nonetheless, within the time constraints imposed on us by the
pending suit, as indicated above, I and my staff will continue

to explore the possibility of additional disclosure of this
material either by establishing that personal privacy considerations
do not apply, or as a matter of agency discretion. # :

Sincerely, . .

Quinlan J. Shea, ‘Jr., Director
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals

Enclosures
cc: Mr. Weisberg

Assistant United States
Attorney Jason Kogin

]
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RECORDS PERTAINING TO DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
LOCATED IN THE OFFICES OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

I. Office of Professional Responsibility

Enclosed: OPR $ 3-6, 8, 11-23

Withheld at this time: - . L

OPR # 1: Memorandum, Folsom to Shaheen; Nov. 4, 1976;
Subject: Task Force Access to FBI Files

OPR # 2: Memorandum, Folsom to Shaheen; Oct.'8, 1976;
Subject: Task Force Access to FBI File

OPR # 7: Memorandum, Blackhurst to Fiederowicz;
Mar. 8, 1977; Subject: Prior Dealings with

OPR # 9: Memorandum, Fuller to Shaheen; June 3, 1976;
Subject: Dr. Martin Luther King documents.

OPR # 10: Memorandum, Shaheen to Mintz and Lawton;
June 3, 1976; No subject line.

OPR # 24: Memorandum, Shaheen to Fuller; June 16, 1976;
Subject: Request for Access to Materials Relating to
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

T e

II. Federal Bureau of InVestigation

Enclosed: FBI #$ 4—6,_8 *

Withheld at this Eiméﬁ

FBI # 1-3: These pertain to the tape and letter sent
to Mrs. King in 1964. They have already been released
to Mr. Weisberg on at least two occasions, once by this
Office and, later, by the F.B.I. Additional ‘copies will

be furnished if desired.

FBI # 7: ' Memorandum, Assistant Director - Legal Counsel
to Shaheen; June 9, 1976; Subject: Request for Access to
Materials Relating to Martin Luther King, Jr.




IITI. Civil Rights Division

A e AT T i A e, P A R AT SO

FBI § 9: Memorandum, Levi to Kelley; July 14, 1976;
Subject: Request of *

FBI # 10: Memorandum, Attorney General to Director,
FBI; Oct. 21, 1976; Subject: Martin Luther King
Task Force Access to FBI Files*

Enclosed: Civ Rts # 1-6

Withheld at this time: ) )
Civ Rts § 7: Draft mémorapdum, AAG Day; to
Attorney General. T
Iv. Office of the Solicitor General
Encloséd: None
Withheld at this time: ° '
L

SG # 1: Memorandum, Solicitor General to Attorney
General; Apr. 16, 1976; Subject: Recommendations
Regarding the Martin Luther King, Jr., Matter (with
SG # 1A -- index slip describing SG # 1).

V. Justice Management Division

Enclosed: JMD # 1-3

Withheld at this time: None

VI. Criminal Division

Enclosed: None

Withheld at this time:

Crim # 1: Memorandum, Attorney General to DAG, R. Bork,
R. Lee, A. Scalia, R. Thornburgh; April 15, 1976;
No subject line.

* These two items were only recently located and have not yet
been reviewed by the F.B.I. '
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VII.

VIII.

IX.

-3- .

Crim # 2: Memorandum, Thornburgh to Attorney General;
April 21, 1976; Subject: Martin Luther King -- Your
Memorandum of April 15, 1976 )

Crim # 3: Routing slip, AAG, Criminal Division, to
Attorney General; Apr. 21, 1976; No subject line

Crim § 4: Routing slip, AAG, Criminal Division, to
J. C. Keeney, R. L. Keuch and J. C. Waldman;,

April 19, 1976; No subject line

Crim 4 5: Memorandum, Keuch to Thornburgh; April 21,
1976; Subject: The Attorney General's Memorandum of
April 15 re: Dr. King Investigation.

Crim § 6: Memoréndum, Waldman to Thornburgh; Apf. 21,
1976; Subject: Martin Luther King Report

Crim # 7: Memorandum, Keeney to Thornburgh; Apr. 20,
1976; No subject 1line

Office of Privacy and Information Appeals

°

Enclosed: OPIA # 1

Withheld at this time: None

;
Land and Natural Resources Division

Enclosed: None

Withheld at this time:

>

LNR £ 1: Memorandum, Fuller to Taft; June 15, 1976;
Subject: Request for Access to Materials Relating to
Martin Luther King, Jr.

LNR § 2: Memorandum, Taft to Levi; June 30, 1976;
Subject: Request of .

Office of Legal Counsel

Enclosed: OLC § 5, 8-9

Withheld at this time: .

OLC 2 1: Memorandum, Lawton to Shaheen; Aug. 7, 1975;
Subject: Proposed Procedures to be Followed with

Regard to Senate” Select Committee Reguests for Materials
Pertaining to the Activities of Dr. Martin Luther

King, Jr. ’
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OLC § 2: Memorandum, Lawton to Shaheen; Aug. 22, 1975;

Subject: same as OLC #1

OLC $ 3: Memorandum, Lawton to Shaheen; June 8, 1976;
Subject: Request of

OLC # 4: Memorandum, Scalia to Attorney General;
April 19, 1976; Subject: Martin Luther King Investiga-

tion N

. OLC # 6: Letter, Scalia to ; May 18, 1975;
No subject line. ‘
A S

OLC # 7: Draft letter (enclosure to OLC # 6)

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

Enclosed: DAG # 1, 3

Withheld at this time:

DAG # 2: Memorandum, Deputy Attorney Gemeral to
Attorney General; April 20, 1976; Subject: Civil

Fe Rights Division Report - Your Memorandum of April 15, !

XI.

1976

Office of the Attorney General

Enclosed: AG # 1, 3, 8-9, 11, 14, 17-18, 20-24, 28-29, 32

Withheld at this time:

AG # 2: Memorandum, Fuller to THE FILE; 12/11/75;
Subject: King Investigation

AG # 4: Memorandum, Fuller to THE FILE; Apr. 13, 1976;
Subject: Conversation with .

AG # 5: Same as Crim # 1l
AG § 6: Note; 4/13/76; No subject line

AG # 7: Memorandum, Fuller to THE FILE; Apr. 22, 1976;
Subject: April 21 Meeting on the King Investigatien

— . e A —— —————— — - S - — ——————p ¥ ST e weStS @ e



AG § 10: Letter, Fuller to ; May 6, 1979;
No subject line. '

AG $ 12: Letter, to Attorney General;
May 28, 1976; No subject line. .

AG # 13: Memorandum, Fuller to THE FILE; June 7, 1976;
Subject: Dr. Martin Luther King documents

AG # 15: Note indicating incoming telephone call

AG # 16: Routing slip, Goldbloom to Fuller; 7/9/76;
25 % 20
No subject line.

AG § 19: Letter, Fuller to ; July 19, 1976;
No subject line.

AG # 25: Letter, Stokes to Bell; Mar. 9, 1977; No
subject 1line.

AG # 26: Agenda of ﬁeetlng with Attorney General
Griffin Bell

AG § 27: Memorandum, RKeuch to Attorney General;
April 22, 1979 .

AG # 30: Memorandum, Keuch to Director, FBI; Aug. 3,
1977; Subject: House Select Committee on Assassinations

AG # 31: Memorandum, Keucﬁ to Attorney General; Oct. 3,
1977; Subject: . House Select Committee on Assassina-
tions--Status Report. '

AG # 33: Twenty-six pages of handwritten notes

XII., Civil Division -

Enclosed: None

Withheld at this time:

Civ § 12 Memorandum, Lee to Attormey General;
July 12, 1976; Subject: Request of

Civ § 2: Letter, Gelber to Clark; Apr. 9, 1968;
No subject .line.
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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY K

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

JAN 11 1977

The Attorney General 2J ﬂ [—
* Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel , é;_ <

Office of Professional Responsibility

Report of the Department of Justice Task Force
to Review the FBI-Martin Luther King, Jr.
Security and Assassination Investigations

By your memorandum of April 26, 1976, you

directed the Office of Professional Responsibility
to complete a review of all records in the Department
of Justice concerning the Reverend Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. 1In ordering this review of all documents
You requested that answers to four specific questions

be furnished to you.and FBI Director Clarence M. Kelley.

You requested to know:

(1) Whether the FBI investigation of Dr. King's

assassination‘was thorough and honest;

(2) Whether there is any eQidence that the FBI

was involved in the assassination of Dr. King;

(3) Whether, in light of the first two matters,

there is any new evidence which has come to the atten-
tion of the Department concerning the assassination of
Dr. King; .

(4) Whether the relationship between the Bureaun

- and Dr. King calls for criminal prosecutions, disci-
plinary proceedings, or other appropriate action.

task force that was formed for the review you requested

I transmit herewith the report of the special

and to respond to the questions you asked.

0FPR #3 .
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I wish to advise you that the report and
appendices are to be classified Top Secret by the
Bureau. Accordingly, these materials should be
handled as so classified. I shall await your
instructions before sending the report to the FBI

for .«classification. .. . ., ,
. CC R v = B P
Enclosures: i . 'f.. T
3 copies of referenced report
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4 " UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE _ RECEyp .

' . OFFICE oF TDHE L /
% owvun;orxn«nnmNONALiumPnNsnuanﬁFTOAHLyU,HER‘

& WASIHINGTON, D.C. 20530 “HERAL

Har 28 197 K

MAY 2 7 1976

TO:. Douglas R. Marvin

Counselor to the Attorney General
\Qk>L'FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel

Office of Professional Responsibility’

SUBJECT: Status Report: Martin Luther King Task Force

Attached for your information is a status report
from Fred Folsom, Director of the Task Force that is
conducting the Martin Luther King Review ordered by the
Attorney General. Please note that the status report
deals only with the FBI's assassination file (or MURKIN
serial #44-38861). and not the numerous other personal,
investigative, organization or associational files that
relate to or concern the FBI's intense investigative
interest or discrediting activities vis-a-vis Dr. King.
All of these additional files will be the subject of

" Task Force Review subsequent to its initial, full focus

on the King assassination and the Bureau's investigation
of same. ‘

I am most pleased with the present pace of review
and believe that the Review Group's organizational
approach to their enormous task and its successful and
ordered completion is a wise one. That approach is to
start with the assassination and its investigation and
then is to broaden to include all and every logically
related record in the Bureau's other voluminous files
on Dr. King, the SCLC, his associates and the like - both
at. FBI headquarters and in every field office.

[I hope that Mr. Folsom's request for immediate
secretarial assistance adverted to in his memo will have
been satisfied by the time you receive this memorandum.
The Civil Rights Division has refused to provide further
personnel to assist in this review, but we are seeking to
negotiate this problemn,] )
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OFFICE OF PROFIESSIONAL RESIONSIBILITY '
WASHINGTON, D.C. 250 /(

MAY 2 6 1976 | e

TO: . Michael E. Shaheen, Jf.,.Counsel -
Office of .Professional Responsibility ' e

<GS

' FROM: Fred G. Folsom, Director o ) Fégf

Martin Luther King, Jr., Task Force

SUBJECT: Status Report

To date we have completed a preliminary review
of fifty of the eighty-seven sections regarding the
Martin Luther King, Jr., assassination file (MURKIN,
#44-38861). Each "serial" or document has been read - oy
by a member of thé Task Force. We expect to complete }
this review of the Headguarter's file by June 4, 1976.

The following week will be used to reconstruct
the crime and subsequent events, analyze the background
of James Earl Ray prior to April 4, 1968, and also to

..determine any leads to a possible conspiracy re
Dr. King's death. At the same time, we-shall begin
an outline for our report to the Attorney General,
determine what other headquarters files need to be
examined at this time and also our approach for the
main MURKIN file located at the Memphis Field Office.

---.-.1
«

"
i

-—
q
v

W %

We then anticipate going to the Memphis Field
Office on June 14, 1976, for a review of the King
assassination file, Working on a seven day/week
schedule, it is estimated that we will complete our
review of the file (120 sections) in two '‘and one-half
to three weeks. We will return to Washington and
- review the Task Force's work to consider what further
3 review of other field office files, in this matter is
! necessary at this time, and to determine what persons
are to be interviewed by the Task Force.
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SUBJECT: ' Martin Luther King Review

‘OFK #é,_._ -

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ) /(
WASHINGTON, D.C. 203 o\ _C- [ (- 1 G

Do amt i Z‘%"’i”“" SRS MAY 10 1676
(Vké)q@‘ﬁ SL* v , LMF§¥ Qv&gc;_ '

TO: Rudolph W. Giuliani
" Associate Deputy Attorney General

(. FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel

Office of Professional Responsibility

Reference is made to my memorandum of April 30,
1976, to the Deputy Attorney General (with copies to
you and Doug Marvin) requesting that certain named
individuals be detailed as Task Force members to com-
plete the review of thée Martin Luther King files, etc.

1) In that memorandum I indicated the immediate
need to regularize the part-time employment of Fred G.
Folsom to full time. I hope that steps have been taken
to secure that status. . ;

2) The Task Force now requires the services of
one full time secretary, and I recommend ‘that OMF be
requested to secure the detail of a secretary with
Top Secret clearance as soon as possible. I shall
appreciate a nudge from you to accomplish this with
the dispatch that is now required.

. 3) I enlist your assistance in settling upon
the appropriate mechanism that will premit the Task
Force members to take the necessary trips to the
several Bureau field offices with authorization for
such travel resting in this Office. Neither Task
Force members nor this Office have travel funds, much
less any GTRs.

cc: Harold R. Tyler, Jr
Douglas R. Marvin
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4) It is most likely that additional paralegals K
will be enlisted as detailees to aid in this review. .%Qﬁ
Their names will, of course, be forwarded to you. v, Eeh
)"-‘iti"

5) I leave to you and Glen Pommerening the .
decision as to where the funds for these various E
expenditures are to come.

I shall appreciate your assistance with respect o
to these matters. ) W

a1




TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

OFIFICE OF PROIIESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2530

Jack W. Fuller
Special Assistant to the
Attorney General

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel
Office of Professional Responsibility

Request for Access to Materials Relating to
Martin Luther King, Jr.

£

I have attached copies of memoranda articulating
the views of Mary C. Lawton and John Mintz on the above
captioned subject.

.
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TO: The Attpfney General

ATTN: Douglas R. Marvin
Counselor to the Attorney General

‘e‘»FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel

‘ Wy,
CN

Office of Professional Responsibility

SUBJECT: Martin Luther King Task Force's Access to FBI

Files 2 .

The attached.memorandum from Fred G. Folsom,
Director of the’Martin Luther King Task Force, is
self-explanatory. I endorse Mr. Folsom's and his
fellow attorneys' position fully. I recommend that
the Attorney General give this matter his early
~ attention and advise us of his decision as soon as

.possible. T
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Mike Shaheen, Coumsel " =% &% ".. 7. "April 13,1976

Office of Profesgional'Respoégiﬁil%ty"f4_;“
Jack Fuller "w, R Ty AR

Martin Luther King'materialsg;;.;
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" * Could you have'aLIist:preﬁare&‘of'documentsi

‘concerning the FBI King investigations that were

provided to the Bhurch Committee? I have been
approached by attorneys for the King estate

regarding the possibility of destruction, and

the 1ist of what has been pro¥ided would be . T
helpful. Sl N D L R St bl
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Mike Shaheen ;1 L _g{ﬂ_i::?{¢;‘f‘l'?:? (b, June 15, 1976

Jack Fuller

Attached correspondence .

teecy

Could you prepare a reply for the Attorney General's

signature to the attached letter from Senator Eagleton?
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DATE:

RLCPLY TO
ATTNOF:

SUBJECT:

TOt

UNITED STATES GOVERNNEN:

January 14, 1977 memorandum-

Edward H. Levi, Attorney General . KZ

Martin Luther King, Jr., Report

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Director, Office of Professional Responsibility

Jack Fuller
Spec1a1 Assistant to the Attorney General

1. I called Senator Inouye to tell him that the
Department of Justice Task Force Committee's Report on
Martin Luther King, Jr., was completed and that I wanted
him to know that and was prepared to send him a copy of
the Report if he desired to have it. I said the Report
was not yet public and did contain some items involving
questions of privacy, etc., which would have to be
handled. Senator Inouye said that he thought it would
be a good idea if I made a note which would read that

I had notified him, that he said that this was not a good
time for him to receive the report, but that he would
like to see it at- some later time.

_ 2. I spoke to Senator Eastland, who said he would like

to see the Martin Luther Xing, Jr., Report, and that

he would not show it to anyone, realizing that it contained
some material which possibly ought to be removed because

of privacy, etc. reasons. I told Senator Eastland we would
send him a copy of the Report.

3. Chairman Rodino said he would be happy to see the Report,
which he would keep confidential, in its present form, on
Monday; that he would like to read. the report and then he
would advise us as to whether making public a revised version
of the report, taking out privacy matters, would embroil

the Department in the dispute about the Assassination Com-
mittee, which he knew I wished to avoid.

orr ¥4

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan .. ouaL rorm no. 10
e (REV. 7-76)
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8
3010-112



. UNITED STATES GQVERNMENT

Memorandum

T0 .
"JROM ¢
SUBJECT?

Y -

'3

Michael Shaheen ' ' DAIR:  April 26, 1976

Attorney General °

I am forwarding to you the memorandum prepared by Assistant
Attorney General Pottinger and by Robert A. Murphy, Chief
of the Criminal Section of the Civil Rights Division, on
the partial review which has been made of the relationships
to Martin Luther King, Jr. In addition, I include the
commenting memoranda from the Dcputy Attorney Generxal.,

from Robert Bork, from Richard "Thornburgh and the mcmber

.of his staff, and from Antonln Scalia.

I note that Mr. Pottlnger concludes that ‘"we have not found
a basis to believe that the FBI 1n any way caused the death
of Martin Luther King" and that "we have also found no
evidence that the FBI's investigation of the assa551natlon
of Martin Luther King was not thorough and honest."

My request for the review 1nvolved four matters. First,
whether the FBI investigation of the Dr. Martin Luther
King's assassination was thorough and honest; second,
whether there was any evidence that the FBI was involved

in the assassination of Dr. King; thlrd, in light of the
first two questions, whether there is any new evidence
which has come to the attention of the Department concerning
the assassination of Dr, King which should be dealth with
by the appropriate authorities; fourth, .whether the nature
of the ‘relationship between the Bureau and Dr. King calls

*for criminal prosecutlon, disciplinary proceédings, or
- other appropriate action. .

As to the fourth point, I again note that from the partial
review which has been made, Mr. Pottinger concludés "we

have found that the FBI undertook.a systematic program

of harassment of Martin Luther King, by means both legal

and illegal, in o¥der to discredit him and harm both him and
the movement he led." 'Assuming that the major statutorg
v1olatlons relevant to this conduct would be 18 U.S.C 241
and; 8.242, Mr. Pottinger's memorandum concludes that any
prosecutlon contemplated under those acts would now be

barred by the five-year statute of limitations with the p0551b1e
exceptlon which would exist if there were proof of a continuing
conspiracy.
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As to the matter of new evidence with respect. to the
agsassination, my understanding is that the bepaxtment

has never closed the Martin Luther  King file and that
numerous allegations of the possible involvement of co-
conspirators are promptly investigated. The thrust of the
review which I requested, however, was to determine whether
a new look at what was done by the Bureau in investigating
the assassination or in the relationship between the Bureau
and Dr. King might give a different emphasis or new clues
in any way to the question of involvement in that crime.

At this point in the -review, as I read the.memoranda,
nothing has turned up relevant on this.latter point.

The review is. not. complete. Mr. Pottinger and all those
who have commented upon his memorandum recommend that the
review be completed. ' Mr. Pottinger also has made other
recommendations upon which there is some difference of
opinion. In my view, it is essential that the review be
completed as soon as possible and in as thorough a manner
as is required to answer the basic questions. 1In view of
what has already been done, and the tentative conclusions
reached, special emphasis should be given to the fourth
question. In conducting this review you should call upon
the Department to furnish to you the staff you need.

My conclusion as to the review conducted by the Civil

Rights Division is that it has now shown that this complete
review is necessary, particularly in view of the conclusion
as to the systematic program of harassment. If your. review

turns up matters for specific action, we should discuss the

best way to proceed on each such case.
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OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIMLITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 ,{

TO0: Rudolph W. Giu}iani . .
Associate’ Deputy Attorney General : L

\§QS?FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel

Office of Professional Responsibility . s

SUBJECT: Assignment of Secretarial and Paralegqal Personnel:
B to Martin Luther King Task Force: :

I have atgached several memoranda which, when
read chronologically, are self-explanatory. In his
May 24, memorandum to me, Robert Dennis explains-that
in conversation with Acting Executive Officer, Harry
Fair, of the Civil Rights Division, Mr. Fair suggested
that I "coordinate" the release of the three civil
v rights employees with Jim Turner. Before receipt of

Dennis' memo, however, while talking to Mr. Fair today

about another matter, he advised me that additional

details of Civil Rights Division’employees were not

_going to be allowed. I advised Mr. Fair that the

" Deputy Attorney General was responsible for decisions )

of this sort and that I was not the appropriate person E5=h

with whom to discuss these matters. ) '

You should know that the Martin Luther King T -5
Review is progressing nicely and that the only threat
to that continued progress comes from having no "
secretarial assistance and inadequate staff of para- s
legals in assistance. (There is no problem with o
Ms. Hope Byrne and her detail). But we do enlist T—"

: your assistance in giving the Task Force immediate

§ relief in the form of secretarial help. I shall
appreciate your early attention (and success) in :
resolving this problem. The individuals from Civil -
Rights who are named in Mr. Dennis' memo are available B
to assist if you can. secure their detail. (The Task 2
Force has had no secretarial assistance for the full
month of its existence). Help!

e
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R T0:. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel . : ﬁéﬁ
. Office of Professional R esponsibility ol
: o e oK)

FROM: Fred G. Folsom, Leader - “ s
Martin Luther King Review Task Force . i
- R
. . .S
SUBJECT: Agsignment of Sacretarial and Paralcgal Personnel j?ﬁﬁz
. . e

: It igresuested that Linda Ramsberg and Carole s
Rosack be immediately assigned as our principal secre- N
taries. We would :hope that they will Le familiar with DRaL.
franscription work and be able to take charge of the el
"housekeeping" operations for our task force, N o
We have immediate need of more assistance to . Eﬁﬁ

collect data and do rescarch in several areas emerging =

from our review. Miss Lope Byrne, research analyst,
has reported for parttime work and expects to begin
full time next week. Prom the list of other qualified
paralegals supplied to us last weck it is requested
that Elizabeth Dunigan be assigned to begin work as
soon as she can be processed.

0{’({#’/7 o o
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TD: Robert L. bennis; Director
- Operations Support Staff . o
Office of Management ‘and Finance

FROM: Michael E, Fhahéeﬁ, UXs Cqunéel . s ] :
Office of Professional Responsibility

. .

SUBJECY: Attached Memorandum from Frod G. Folscm -
1

P | _
[ . °

I have attached a memorandum to me from Fred G;
Folsom, Leader, Martin Luther Xing Review Task Force,
vhich is self-explanatory. I would appreciate your B
early assistance in effecting the reguested personnel ' 543
assignments, . ' E :
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" REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF SUSTICS

TASK FORCE TO PEm THE FBI MARTIN RUTHER KING, JR.,

SBCURTTY AND ASSESSINATICN INVESTIGATIONS

1, 1977

January
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UNITED STATIES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Z

OI'I'ICE OFF PROESSIONAL RESPONSIDILITY ,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530
; 0CT 1 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

* " Re: Informant Files Pertinent to the
Martin Luther King, Jr., Investigation .
Review.,

Gir Martin Luther King, Jr., Review Task Force has
requested the informant files on five informants ‘employed
by the F.B.I. in Memphis, Tennessee, during that city's
Sanitation Worker's strike in 1968. The Task Force has
explained to their Bureau liaison that the violence
attendant on that strike brought Dr. King to Memphis and
coincidentally to his death. The review staff feels it
must know the identity of the informants to determine
whether or not they played any provocative role. I think
this is correct. 3 E '

The Task Force says they will have to call for

other informant files as the review proceeds. They do
ot contemplate contacting or interviewing any informants

unless samething startling develops. In that case further [ e infocmoas Ls

discussion with the Bureau is envisionedamd ns sswh inguuiriss ©
will 1abe ///aq wifrgal Gan appeivate

Your approval is solicited for me to instruct the
Bureau to make pertinent informant files available to the £, Tt
Martin Luther King, Jr., Review Task Force on an infommal |1~ z("
verbal showing of the basis for each request subject to

the above condition concerning contacts or interviews.

o sl

 Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel
Office of Professional Responsibility




TO :
FROM 3
SUBJECT:

" freely available,, It i

~ with the appropr

T S L T 3 T A T A nns

UNITED STATES COVERNMENT : 5 . Va

Memorandum

Clarcnce M. Kelley, Director : .
Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE:

eptember 30, 1976

M.chael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsei
Office of Professional Responsibility

Informant Files Pettinent to the Martin Iuther
King)\ Jr., Investigations Review

. Force advists me that .they . have made a yequest to examine the -

informant files of the five informanty’working for your Memphis
Field Office ing the 1968 Sanitatjon Workers' Strike. This
ideration in your Bureau.,
they anticipate that as

In addition the Tagk Force tells
' 11 upon the Bureau for other

their work progressdg they will
informant files, o

To facilitata thh wotk of the Task Force, it is requested,
with the Attorney General“{ approval, that, on an informal verbal
showing by the Task Force/oR the basis for the pending request
and for future requests for ihformant files, such files be made
s widersspod that the Task Force will use
to clarify gther information about the Bureau's
r., investigations, and that no interviews or

the files in the
Martin Luther King,
-approaches to the j
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TTUNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICIS

OFFICE OF PROFIESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
WASHINGTON, .G, 205130

TO:, Douglas R. Marvin

\@<}t Counselor to the Attorney General
- u . - L
FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel -

LR o sherba s 3

AUG 25 1978

V]

Ooffice of Professional Responsibility-

SUBJECT: Progress Report: Martin Luther King Task Force

Attached for the Attorney General's information

is a fourth status report from the Director of the Task
Force conducting the Martin Luther King Review,
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URITED STATES GOVERNMENT

> Memorandum

Michael Shahcen, Counsel,

TO - loffice of Proufcssional Responsibility |  DATE:

FR°M: p :Zd G. Folsom, Leader,

“\ /'fvla:tm Luther King, Jr., Review Task Force

SUBJECT: progress Report: Evidence Examinations

Mgust 24, 1976

in Atlanta, Bimmungham, New Orleans,
St. Iouis, Springfield and Chicago

I

During the weck of August 2-6, 1976, the Task Force attorneys
visited Atlanta, Biimingham and New Orleans, revicwing the "Murkin"
(Martin Iuther King, Jr. murder investigation) files in those three
cities in which (with Memphis) events crucial to the F.B.I. investigation
occurred. The "Murkin" files in these three cities totaled 73 sections
with 5,830 serials. _ In addition the Task Force was sufficiently ahead
of schedule in Birmingham and New Orlesns in the interest of economy to
review Lhe small "Martin Luther Xing, Jr., Sccurity" files in those two
cities. There were iwo sections in each of these "Security" files with
more than a total of 337 serials.

We interviewed agents in each of the three offices who had either
been the "case agent" on "Murkin" or significantly involved in the investi-
gation. :

There vere no startling develognents in Atlanta, Birmingham or New
Orleans. The agents interviewed in Bimmingham and New Orleans assured us
that there had been no technical (electrenic) surveillance in any investiga-
tion in comnection with Dr. King. There was no point in making this inquiry
in Atlanta as there clearly had been such "elsur" activity there aimed
at Dr. King and the Southern Christian 1eadership Conference.

1T

Mr. Joseph Gross was detailed to St. Louis and Springfield, Missouri,
Monday, August 16, 1976, to review the F.B.I. files in those two Bureau
field offices. He covered 35 sections and scme 2245 serials of "Murkin"
and “"Martin Luther King, Jr. Security" files. And, in the last three éays
of the week of the 16th, the rest of the attommeys of the Task
the on-site revicw of the Chicago field office "Murkin" file. There were
24 scctions in this file with 1794 serials. Again, in the interest of
econcmy, the four attomncys in Chicago hegan the chore of revicwing the
pre-assassination "Martin Luther King, Jr., = Sccurity" file of 17 scctions

TForce perfoumed
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and 2,225 entries or serials. 2ll bhut five of the 17 sections woere
campleted. There will be some 18,000 more serials in security relatced
files to look at on another trip to Chicago. ’

The interview of the "Murkin" case agent in Chicago was as
productive, or rather non-productive, as might be expocted. The
agent's recollection was not good because of the passage of time and
because the assassination investigation was not the primary responsibility
of his office (as cuamared to Mamphis).. It was developed, however, that
unsolved robberies in the Chicago area run around 600 or so a week and
this leaves an open possibility for James Earl Ray to have financed some
of his activities ly mmed robberies after his escape from the Missouri
State Prison in April of 1967 through his return by way of Chicago from
Canada in August of 1967. (Ray related to author Huie a grocery store
hold-up carly in July of 1967 in Montreal netting him $1700).

III

Between trips the Task Force attorneys have becen reviewing zerox
copies of minor "Murkin" files from F.B.I. field offices only peripherally
involved in the investigation. We had these small files sent in to avoid
unwarranted travel-and yet to insure the cawpleteness of our inquiry. We
have completed 48 of the 59 such files and we should complete the ramaining
11 ones this week.

The device of having minor files sent to Washington for our
perusal will be employed when we concentrate on the second phase of our
review, the inquiry into fhe Bureau's activities in comection with King
in the pre-murder period. This will materially speed up our work.

Iv

The Task Force's staff of analysts has campleted its review of
FBI file #100-3-116, captioned: CPUSA, Camnunist Influence in Racial

. Matters, Internal Security. Hope Byrne has sukmitted a report on the

contents of the 49 sections of the file which includes contributions
by Dana Boyd and Renee Holmes. With regard to a portion of the Sub A
file, newspaper clippings, Ronnie Keith hds completed and is presently
preparing for submission the results of her review of the sccond volune
on the three volume Sub A file series. In additicn, she is gathering
background data on the SCLC.

Dana Boyd has sukmitted her preliminary biographic profile on James
Earl Ray and in the caning weeks will make appropriate changes in the draft
and prepare the final report. Hope Eyrne will continue with her review

of ‘the DOJ Intemal Security files on Dr. King and will also preparc a paper .

containing information'on O'Dell and Levison,vhich has been gleancd from the
DOJ filos, The notes tiken during the trips to the FBI ficld offices, with
the cxclusion of those taken during the Chicago trip, have been typx<l. As

the typing load lightens, Ms.'s Kcith, Holmes, and Boyd will have more time
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1.0 devate 1o Lhe rovicw of )oth Bureon and QT £ilea.

In our rc‘porL of July 23, 1976, we notcd that we had F«<rn unable
to locate 11 scelions of the Department's Intemal Sccurity file. To -

date, those scetions have yebt to the located and loth the Criminal, Gl \u%\«\“;

and Civil Divisions have advised that the files are not in their
respective Divisions. These sections contain koth Top Secrct and
Secret documents and deal with the Bureau's investigation of Dr. Xing
from 12-30-67 Um::ugh 1-22-71

\

We anticipate full scale concentration beginning August 30 on
the "qccur:.ty" phase of our inquiry. The first oxder of business will
be review of the pertinent headquarters files. Until we have detcmmined
the scope of this chore and discovercd how rapidly we can progress no
accurate termination date can be forecast. We plan to report Ly early
Novanber.
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LUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT RECCIVED

SUBJECT:

! The Attorney General

FFICE OF Tyg

. 0
Memorandum — "owvenit,
Uec 29 1975

Director, FBI
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Attached is a copy of a letter and envelope

.with enclosure dated December 15, 1975, received by this

Bureau from James Earl Ray. . o

In his letter, Ray requests that no evidence or
potential evidence be destroyed by the FBI or by the
Department pending a decision on Ray's appeal before the
U. S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals.

For your ingormation, all physical evidence
acquired by this Buredu during the course of this investi-
gation was turned -over. to Tennessee authorities in
October, 1968, pursuant to Departmental instructions
received by this Bureau on October 24, 1968.

Receipt of Ray's letter has been acknowledged
by this Bureau. "

Enclosures (3)
1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosures (3)

1l - Assistant Attorney General - Enclosures (3)
Civil Rights Division :

1 - Assistant Attorney General - Enclosures (3)
Criminal Division

FRTHY

Buy T1.S. Sanines Bonds Reeularlv on the Paveall Savinee Plan

R

DATE: December 29, 1975
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Dear Sir}

\ e windup of 1976; nowever, thereafter, aprmarently under Tennessce case law

1 sy . . s s . P
! in the cgvicdentiory these of tae rroccedings and thus tne hor 22 12521 rezuezt

re: 2ay(def.) v. Tenn., Cr. incictuent n0.16845,
Shelby county, "ennéssece. (1963)

In reference to the zbove titled suit, I (the defendzsnt) hcve been with
the assistance of counsel zursuing thie =matter throurh the courts'(raiher than
the oress % conuittees) for the past six (6) years attempting to have the vlea SR

voided =ndé thereafter receive a jury trial. ’ . . Fﬁ;;

However, zs of late several press relezses have -been received here with

substarnticl =misgivings, one with reference to your office cited below:

In the Decexsver 11th 1975 ecition of the lashville Tennesasaan newsdoDder -
it was revorted thct in responce ‘to a question from United States Senator Zzarry E,’-
Goldvwater, bSeiore =z Senate conon 1ttee on 12/10/77, you imvlisd that..."depanéing

''''' Je e
on the Justice Ded:rtzent declslon wnether to reonpen the above suit, certain b
evidence,es FBI tavnes & other n=z terial pertzining to the Dr. llartin Luther :
Linc Jr. investagation, would e dnstroyed", or words to that effect. -
= . ——
Because 01 the n1ore1enu10ned jimplied action by your office, and since rj?;
unlike the for=er Director.the: defendant has not as yet been plznted znd thus ==
can and still does intend to defend himself before the courts, I wculd resncct- ——
fully request (or what ever vhrase is legolly necessary) that no evidence or v
< s . » s a = 8 . b
potenticl cvidence be cestroyed dy the F3I or it's parent Justice Denartment [ =~
until the courts, rzther thzn the J.D., hzve mzde 2 final determination on tke —

nerits of the Habeas Corrus azpezl now sending-before the United Stzates -1xtn

circait csurt o1 aprecls. Sez, Rzy v. Rose, case no.-73-1543¢

..+--surther, their should be 2 final determination in the cr. appeal before

a defend:nt:chn, 2fter the Sus. Ct. denies certiorari 1f it does herein, file
a civil actish zs a collztcral to the cr. action but ony legzsl action with re-
ference to criz

o3

nnl or civil can be concluded within a relntiv;gg chort nericc

that the Covernment not destroy any evidence in the ,‘ts, “oes not anwear to =2

£

‘\“a

inconsicerzte or inazorosrizte.

FAT #4A -



.+ ively for indccorous matler-- and the defcncdant would oipect no cvidence Le 2

destroyed relieins on cuch an exvlanation. %
In a rolated nattor, during tho Watcrgate hourings % tri}la their wos

considerable vexzaotion in the cozmunications incustry-and their volitical go-
betweens beczuse of steculation in the same industry that the hite ouse tepes
and other potential evidence misht be destroyed or altered thus an "obstruction
of justice’,

I.con't expec£ the saze vexation in the instant matter but I belisve the courts
c¢id subseguently rule said wnife House tanes ﬁere legitimate eviden;e and under
“the sare rationsle tae nzterial your ofrice has implied it would destroy wculd
apzear to be "Mitizizzte evicence",

Further, Title 23 section 534 of the U.S. code might preclude the destroying
of evidence; also, sesz attached clissping wherein the U.5. court of appeals for
the District of Colubbia ruled that "full sanctions" would in the future be in-
voked if the.Bureau cestrcyed evidence which could zrovide informatipn or leads

for cr. defendants,

In suumary, I believe the cefendant, codcurrcnt1j vith the courts, has

a substenti2l legzl standing in this catter ha v1n been sentenced to zn entencded
prison te?é in 1969 under the indictrment and until just recently confined under
primitive'(solit~ ry confwne_entg conditions 2nd for the Government's agents to
be burning; potential evidence on ‘the eve of a Dossible supre=ze court ruling,
or ratifying a lower court ruling, reversing the defendant's conviction because
of rraud would ap»ear to be fctionable,

'Concludinv aaybe it's custon Lhnt soze tyse res training order be filed
with the courts to cniorcd the aforezentioned request but wnere the netitionen;

os defendant is, indi-ent :he courts cusuomurlly sut 2 "liberzl interpretation

SC
on aztters of 'tae instant quclity.

(

2 cony of the forezoing letter will be »osted to the A.G. for Shelby county,
T

tnnessee, as Tennessee a23darently still has Jurlsalct101 in the indictment

aad interest in the subdject matter.

Sincerely: defendant, James e, Qay "6947?

cc: Zorfy Coldwnter, 1.S. Senator Station-f’
cce .u;p Stonton jr., 3sq. :.3. Shelby ct.Tn. St:=te nrison
cc: defenduni's counsel “ashiville,™n, 37203,
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- DAYID PIKE
Hingsten Star
WASHINGTON — The
JLeral Burean of Investi-
:on has leen lold by the
S. Courtof Appeals for the
“trict of Columbia that its
=213 here must keep the
“izh notes they take while
creiening wilnesses Lo a
ne.
2 an opinian wrillen by
ine J. Skelly Wright, a
eesjudge panel of the
boruled Momday (hat
h information may later
‘ound by the courts to he
i-ful to a defendunt and
-refore relevant to a
.C.

1IE APPEALS court
v that District of Colume-

serving such noles since an
appellate court ruling in
1971, but that FBI agents, as
amatter of practice, conlin-
ue to throw away such notes
alter a reporl based on them
has been prepared.

Wright's opinion said (hat
such behavior by the FBI, in
view of various carlier court
rulings, was “nealigence”
but not “bad faith.” .

The ruling came in the
case of three men convicled
of the armed robbery of a
Washinglon, D.C., savings
and loan in March 1972.

THE APPEALS court
upheld the convictions de-

noles because, it said, D.C.
police had kept their inler-
view notes and hecause “the
cvidence of guilt adduced at
trial was overwhelming.”

However, Wright'sopinion
said, “*full sanctions will be
invoked in fulure cases un-
less the I'BI's praclices are
modified ...

*“The reports contain the
agenls' narralive account of
the witniss stalement, pre-
pared partly from the rough
notes and partly from the
apenls rccnrlcclion of the in-
terview,” the court said,

“ALTIIQUGIH TIIZ agents
are trained to include all the
pertinent information in the

Ordered To Keep Notes

for misunderstanding or
oulright error whenever
there is a transfer of infor-
mation in this manner."”

Outlining the impacl of the
present practice, the courl
said: :

“Whether or not the prose-
cution uses (the witness at
trial, the notes could contain
substantive informalion or
leads which would he of use
to the defendants on the
merits of the case. If the
witness does leslily, the
notes might reveal a dis-
crepancy hetween his testi-
mony on lhe stand and his
story al a lime when the
evenls were fresh in his

mind. The discrepancy simply stapling the notes td,

THE TENNESSEAN, Thursday, December 11, °

tant fbr use in impcaching
the witness' credibility.”

THE GOVERNMENT had
argued that keeping the
rough notes would impose
“an intolerable administra-
tive burden on the
burcau.” K .

But the judges found that
the average reporl was only
two pages long, and the notes
usually shorter. They con-
cludul{(lml preserving the
noltes would not create “un-
superable space prob-
lems.”

The opinion suggested
such methods for preserving
the agents’ notes as reducing
documents to microfilm or
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TO

B R IS TR S PR Y

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

:The Attorney General ' DATE: April 28, 1977

é%éﬂpl?;irector, FBI

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

e

ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

Reference is made to my letter,dated March 11, 1977,
with enclosure, under the caption "Assassination of President

‘John F. Kennedy, November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas," in which the

assistance of the Department of Justice was requested in
obtailning the test bullets from the National Archives for
comparison purposes.

Reference is also made to my letter dated April 5,
1977, under the caption '"Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.,
in which the assistance of the Department of.Justice again was
requested in obtaining from the HSCA all information available
pertaining to an allegation received by the HSCA from a former
Louisville police officer who allegedly advised that he recelved
an offer from FBI Agents and police officers to kill Martin Luther
hing, Jr., for $500,000. .

The HSCA did not brlng this allegation pertaining to

Dr. King to the attention of the FBI or to the Department, nor has
the result of its investigation been furnished to the Departmert.
At the request of.the Bureau, the Attorney General authorized the
FBI to attempt to interview the individual who made these
allegations. He refused to be interviewed and terminated contact
by stating, "I'1ll say it all to the House Committee."

In refusing to make available the information received
by the HSCA pertaining to this allegation, as has been requested
by the Criminal Division, Department of Justice, the HSCA has
again attempted to affirm its "primary investigative responsibility"
in these 'assassinations.

The FBI continues to cooperate with the HSCA in making
the investigative results of both of these assassinations available,
with necessary excisions, to the HSCA based on an agreement reached
between the Department and the HSCA. Material avallable to the HSCA
includes access to those volumes containing current investigation in
both assassination investigations.

FerA4E

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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The Attorney General

However, while the FBI continues to cooperate fully

‘with the HSCA, both of these matters, as set out in the referenced

letters, remain unresolved, continue to impinge upon our inves-

" tigative responsibilities, and 1n essence, ralse the question of

ne

this Bureau's continuing criminal jurisdiction in these
investigations.

As you are aware, in November, 1963, the FBI initiated
an immediate lnvestigation into the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy based upon a request from President Lyndon B.
Johnson to former Director John Edgar Hoover. Prior to the ]
assasslination, no Federal statute existed concerning the killing
of, or assault on the President. Mr. Hoover, in testimony before
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy (Warren Commission) stated that President Johnson
communicated with him within 24 hours of the assassination and
requested the FBI to investigate. (Hearings before the President's
Commisgign on the Assassination of President Kennedy, Volume 5,
Page 9

Although the Bureau's investigative responsibilities
concerning the assassination of President Kennedy would have
logically ended with the termination of the Warren Commission,
Director Hoover, in his testimony before the Commission, agreed
with.a statement by a Commission Member, Representative Gerald R.
Ford, that the responsibility to conduct the investigation is not
an authority with a terminal point, but an authority that goes
on indefinitely. (Hearings before the President's Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy, Volume 5, Page 100.) The.
FBI has continued to investigate and report to the Department
any new allegations or information receilved concerning the
assassihation.

In reference to this Bureau's criminal jurisdiction in

‘the investigation of the assassination of Martin Luther King, by

memorandum dated April 4, 1968, Assistant Attorney General

. Stephen J. Pollak, Civil Rights Division, requested that this

Bureau conduct a full investigation into a possible violation of
Title 18, Section 241, U. S. Code, in connection with the shooting
of King in Memphis, on that date. (FBI Jjurisdiction was based on
the possibility of a conspiracy to violate the civil rights of
King, namely the right to travel interstate. King had traveled
to Memphls, on April 3, 1968, from Atlanta, to take part in a
demonstration scheduled for April 8, 1968.)
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The Attorney General

On April 16, 1968, the Attorney General authorized the’
filing of a complaint charging Galt with violation of Title 18,
Section 241, U. S. Code, for conspiring to interfere with the
" constitutional rights of King.

On April 17, 1968, Federal process was obtained and Galt
was charged with conspiracy (Section 241) in that he and an
individual whom he alleged to be his brother, entered into a

y conspiracy in Birmingham on March 29, 1968, by reason of their
. purchase of the rifle later used in the: shooting of King.

On March 10, 1969, in State Court, Memphis, Tennessee,
James Earl Ray entered a plea of guilty to charges of murder
and recelved a 99-year sentence.

Federal process against Galt was dismissed on December 2,
1971, by U. S. Commissioner Macy Taylor, Northern District of
-Alabama, based upon a motion filed by Ray's Attorney,
Bernard Fensterwaldz Jr.

In December of 1975, the Civil Rights Division began
a review of the FBI's investigation of the King assassination and
this review was recently completed by the Office of Professional
Responsibility (OPR), U. S. Department of Justice. The OPR
issued a report of its review and reported, among other things,
that ". . . the sum of all the evidence of Ray's guilt points to
him so exclusively that it most effectively makes the point no
one else was involved . . ." (Report of the Department of Justice
‘Task Force to Review the FBI Martin Luther King, Jr., Security
and Assassination Investigations, Page 109.)

. Since the time of the Kennedy and King assassinations,
the FBI has continued to investigate various allegatlions concerning
these assassinations and has furnished the results to the
Department. No viable information has been developed to negate

Ik

yT
N

-
)

2.

the original findings of the FBI or the subsequent conclusions of b
the Warren Commission or the OPR. o
. . : e A
During the HSCA review and investigation into these t :
assassinations, additional allegations regarding these assas- . S
sinations have been received. The FBI has continued to attempt to e
investigate all of these additional allegations; however, the FBI .
has found in several instances that the HSCA conducted independent 415
and parallel investigations, the results of which are not avallable L
to the FBI. : s
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The Attorney General

While this Bureau remains unaware that the FBI's —

criminal jurisdiction pertaining to these two investigations has s

. been abrogated, the position taken by the Department of Justice, in o
" not obtaining authority for the FBI either to gailn access. to the e

test bullets in the John F. Kennedy assassination investigation or
to obtain from the HSCA the information pertaining to the alleged
involvement of FBI personnel in a conspiracy to kill Martin Luther
King, appears to support the position of the HSCA that "primary
investigative responsibility" rests with that Commlittee.

e

) Therefore, in order to avoid duplication of investigative
effort and the attendant problems between the FBI and the HSCA
that could arise in the future, and until the jurisdiction of
this Bureau in these investigations 1s delineated by the Department,
unless you advise to the contrary, the FBI will refer all
allegations relating to these investigations to Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
Special Counsel to The Attorney General, for departmental
consideration as to whether any investigation 1is required of the -
FBI, or whether thé& Department desires to furnish these allegatilons
directly to the HSCA. Copies of communications concerning
allegations regarding the King assassination will also be furnished

to the Civil Rights Division and the OPR.

7 |

)
|

Deputy Attorney General

1 - Assistant Attorney General
~ Criminal Division

1 - Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

1 - Office of. Professional Responsibility

"'1 - Office of Legislative Affalrs
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT oF E‘,%CEE-})‘;,F ?H . K

Memorandum

ATTORNEY GENERAL

M 19
The Attorney General DATE: May 3, 1976

Director, FBI

MARTIN .LUTHER KING, JR.

Reference is made to the letter dated April 15,
1976, from Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination, to Assistant Director John A. Mintz
of this Bureau, entitled "List of FBI Documents Pertaining
to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. which were Delivered to SSC."

Referenced letter modified a letter from

Mr, Shaheen dated April 14, 1976, and advised that you
desired an approximation of the number of documents and
number of pages of documents which were delivered to the
Senate Select Committee (SSC) as well as a very general
description of the type of material contained in those
documents. In addition, you requested a description of the
type of material which was not turned over to the SSC.

. Set out below, under appropriate headings is the
information you desire? An extra copy of this communication
is being designated for Assistant Attorney General
J. Stanley Pottinger because of the Civil Rights Division's
current interest in the King investigation.

Number of Documents and Number of Pages o
Documents Delivered to the SSC : .

Approximately 1,300 documents totaling approximately
2,900 pages have been delivered to the SSC. These included
documents already in FBI Headquarters files and did not
include memoranda prepared specifically for the SSC. In
arriving at these figures, we reviewed-the-various’requests —

from the SSC, and our replies thereto, and counted only
those documents where King's name was involved in the request.

B~ ’JV Seoinee Boande Reoularlsy an the Paveall Szesnae Plan




The Attorney General

We did not include documents relating to some indirectly
related requests which did not mention King. Examples of

the latter are requests for materials on the March on Washington

and analyses, made at FBI Headquarters, concerning communist
influence in racial matters. '

General Description of Type of Material
Contained in Documents Furnished

To best poftray by a general description the type
of material involved, we extracted and are setting out below
phrases taken from the numerous SSC requests.

Preparation, dissemination and/or withdrawal of
monographs concerning King, but not including the monographs;
material concerning dissemination of information and contacts
outside the Executive Branch; meeting between King and the
FBI; information concerning discrediting or neutralizing King;
information concerning electronic surveillances; Cointelpro
activities; material reflecting inception of investigations
of King and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference
(sCLC); follow-up material concerning monographs; Official
and Confidential (0 & C) files; installation, continuation
and authorization of electronic surveillances; information
concerning photographic surveillances; information conceraing
meetings between King and Stanley David Levison; preparation
of transcripts of tapes and playing of tapes to anyone outside
the FBI; material concerning meeting between FBI Director
and representatives of '"Newsweek." "

Also, material relating to FBI investigation of
communist infiltration of racial movement bearing on
disagreement between J. Edgar Hoover and FBI Domestic
Intelligence Division; information concerning Hunter Pitts
0'Dell; material concerning King's criticism of FBI;.
information concerning microphone surveillances of King; in-
formation concerning meetings of FBI personnel and others
to discuss electronic surveillances of Kingj; tax returns
concerning King and SCLC; information concerning possible
inclusion of King in the Security Index; mater}al relaFlng
to electronic surveillances of associates of King (Levison,

-2 =
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The Attorney General

0'Dell, Bayard Rustin, Ralph Abernathy, and others); in-
formation that a former President and a former Attorney
General were aware of microphone surveillance of King; basis
for investigation of King. : :

=--- - - Also, materials eontained in files of W. C. -Sullivan
concerning King and the SCLC; information concerning con-
versations between FBI and Department of Justice officials

about King and SCLC; meetings between FBI officials and news
media representatives concerning King; delivery of letter

from Director Hoover to Mr. Moyers of the White House;
information concerning Poor People's Campaign and Sanitationm-
Workers Strike; basis for investigation of Levison; consideration
for placing Levison on the Security Index; institution and
termination of microphone surveillance of Levison.

General Description of Type of Material
Which Was Not Furnished to 353C

| By specific‘exemption enunciated by the SSC, it was
not furnished information believed to be the products or
fruits of electronic surveillances of King. Included in this
exemption were tapes and transcripts.  Also not furnished
the SSC were several monographs written containing considerable
information about King. .. . “a

100-106670

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

1 - J. Stanley Pottinger :
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division
_Attention: Robert A. Murphy
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - RECEIVED an
- OFFICE OF TE

Memorandum "M st £
N 51976

The Attorney Genernl “pATES January 2, 1976

Director, FBI

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

cve
~

This Bureau is in possession of 78 reels of tape
resulting from our microphone coverage of the activities of
Martin Luther King, Jr., during the period 1964-65, Ve
also possess transcripts of these tapes.

Pursuant to the letter of December 12, 1975,
from Mr. J. Stanley Pottinger, Assistant Attorney General,
Civil Rights Division, setting forth your authorization for
Mr. Pottinger's access to tapes concerning King, on
December 19, 1975, Mr., Pottinger listened to some of these
tapes. In preparation for this hearing, one of our supervisors
in the Radio Engineering Section of the FBI Laboratory, had
occasion to also listen to a number of the tapes. He observed
that there had becn some deterioration in the audio quality
of the tapes, a condition which could easily occur when such
tapes are retained for so long a period of time. It is his
further observation that the tapes ‘will deteriorate at an
even more rapid pace in the years ahead.

We cannot, of course, anticipate with any degree-
of certainty the need in the years ahead to be able to listen
to and understand these tapes, whether it will be our own
personnel or others who will need to listén to them. In view

of the foregoing, coupled with the current interest in these tapes

by the Department and the Senate Select Committee on -
Intelligence Activities, we have given consideration to having
the tapes duplicated onto fresh tapes  which could be used

100-106670
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The Attorney General

as working copies and which would thus preserve the

audio quality of the tapes. We have, howcver, taken
no steps to copy the tapes, deferring such action to
your judgment. .Unless we hear to the contrary from

you, we will not copy these tapes. .

.1 = Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

1l - J. Stanley Pottinger
- Assistant Attorney General-
Civil Rights Division

1 - Richard L. Thbrnbﬁrgh
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
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1231 FOURTH STRCELT, 5. W,
4 5 WASHINGTON, D, C. 20024
\ —_—
oy TELEPHONE (202) 484.6023 . . .
EERRRTE I :  FRELES M o ! THATION
il
e, s . Februanyu?» Lﬁbﬂ”

FREEDOM. OF . INFORMATION REQUEST

The Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Sir:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, S5 U.S.C. $552, I am
requesting that I be provided with copies of the following records:

1. Any orders, memorandums, or directives instructing the )
Civil Rights Division to review the investigation into the assassina-
tion of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

2. The report made by Assistant Attorney General J. Stanley
Pottinger on the. 1975-1976 review which the Civil Rights Division
conducted of the King assassination.

— 2. Any press release rclatlng to a review by the C*v11 Rights
Division of the Klng assassination.

4. Any orders, memorandums, or directives instructing the
Office of Professional Responsibility to review the investigation
of Dr.ixlng s assassination.

5. Any orders, memorandums, O dlrectlves to the ProJect

Team which conducted the review Or Dr. m.ng s assassination ror the™”

Office of Professional Responsibility.

6. The 148 page report by the Office of Professional Respon-
sibility on its review of the King assassxna+1on.

Sincerely yours;/4;7

James H. Lesar
FO:JPn- ceD
FEB 14 jg77
AN s

ATTACHMENT 1
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James H. Lesar, Esquire
c/o lir. Haroldi Wweisterg
Route 12 .

Frederick, Marylang
Dear Mr. Lesar;

General regarding vour
Civil Rights Division's

withheld March 31
herewith,

’ As
letter of

The declassified
“1976 memoranda are relea

. personal privacy of Dr.
i parties. This iniformati
. public domain and is exe
i 5 U.S.C. §552(b) (7) (C) .
: in your copies of the do

agency memoranda with ex

Pursuant to the decision of the Ceputy
administrative appeal from the

7, 1977 Preedom of Information Act request,

and April 9,
subject to certain excisions.

! [EXHIBIT A]

DEC 15 1977

21701

Attorney

partial denial of
the previously

1976 memoranda are disclosed

You viere advised by the Deputy Attorney General's

October 31, 1977,
declassifieq moet of the information in these documents.,
The remaining classified information has Ereen found by the

~Federal Bureau of Investigat

the Civil Riqghts Division has

ion and the Department Classification
continued classification under
Fxecutive Order 11652. Therefore,
these docurments will continue to be
§552(b) (1) and are so indicated

portions of the March 31 and April 9,
sed subject only to excisions of

names and other identifying data the disclosure of which
would congstitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of the

King's family and/or certain thira
on is not known to be within the
mpt from disclosure pursuant to

All excisions are clearly indicated
cuments. .

| Please find enclosed copies of the followiﬁg intra-

cisions as described

supra:

0

ATTACHMENT 2

Crvie Riswes F-




1. Intra-agency Mcmbrandum for the Attorney General
dated April 9, 1976, from J. Stanley Pottinger, Assistant
Attorney Gencral, Civil Rights Division. (10 pages)

2 Intra-agency memorandum dated March 31, 1976, to
J. Stanley Pottinger, Assistant Attorney General, Civil
Rights Division, from Robert A. Murphy, Chief, Criminal
Section. (51 Pages) ' !

3. Intra-agency memorandum dated March 31, 1976,
to J. staniley Pottinger, Assistant Attorney General, Civil
Rights Division, from Robert A. Murphy, Chief, Criminal
Section. (6 pages) _
Pursuvant to 28 C.F.R. §16.9(b) (1), a copying fee ‘!
of $0.10 per page, or $6.70 for sixty-seven pages, may be .
charged for duplication of the documents responsive to this
Icquest. Since this copying fee is nminimal, I have determined
that the fee should be waived in this case.

Sincerely,

James P. Turner
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division
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MEMOPANDIM FOR IHE AITOINEY GENERAL

‘Re: Martin Luthar King Recort

In November, 1975, at your direction, we urderiook to
review and investigate varicus-matters pertaining to Dr. Martin
Luthar Ring. Specifically, we sought to determine vhether the
F3I harassedl or committed othar illegal or improper acts .
against Dr. King during his life, and whather the FBT was
Iirplicated in his death. Implicit in this review was an effoct
to determine vhather the FBI's investigation of King's death
w5 thorocgn and honest, or whether it was tainted by the ciorlier
efforts to discredit King as discussed Lalow. ()

In conducting our review, we relied primarily upon the
Martin Juther King files at the FBI headquarters in Washington.
Trose files are voluminous, and we were unable to review them,

- 1/ We reviewed-none of the files in Atlanta or Meamphis, & 7
and ;2 Jid not undertake a program of intexviewing key witnasses, &
W2 did cooperate with the staff of the Senate Select Commitiee
on Intellicence, and ‘they with us, and we have recently had the
borefit of seeing the findings and conclusions in their upccming
ragott.  (In gensral, they confirm our cwn views indeperdently
arrive? ak.) (W

Based upon this selective review, we.have found that the
F2I uxlertook a systematic program of harassuent of Martin Luthes
Ring, Ly means both legal and illegal, in order to discredit him
¢ harm both him and the movement ke led. (W)

e have not found a basis to belisve that tha FBI in any
vy caused the death of Martin Luther King. {v)

- e—ee—

1/ £w= tha attzched memorandum, Mughy “o Foltingar, Mzcch 31, 1375,

=g 2 and 3, for Jescripticn of files raoviese
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'+ We have also fcurd no evidence that the FBI's.investi
of the asvassination of Martin Luther King was not thorouch
honest. 2/ .

gation
ard

Harasstent of Dr. Martin Luther King

. Our review confirms that from the late 1950's until Dr. King's
death, ths Dircctor of the IBI ard a group of his subordinstes
carried cut a systematic campaign of harassment against Dr. King
and, by jrdirection, several cf his colleagues. The attached

" - 51-page memorandum from Fobert Murphy to ma2 of March 31, 1976, docu-

mants in some datail the events vhich made up this carpaign. A
brief cutline of our findings follGws .(’ N _ A

. . . o w4 e e e o. o e ee=m e e .
o et s emem me= s ws

«+..CLASSIFIED: TOP SECRET...EXEMPT-(b) (1)

-
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2/ -Sinca thz completion of the FBI's original investigation finto
King's death, there have besn mmercus allegaticns of the possibl
irwvolvemest of co—conspirators with James Earl Ray. Each of thes
has' been promotly investigated by th2 F3I and the Civil Richts e
Division, inclwding onz which wes campleted only a feow wesks ago,
ard ansther which is currently underway. In cther words, the
Maxtin Luther King file is still op=sn, and has never bezn closed.
In this sense, any further investigation, as reccmmended in this
Instorancum, should not be characterized as a "reopening” of the- -
assassinaticn casze, But rather as an zdditicnal or centinuing
investigation into areas eithér already covered in sawe degree, or
not cGvered at allf wi )
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In addition to this reason, however, the early files
reve2l that much of the King investigation was based uvpon a p
perception, real or imagined, that Xing was using his influcnce
" to discredit the FBI ard cause Hoover to be replaced. To the
extent that this was a cause for the FBI's investigation, plainly
it wes an extra-legal one which was not justified even by the
- sanevhat different stardards of operation ard perceptiors which
- prevailed in the Bureau at the tjme.('u) . L. ) -

- -~ 7. The nature of the Bureau's investigaticn significantly

. changed when in-1964 Attoimey General Xsnnedy autiorized the .
riretapping of Dr. King, and thereby gave official sanction to the
Bureau to intensify its surveillance. Again, this authorizaticn,
wken viewed by the law enforcement stardards of the time, appears

.-~ .. to hava been within the authority of the Attcrney General, Waile

his juldgment in authorizing it might ncw be guestion=d, one must

conclude that at the time the authorizaticn was technically lggal{?_._ )

—

. "7 The wiretaps scon led the FEI to add a new dimension to its
.« Jnvestigaticn, the collecting of perscnal infommstion abat Dr.
King through miczophone surveillances (misors) of his hotel omms.: .
The ‘evidence ©f [+ (B)(7)(Clececrecss..])stms £5 hava cOn—
firmad Boover's bsli=f that Xing was a dancerous [ (b)) (7)(C)]
" revolutionary who should be exposed and replaced as a lealer in
= i) .

2 civil rights rov —.._.-:jl'.Ca) s, ot
"' I+ is ii. this ensuing long carpaign to discredit King that

. - ‘the tureau most clearly overstepped its investigative and law - | . ‘

.'. . enforcement functicns. This is not a judgment which rests ugon -
.the benefit of hirdsight. As ah investigative agency, the FEI
Had no legal authority to meke such determinations nor o act

.. -'upon them. For reasons beyord the scope of this analysis, the
historical fact is that the Depariment did not contxol the FBZ
effectively in such mztters. We have se=n no records in the files
that the Attorney General or other key departwent officials were
‘ad¥ised of the actions taken to discredit King, althouch certainily

.= . the prcdect of the micrcohone surveillances vas kno.n to Attorney
Gereral Kennedy and the White House. The Attorney General d:Lc_i .
retrieve ti2 distribution of a "sonogragh” or mercrandum cutlining
allegations of Cocmmunist connections and highly personz2l ard
.Gercgatory information @bout King, bat i# is uncleor whether this
vas done primacily to curb the Bursau's inpropriety or to presarve
thz credibility of the Attorney General's earlier pubiic conclusicn
that Xing wvps free from Communist Paxty inflvence. (g_)
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- surveiljences o gathe .
T was aciive ia other Ccutapro—txpc activities. Belmdnt, BIard, o W

~
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. . ... Prosecution Pucunt*al . e, w Y e

.

bas&'l uoon cur presznt level of knowledse, rost if not - _
all of the FEI officials who perticicated in the King cace at a .
decision-making level are as follcws: . '

1) J. £&gar Hoovar., DJ.Lector (Geceased) o ,
2) C.Lyc.e ‘I‘o;son, Assoc,la e Director (deceased) . .
3) Alan Bx_ln-ont, sistant to the Director: (reti_red) '_ L

' 4) Cartna De.‘Lvoc"x, A.,S‘stan" D11ecrcr (rei_Lred)

Ocurtnnv “vans, Asmstr_n‘- Director ,(re‘c.‘_red) e
* L .

Wllllam Sulllvan, Assistant Directo: (retired)

. R

Jamas Bland ’ 1ef, Subverslve Com.rol Snctrofx ze atired) ) - A
'Jos=’pn A. SlZOO, Ass:.stant to tre As_.lstnn._ DL..e"'-"* (retired) L.

Fred J. Eav.m:ra.rdne‘., Cth’f uarnal s curity Section (recired) /&

'l‘rn ex h.an"'es of m=oran :'ia ...r:cﬁg '_hes: wen c_ncl odierz coald ., L .- ..

establz_s.f: the existence of a concert cf actizn in which éach . %
partlc"pa‘-.i Mozt of the krisfinos of Congreszmen, Suonotors, Whits C L

" House aidas, press, &4 others were handled hv Coarthz Dotoach,
iliiam Su=2liv=n zpporently concsived.end executed the ma2iiing of
the coamasite tape to 1‘,_... Kin::. czcconssad ard ans THO wedl The ws ."n:p!-c.-.':e
= Infommotion to ke used ageinst Kirma, ard

A

Sizco,‘ ard Bawrcardners rarticipaied reqularciy in ',_:r.::’. weing
\mrmus :m'-__rr'al r;a_a_a.:ia'. Te would have to Jniow nore ab-u
ms:n’s actuz2l rcles in tha Burezu's effort in crder to =s

- culpability. Courinsy Evans 2ppears more as 2an honsst blOa(f-"’ S B

betwezn Hoover and Zticimey General Kernmedy thzn as a orincipal,
although his actual role wowid have +to ke e\ama.red further to be

B Th Files reveal that Hccver and this ::elatw 1y, zmail gn.v..a
-of Burean cificials mada the oritical dacisicns and anthcrized the
critical ackions which werm= than executzd hv a core of well-trained
and disciplinsd agonts. Wa hzve not attesticd to ifontify each .
agant vlo *\a.rt;ci:;a-’:-:-rl at the directionnfhezdquartars, nor O ®
assess wizther they also have died or retired, and i:' ..,t, their S

S
P te3,. -
culp=bility or exgosura to formal discipline. (See Recomme endaticas =

for further §iscussicn cn this point.) T R ; o
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The major statutory violations. to ccnsidzr in this matter
would he 18 U.S.C. §241 =rd §242. :;_/ As a citizen, Dr. XKing had
fede.rally—g,.o.c ted rignts to freadcm of speech and associatien,
td privacy, to interstate travel wn.mo.xt mberfen_n.__, and frcm
unreasonable szarchas ard seizures. The FBI's program to discredit
ard neutralize King included deprivations of each of these rights, -
anuperh..ps otrnrs.fuu L S : N T I O

. o ."'. ._..._ : '.-~ ; 3 LR . . .-'.‘n._'_. . . '-.,-.‘-.._..

= @3 An examination of the. law reveals that any D*osecutlon ' : £
conterplated uncer these acts is now barrxed by the five-year statute
-of limitations (18 U.S.C. §3282). The only possible exception .
would be proof of a continuing conspiracy to violute rights which ,
hao continued into thé statutory pericd. We do not know of any R
such-pzocf at this t.J:‘E:, althcugh one can speculate that it i T R
possmle“’t"xaL mora 1r;.e.*151ve :anestlgat_lon vould disclose 11:{s el

. In CODClLSlC‘l, it is our op*- nion that there are 1dem.1;1gb1e
va.ol:xtmnv of law ggalnst Dr. Kirg that cannot row be prosecuted

.- because of the statute of limitations a.nd ‘in scme cases, becanse ‘ . ‘."T-.'
of t}'P deatrl of the subjnct., (ﬁ) . J ,;;,.,. AR St ety S

N .. i * 88 S : C. 2 .

o o Ll Dea‘:.h of Martin L.kh&.. Klrg E
e BN the I..erhy rz\rorc.rﬂm :mclcates ; ve were u.na.,"e to fird . _
any :Lmlcax: ion that the FBI actually caused Dr. King's as::ss:..~=:1u. . ..

.7Ca the uuntra:", if one can rély upcn lcgic as bclpf‘ul indication
are that the F3I prchably did rot want King's desath because it
wold bring hi= the mariadom and favorable irace which tha entire b
m;r_-a-.z -...~.-ﬂ"\—=_gn was designad to prevent. I:eva—t}:eless, the long -

~=aign of l'-*'asa-.'.:nt rcu_r] vy agives rise to the question whether it L

“enlminared in same sction which caused his desth, and logically BT

. rZfzos +ha questicn whether the. investigation by thé Eureau ‘into

- his de ‘.h was mn.n ed by ltS mst:.tuuond. d:.sl.v= for King. [a')

5 330 S
.

' Reccrma“dat'_.on . .’ j-- ;‘. e

: ¥‘u1e we hava bc—an able to ascerta.m a crec.r; ce..l about tha
relaticnship between the FBI and Dr. King thrcn_g"l our review, ard

3/ Secticn 241 is viol ‘ed when "two Or more persons conspire to
_.mL.rn, OCPrass,. thr=aten or intimidate any citizen in the free

exercise or enjoyment of any right cr orivilece securad to him N
by the constitutional lews of the United Statss. . ." Section 242 e T
pzohibits essentially the same conduct by an individual acting -

under colcr of law; as the pu:.mmpals involved were. (q )

.8 N . . e ot a8 . e
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can therefor2 make the qualified findings set forth here, we have
not been dble to complete this investigaticn.in the time ard

with the resources we have had to date. Bzcause of the extra-
ordinary nature of this inzuiry, I am therefore recormending .
that the Departrent ccaplste this task by reviewing all materials
- and witnesses bearing on tha2 questions pozed in November,. 1975. )
) o Wnile it would b2 both legitimate and supzortable for you to .
“e .conclude that our four-month review and the Senate Committee's ; ce e
similar review are adequate to answer these gquestions, in my '
‘opinion we cznnot allay concerns which terd to discredit the B
FBI and the Justice Dzpartment until we have examinad all available B
infoymation bearing on the guestions gosed in Novemker. I would S
therefdre_recammend the following steps: - . I Ty

(..

" A Department Task Force should be created for the purpose
- of campleting the review which we have begun. Th= Taslk Force ' 2"
would consist of an attorney director, approximately four staff : e
_attorneys, and an approgriate numfer of research analysts and ' LT
. clerical assistants. The attorneys chosen ought not to have worked

", “on the Martin Luther King case before. The Task Force should report

., its findings and cenclusions to you on or about January 1, 1977.(w

S,

i wewn

B -

5 .-.:',.'-l) Iegal Task Force

oo -

2) _. ‘ Advisory Ccmnitteé ’

T In addition; T would recoamend the acocinbmEnt of an
oy Comnitioe of betwean five and nine distincuished citizens

- vhose prirmary task wculd be to review the work of the Tack rerce,

e o have tot=l arnd unfetters? access to all files,. witnesses, ard -
1o '+ other information available to.the Department and the Task Forcs, -
CAt ™'tp advise you and ‘tHe Task Force zbout’ the conduct and progress. Soeme

- : of the review and to make a final report of their findings ard ~ . . U
° .. 1. conclusions, either in conjunction with the Task Force cr - ’

- -, : ipdegerdent of it, also on or about January 1, 1977. Tie TR

. .. . purpose of the Advisory Ccmomittee would ke to have an cutside, L e
o fresh perspective on the state of our present information and the o
i corduct of +he investigaticn as it procesds to its conclusicn.
Although I regard the Justice Department as serving the public L
.interest as much as a citizens' committse serves it, hzving non- S
. . . ' .. goverrmental persons monitoring a goverrment review of govertmental | e E
" actions would proviéa an-important additiornal dimension of - . T
public review ard would add credibility to the firdings, whatever . :
they..—.'ay be‘,"‘-—t e T - o . _
: 8 ’ . . s e ' . ws
o P EE{ED T B e
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Task Force and Advisory. \_cmnuttee Chartar

The general charter of both the Task IForc:e ard the Advisory

. Ctrmittee would, as indicated, be to coiplete an investigation

of the file ard witnesses as they bear upon the questicns posed

hy youx November, 1975, directive. The Task Force armd Advisory

Camittee would have complete and total access to all files,

inforration, data, remoranda, perscnnel, witnesses, -ard any

.other. irformation, bcth in ard out of government, ralevant to

' their Easks. The Task Fozce would also have oxrdirary litigating

Division access to current FBI. assmance and other normal .

‘rescurces cf the Dc.Jarmmt@) T

Tl F In ccraplet:mg the Xing revi _.z, there are saveral spacific
B tasks which the Task Fcrce and Adv:.socy Corr'nlttee ouc'rr tcr- s
&ddress: (&) . . e

c"‘

tetat

'.-., Z]

-T’e have ‘not read ary of J}n u.les in ﬁxe f:Lelr]. Mthough ve
5 ‘have no basis to belisve trat these files will disclose new cr .
: sicnificant zdditicnal information, the recant disclosures of

“the 92 surreptitious entries acainst the. Socialist Yorkers Party
et 20 Now Yook, which were c.DL-are::‘cly discovzred criy by a carefal

" review of field office r:Lleq, sugcest that a review of such files
Jeoncerning Tr. ¥ing is 2lco in exfar. It is rus--"'le that {rese
. files would contain racords of actions ‘against Dr. Xing which

- k23 net been zanctizned by headguorisrs, although this is purely
A coxzlete revisw would recuire the Task rfiorce to
oificen.Siles on at lesst Dr. Xing, tho ST.C, ad

el subic-_-ts ‘they sppear frem. +‘1~<e flles.C»J

- -

s s he have not raad a_'Ll heaun.arte*s fll':': on Pr. RKing
'__[ (b) (7) (c).. .] e have only s::o\.-cnec}'ed ard folloved cross—
" réferéncas S Ziles on SCC, 53, Communist Influence cn Racial

Matters, Mrs. Xing, [... (D_)_(_Z_)_) cesssesee] and 2 few other
related filos. There has been no urdertaiiing as yet to review
files in order to determine vhether similar cc\m..nrmtellnc-e.__

". caapaigns ware directed at other civil rights activists mch as
Dr. Ralph Absrnathy, Dr. James Farmer, or cthers, The 1ikeiihcad
that a review of ail such mat=vials would lead to prosecm.:.v”

cr Qisciplinary acticns seems to be remcte in light of the passage
of time and the adcotion of the Attormev Gan ral's r==-: cn.xdnllrms.
Naverthteless, fcw of us susgsected the scope

] N
Ll '. - s
x KULE -

CNTR
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! - activities as they have now heen revealed in related matters, '
! so a corpleie evaluaticn would racessarily require a tocal
i review of h=aadguarters files. @) . ' . . ce

——

. Findings of wrongdoing which may be the subject of
p:>'=51ble criminal prosacution and are not time barred should

i .
i be referrel to the Criminal or ClVll ngni-s Divisiocn as their . (et
: ;ox o : :mLerest nay apoearﬂd s . g E NPT St
2 smgzr_(_m_(y

b, e =0 CLASSIFIED: SECRET.....EXExIPT "UNDER (b)) (1) . o

3 - T T
.- S : e
PRLEY * = -3
. .. ) & - . -
i} - —_—— —— — - == . . e . - 3

B e I

, .o . The F2I zcocuired taves, oxoauu—d t'_'=n<c*'1""s, and placad

© infometion in the Files through i rproper and illegal invastigative
- astivities. T guesition ti=refors arisos as to the proter & ‘ :
i sl Tlegal rlisms.". ion of thcsa raserials which were imsroperly cota o

’t.
g

ye,

: .- amd wiich are scurrilous ard immaterial to any prepar law enforce- o
{ ©7 7 .- rwent function or historic purpose. As yod know, CLC has s 5 e
: ) researched “his issu2 in connection with the destruction of T e
. "' jwprogerly acouirsd matsrials relating to (...(b)(7)(C)..) I e
; Coa s ‘world suggest that OLC, the Task Force, and the Advisory Cormittes
: ' jom*_’y work cut a procedure for rev:.c'..:mg these tapes and : T
! ;. " related matarials for curposes of recommending which misht ba
- : é astroyel, taking into account the recuirarents cf the P::wacy
. - . _Act, th2 Freedcm of Infcrmotion Act and the Federal Records Act. 4/ . B
' It fray aiso ke approprizte to censult the King family concerning ' :
the Gestructiocn of =omeor all of thzse materia2ls. (2 have
been informes that family representatives may nave indicated suca o
W a preference during contscts with ths staif of the Senakte Select e
Co..mi" ee.) In addition, :rc::uaa sore Oof the ...nfr\n‘.atlon in - ' )

4/ Deputy Aasr‘tant Atterme ey Ceneral Mary Lawion :u\a‘_,a"es pre- ]
JTiminarily that this av '-rca‘—x is olau.;uﬂe al.thouan there may b2 some

‘: . requirenents or infommaticn callmg for ccnsultaticn with the Xrchivist.p)
- . S . fams eeug .

|
i
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: Guestion wculd be treated in a sensc.tmnal fashion if "leak=3"
to the public, oroc:zdural safeguards weuld hove to ke carctully
followed. leedless to say, it would be hignhly mprop’a_r if this
effort to cleanse the files resulted in a compremise of privacy

which tha e::fort vas d:—:sr-red to’ insure. (Q_)

E) Dlsc.lphmary Action T b

.
.

- = Other than p:mc1pals, via hav'= not 1dent1f1ed agents kK
" ook illegal or improper action against Xing, or the extant 0“=
their culpability. TIn my opinicn, the FBI should be directed
‘to unlartake da_.s assasztent itself, and report to you its firdings
... - .- amM any disciplinar’ acticn propcsed or taken. The Task Force
v e d - and Advlsorv Cosmnittee should refer any information it discovers
Sl "- _-' -—1nilc._ ting a poter.t-al for discipline to the FBI for azppropriate
follew-up. Your of:fice and the Bureau would, of course, elso
"L '-L . be free to consult the Task Force and Committee concerning.
' th'= dlacn.plme 1ssue gene_ally or on a case—by—case basis. (b{

Yo vy

S e e T

> Assmm.ng ‘Lhe val'-dl‘-v of oux oonclu51on that the rRI

? rep.aten;.v viclated Dr. K:Lng s fednrally—p*otem.m rights; that

. ,.- Fosequiive action is time barred; that death and retireament

... prevent eiffective dlsc:l.plmary actlon, and that the new guidelines

<o s preclude zay recowrance of this kird of. act:w-u ty, ths cquestion

" avises w.;-_-.__-er tha Department kas an obligation to make 2ny Fiztha-

‘. effort +o do juztice in this matter. The question is esz=ciaily
rclevant hare -bscause the Xing family will ke unlikely to ssek
Civil redrses in dzmages f.Jr fear of further puplicizing the
scwrrilous natwre of the information acquiral, and hecavnss +he
fvll extent of the viclations are known OILY to the govermment.

---Moreover, the FBI files show that the _J':algn acainst Xing did

.~ . . succeed U‘ the point of causing him serious ard prolon g-:d nencal
.. - anguish, The fllE.) reflect that the Burezu's action, ecpzcially

, the naﬂ_m., of the t2pe, oc'-'—zsmm.d [...........(b)(?)(C)...
: wsssesses] and professional discord--all injuries that couid
. be cc..m-_nszle 1n a private damz ge a"'tlon urder 42 U.S.C. §1923.4)

@ meninmiine -

Y

. ’ - On the oth_.r hard, ore.can. argue that in. spite of the
.. attenpt_'s to discradit Dr. King, his reputation in the commnity
"~ has rot been dainegzd in any measurable vay by these actions.

On the contvary, it might e arguad that damage will occur cnly Ly
publicly raising the Xing file through a continuation of this
investigation. §_,’(k). R - IR . e

5/ Primarily for this reason, the Chj ef of tha Criminal Section,
, Rebart A. .Vuronj, recorrerds against ft.rth r ingquiry by Task Forcas
or hdvisory Cammitte=z. ((,, Baw an % B .

s ¥ P
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. tion of informaticn oy the Bureau. Contrary debate is also

T A R T / T

. Under these circumstarces, I succest that it is prepe
for the Task Force and Advisory Comudttee to consider ths fcaqlbll ty ;
ard progriety of ccapensating RKing's survivors or, perhaps with
their concurrence, the King Fourdation. This cculd b2 accomplished i
either by direct pavment or a private bill. Precedant for such -
caprensation exists in the settlement of the CIA's case involving
the 1SD expariments, and in cases involving unsuthorized dissemina-

cccurring with regam to a private bill to carensate victims

of the Wournded Knes= Massacra. If this issve is made a part of the
Task Force's ard Advis sory Cormitte='s charter, they should ‘consider
, all factors, ;or and agaJ_r‘SL, and reccrmad a::cordlngly (

Stanley Pott:mg_r
Ass;,stan ht..o*'n._v Gene al
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the SCLC

and the FBI Iniznsifies
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; J. Stanley Potiinger

5 D) : Assistant Attorney Gan=rcal parz: Mareh 31, 14973 i
§ £ivil Rizhes Divisiona

i ¥nos ¢ 2obert A. Murphy . : RArlivan

‘ = Chi=f

b Criminal S=ction .

! SURECT?

§ Martia Luther Xing, Jro. . e ;wa—ﬁ, ;\zm_nd

| .

i

I REN

T. IWIR0DUCTION

3 Pursuant to the direction of Novembar 24, 1575 of the

{ Attornay Ganeral, a reviesw was undertaken of the files of the
Dapartment and tn_ FBI that paxtain to Martia Luther Xing, Jz.

! The purpos: of the reviey was te nakes a2 recomasdation us to

‘ £ Dr. Hing

‘ wnathexr fhe investigaticn of the assassiantion of
shouid b2 rzopened. On Decamber 1, you elaboratedl on the
Atzcrney Genaral's direction and set as goals for the revizw
the answering of two questions: (LD
1) What action, if any, was uvndertaken by
the FBI which had or may hava had an
effact, dirsct or indirect, on tha

2

.assassination of Martin LLt ey King? (U)
: s 2) What action, if any, wac
the FBI which hau or mz2y hawve had any
other adverse efifzsct, dire:: or indirect,
on Martia Luther King? q))

undartaken by

e tme e

| AT various times you, Mr. Tuzmer a2nd I participatzd in the
| review. I saw nothing in the £lles that I read thiat indicates
i any Involvemsnt of the FBI in tha assassination of Dr. Ring. {
| ilowsver, therza.was.a campaizn by tha FEL &o dissvodic zad “o !
nzutralize Dr. Xing and. o rumcve him from & leadarshin =ola2 '
n toe civil zights movezment. There arz wmony exiTdizs of }
ctivi t Tactk: sk DE. Abas, :
2rc3Rip Conifarenca :

2,3 .. Mthority

Iro
= Sy =it -l e e
HLLY. PRECLAENT DO L ZROLEINGE. ... .., 27-3%-1070

-vrcuant ta 28 C.F.R. §l7.26, po:tlons of this decumaat are
.T'"C‘" ans

A qJS.Lwru
DAE 0‘;:‘ RECLA g<‘T".'x’(.‘-‘.
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iey was to find out the

- 'the fi:st step Ia our e extc
of .tS2 Tur2au's files ca Dr. Xisg, his family, cssoclates and
relevant crgenizaticas. e learmed chat the ro1cv31t files aze
voluminous. For exazple, at rBI Headguarters the so- -called
security investigaticn of Dr. Xing consists of 94 sectlons or
volumes, couprising 3267 serialis (L;morzvda\° filas on SCLC con-

sist of 105 sections cof 3249 sa:iaIS° files caption2d Communist
Tafluerce in Racial Matters consist of 162 S°cLicns of 3767 :
sexjials; files capticned Cormunist P*-rv, USA - Negro Qunution 5
con31st of 49 secticns of 2254 serials; files on the assassina- )
. ticn investigation ccasi ist of &4 sectipns of €003 serials; filas
on. Mrs, Lino consist of € e secticns of 75 ser1a1s' files omn

gdeleted pursuant_to 5 U.

___,-——

Sf'—r. KERE ()

) Tbcre are sore fllnb on MOTA

§552 (b)Y (IV(C) e o o o o e e

assnciate

Thare are more FBI files in the ‘various field offices
For examcle, the Atlanta file of the’security investigation of .
r. Xing consists of B0 secticms cof 83Z1 serials; the Moxophls
“41a of the assassinzcion investigation consizts ¢f 120 sec-
sdens of $483 ssnlals, —[deleted pursuant to 5'U.S.C. §552Cb)(7)(c)
s % o ® ©®© o ®» ® 9 8 o s © o e 2

: w3z Fites) mar fmnludas

as " - clips, &ad “Jume® files SRR

unsanltized memos regard microrhone or telephons surveillancs,

Adéizionally, therz zaoe e files with hundrails wove sectiens

in the Department itsel ich consist primarily of wkat the

FBI has chViJed znd which, therefore, aze sanitixed and 1ot as .

informative 25 the F2I’'s f£iles. () 7 il . - ST s
" Prior tc reading any files, we met with those mexbers )

of the staff sf the Chu had bean working Zoc

suveral wonths on ta ¥iag, TYzey advised

us tlat they had £ d e-the- Durean 15 -

Dr. Xing's death. iz2d found "ao cmcking

1




SR

plstol", ¥owever they had found cvidence of ‘the Bureau’s can- 2
pveign eagainet Dr. King and, through publie testimony, hayea
already pubiicizad that fact. On Manday, Merch 22, I read the
draft cf the Comnittee's report dealing with this matter;’i)
T B i e S bt 4 e i - P S
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JE IN THR DERPARTHINT OF JUSTICR. FBI N

AT

d23, Katzenbach was eilthe
General frcm Septexbar &,

H

IIX. KEY PEC?I
AiD_SCLC . :
. Robert F. Kennedy was Attorney General frem January 21,
061 to Szptzmber 3, 198%4; liicholas
Acting Attorney Genzral or sttorney G

1954 to Cctnber 2, 1966; Rowx
Ganeral or Attormey General Irom Oc
1963, During this same period, the
werxe Supraue Couru Justice Eyzon R.
April 13, 1952), Katzenbach (iay 3,
Clark (aeo:uary ll, 1865 - March 1,
(July 24, 1967 - January 20, 1969).
-Genaral for Interﬂal SECLri: was D.
Wannr Yzagley.

J; Pox1a (L907 1069) ﬂlj

At =1l relevant times the FBI was. headed by J.

Hoovar. Thé Asscciate Director wvas

Telson ax2 both dead.

‘q- r-hh.nn-.. . o

The Assistant. to the Dirsci -3
ble for all invsst1 ative mafters during this period, was Alan

msey Clark was either fcting Attozmey

tober 3, 1965 to January 20,
Deputy Attorneys General
White (Janwary 24, 1961 -

1962 - rebruary lO 1985),
1867), and Warren Ch*l” ophey

Tha Assistant Attommey

C. Court of Appeals Judge J.

INRRETI

The Assistant Attorneys General for Ciwil Rights
ze Burke iMarshall (1961- 1954), Jol-n Doar (1965 -1457) and Stephen

Clyde Tolson.

[dg}eted pursuant to 5 u 5. c §352(b)(7) (c)] e

©  Duz =Jruged 12 1 onexrzting divi-
cicas hich wera hazded :nt ector &nd 2 dapucy
z2llcd 2 ni=huz coiz man. “"—th: “°’cach was assigtant dirsctor
in charge of the Crimz Records Division. His XNumbar one pa2n ¥as .
R.E. Wick.. DeLoachk has retired zand has. a corporate jok. Im -
addiricn to ~ecords work this division handled congressional )
liaiscn, White House contzacts, public informarizm and mra2ss re-

- lacions. During the Keunzdy Administ 1atlcﬁ thea .incipal con-
tact for the Bur ' exal wuas As istant . .
Directer Ccu a . '
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' The major oparuting division on this matter was the o
‘ Demestic Intelligencs Divisica headad by Aszistant Directox

Wiiliam ¢. eullivan and nusber cne man Jos sephy A. Sizze. L i
, i Sullivan ssas latec .v.ired and o .o s o o e e e e :

‘ « + «[deleted pursuant to (b)(7)(C)]. + "« s+ Sizcoo has re- .
: tired’, ° s o e ds Bsew 0 =b, 5 0 —Th-\’. sections in o
!

"this dix vi5i6a that were involved ara Tiio Subyversive Control

Section, which focused on individual securi ty subjects and the
i ; Tnternal Security Section which focusad on organizations and ' ,
; o
ey 1
AT

: certain key individuals.. This section, for e*{‘.mple, handled

§ the 3wiih Act prosecutions.  When the bureau first started its
coverage of Dr. Xing, it was handlad in Subversive Coatrol;

] when the investiga:ica was intensifiad .Lt was t:gnsferred to L

Ix.':ernal Secv..r:.t) @]

i . ol The Subvars:ive Contrel Secti on 'Jas headed by James
Bland whose number onz man was Paul Cox. DRoth are now retired,
The Internal Security Section was headed by Fred J. Baumgardner,
assiztzd first by Dick Cormar and 1-:tc_r by Cherles Bre=nmnan,
7' - Baumgardner is retired, . . . [deleted pursuant to (b)(7)(C)] -
e o o » Corman and Brennaid aré votn retired. Wii -

Uing case was handlied initizily by I‘.’i].ll:zm

i =3
syth2 {acw deceasaed) zad then coutinuousiy oy
¢ J
2 a
2

pr . deleted
| 7 2(0)(7) (C)} unit chief who is.still with rhe L reau (G.)
. . . . . e T '.'.’-;.‘;..'.'.j..:'. i A . Fodes
_ ) The SCLL was headed by Dr. King., Yis principal assaciates
; in SCLC included Rey, Ralph Abermethy, Congroascnan andrew Zoucg
b n(\ Co;lg E:’S'-Dan l;":\‘!-':r .l‘c."_‘!".‘."'o [;-_-::o- (b) (7) (C)tcl.’c 9000
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. attormays wno, at various times, had responsibil

R S ke .
~

L;'.-V e

IV, INVESTCIGATION 0F MARTIN LUTHER XING'S DFEATH ; :
BY ‘7 ¥BI , . R P
. A. Adecuacy of the Tuvestigation R o
) " 'My reading cf the azsséssination investigation lnads'ue
to conclude that tre Dureau's investigaticn was ccmprehens: ive,
thorougzh and professional. Every conceivable lead seems to | .
_ have bz2en .pursued. Great nunobers of perscns who vere known to

dislike blacks wera checked out as suspects. All uLcau field B

offices were put on alert to participate in the lTVGa

znd each SAC was n“d personally responsible foxr se
leads in his.area ware run cown. I have talked with fn ee - Lo
*

ity £
“coring the investigation and- all are satlsfleu «hat ¢t
as e axr

had nothing to dc vith HMartin Luther King's assassin

B, Indications of RBureau Involvement in the

“-. " Assassinaticn O T R

There are none with the eyccpt"on of *he CO-x;zLPr
prorosing that a biind memorandum be sent €
sy Co embarraus Ning into moving inte chs Lorr

. p

s shot. That has been Lﬁ\astlgated nrevi

LA

L que3u g <apeée i
ngton to leazm about plan 3 c A
This requagt jndicates that the F3I expectad

no.change in SCLC's (znd ‘King's) p‘ars. The attempt to dis- .
7 .

credit Xing by pilanting an eﬂuarkas=1hg scc*y in the mﬂﬁpni
papers indicates 2 continuation of ths Bureau's campzaiga against
¥ing. Loglc ouggasts that the last thing J. Edgar Kcover wcntad
was to make King a martiyT, thereoy enhancing his izage. This

a - -

mung counter tc years of effort by the FBI-to diseradit 2nd- -

neutralize Wing

Finally, the lrvesL:gatLon was so massiva &
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intense that FBI involvement was lilkely to be discoverecd, un-
less cne balieves that virzuwally the encirz Bureau was C =ruzted
which I do not.giy ;o LB

Firnally, even tec the present tize we investizate zllega-
tlons that persons other thaen James Earl Ray may haove assassin
King. Nona of these recent investigations have uncovered any

facts which indicate that soumeone ottier than Ray was involved.7, )
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CREDTT OR NENTRALIZE . . ¢

T will set out in a chronological narrative the ¥RIL's
interest in, and investigation of, Dr. Kinz. It Legen o5 2
cecurity tnvestigation Co determine wheiher he was a cocmunist
and the extent of ccrzmunist influance on him. . It was corrupted

intarrally by the FBI and largely becamz an effort to find cut

Fncts embarrassing to Xing that mignt be used to remove him o

from a leadership roles in the civil rights movezent. . The . e
attached Report Exzhibit should be read in conjunction with this
narrative as an aild in recognizing peaks and valleys in the -

.

Bureau's campalgn against Dr. King. () . -
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In February 1501 King wrote an aviicle ia thez ianicn
regarding the dearth of blacic federal agents, including F3I
ogents, The thrusc of the arricle appzars ;o have becn cn
rovident Kennedy to issue an Executive Order inte-
derel law enforcement cgencies, In lloveaber A;lad:a
dquarters tnat thsre was no information on which to
ity matter inquiry of King. ()

-
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s1so seat a memo to the SACs in Atlanta and Ne
axy 27, 1962, it instructed them to ra2view their
es J to p apaLe 2 report suitable for dissemination which
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should include 21l infoxmation of & szcurity nature, vlus -
complete bzckgrcund data, on Ximg. Ko ‘cp2n investigation waos T
to te conductad and all lnq'i rles were to -be limited tc esta-
blished sourczsz. The review was otrdered, accozding to Hoover,

T=nni ZTrowuc

because of widespicad use of KRinzg's nare
groups znd because of King's constant as
nist Pa*tj me vkers(ﬂo o . Ly
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In April, tne Atlanta offic= of the r3% submitted a )
'37 pzge monograph on Dr. King waich included a statewent that 5
infex ﬂ_tian obtained during a three yeax pericd ending in '
September 1961 indi cuted no communist infinenca on Kiang or
$CLC. ©Cn lay 10, FBL Headquarters advised the 24C in Atlanta
that his conclusion was not consistent with facts pentioned
’ ed him tc delete that .

elsevhere in the monegraph and instrect

co#cl :sicn from the monsgra The next day, Hoover placed
- FKing in Section A of tHe Peserve Ind xx, labeled Communist.() . -
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d, "No matter what a men was, if he could

He reportodly state
stand up now and cay he is met connadted, thon Es far as I .
am concerned, he is elig*ble to work for me." In October .
R .1962, a::‘cleg appeared in the Auvgusta, Goox gi: Chronicie, .
. ,l“ﬁ w15 Globe Dezocrat end other P2pers ©xpo osing ;
o b>(7)( ?-----:- ! SCLC connactions., The Zureau advises tnat
2

the article was the result of a COINTELFRO activity. The reccm-
nended action was to send public source information to frie ;dly
madia in these southern states winich had universities that ¥inxg ~

had armounced would be targets of efforts at mLeardtlon. [(L)(‘I)(C)J

resigned in November izom SCL‘.. (;L) . R

e .. L] . . "- - '- e ._ . e .|:

. &= In Cctober 1952, the FBL began its oecurity inves cigati .
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. In late 1952 King publiciy crit ticized the Bursau by B
stating that agents in the South were southemn born «nd unsym~ .
* .pathetic to the civil rights movement and, thereto: e, xqable o
to protact HNegroes or to investigate t Hnlr clauﬁa cf rol ,
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i It July Attorney CGaneral Wennedy rezeivzd 3 '
the Dizector Tazorting 2 Tegulest ITom Sematon Yonro Grizas
fow infg—m=zticn concetaing vacial agitation and e Sr,
fluenna im racisi matters. (Scmates Mognuscn (D-Wash.) wmade
a simiiar inguiry a faw days later). The Senator’s reguest was
apparently prompted by testimony bj Gov. Ross Rarnett of 2Missis-
sippi azainst an admimistration pua-;c scccxmocations bill
Bamnett had raised the questicn of communist iafiuence Tao
days later Gov. Wallace of Alabeza tastified jin similar fashioca.
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©T0P SECRET



.
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v's pamg to the Attcrmey Senmoral st
azrty was not able to assume a leade
st at that tlme but hoped tc oxploil

(&)

-------- —_ - 2202 2y . k

. On Iuky 156, 1963, Attorney Genaral Kennedy apparantly
initiated a dLSCUalen with his FBI lia , Couriney Evans
concerning the = aaLblllt] 0f electronic surveillance on

=. King Lecause of pGSalbLe cormmunist influence on King
Evans diz LqU*Z“Gd the Attorney General, we1°h ag the.risk of
‘public disclesure aga_nst the L‘fFlCLl“} of e’echr011callv

surveilling King who moved about the country so much but

ra
f.l
ia
1500

o
stating that a feas ib‘LJt] study ccould be done. After tne
_Atlants oSfice reportsd that electronic surveaillance was
fe2sible and sacure, the Fureau.preparad thz necessary
authorization papers for a tesur. on King's resident or at
any future address to which he wmay cve, and for a calur on
SCLC or eny future address to which it may move, au:d qenL

r "':. +

them to tha Attoimey General on July 23. On July

Attorrey General declined, belL:Van 1; to be ~11 ad vﬂd (A)

.. Om July 17, 11953, ?residan Kennedy answered a gues-
+tion at a2 press conference to the effect tnsr there was no
evidence Lhat c¢ivil rizhts dewonsizrations wera comuunist ;
inepired. It was in this same moath that the FEL openad
.zn investigative file cailed "Cemmunist Influ=nce in Rscial
Matters, On July 128, the Directsx s2at 2 mams LS a2il 3A%s
Inatrreting theom o ko alert S IR7 inSsroaticn concowning
such -irfluence. The Attswaey Gonerzl czid iz July ot tha

o -
FBT had no evidence that any civil rights leaders viere coun-
trolled by Comnmmunists. Letters similar in tone wsrs
Sénators Magnusca and Monronay on July 23, On July 29,
Hoover 5°n* the Attorney General an 18 page ﬂ“qﬁLand’1 c2p-
tlionzd: artin Luther King: Affiliation with th e Cormunist
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Dapaztmenc. I the same month, the Burea avorhoard = CoTVGT-
saticn beiween (L2)(0) 2nd Gozdon Ha 2cl-e1l of tha ACIN thar tha
Attorncy Gepneral or Zdward %, kuzzow, then head cf tha LA,
micht afva Wing an zuward on beholf o tho ACL

fe pravant Cha presenialion, irzow was sant

z@vising him that iaskell lad besn elected ck

Insdopanfont Seelalist Lesgee aboul sist yaars

' Tt was also in Augustc 1963 that Lne Domestl tell
gemce Division of the FBI, headed by Wiliizm Suilivan prepared
a memorzndim analvzing the communist party's ciforts to expioit
Negroes., The mencrindum concluded that the effort was Langaly
Unsucezssfel tut should be closely watched., It stated that the
Corminiss Parity rezardad Fing as the most iikely veuicle thvough
vaich it 1@ achieve its Ji4 oal: It contsiin ed no nev infor:--
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tion about Xing 2nd did not comcluda that
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Foover rcjcc:ed the memo with a sarcastic reminder that toe
sace FDI personnmel had onca aa¢d the same t'ing abouti Czstio.

Sullivan acclogized saying the Director wa
others wera wrong, Sullivan czalled King the
Negro in the country £rom the stendpoint of co:cx uﬂkam,
Negrzo and national s°cu*"tj. The memo disclosed that £
people were working full time at Headquarters on the Ne;

: COELLWLSL Lnfluonce quesLio1(14) ”' o D , oy g

-1nt°n>1L¢ed coverage

“In Septeﬁocr the- substance of more ovc*heard coqvacsa—

tions were *euor ed to the At ornay Geﬂeral it appezars that
at this me King had stoapﬂd talking directly witn U)(7)G)
because of tha D*essure from the Kcnnedj adninistrziicn.

T He wevuL5'*rc1cdt1c s are that Xinz coumunicated with (bXﬁMZ)
Lo .cbx-nco

whe had now become counszl to k*ﬂg.~ Indecd,

s CYLTICCY o0

wan -.CO.

‘ging asksd ..0XDCC) this time if his "friemd", ,
King sa*d i)

understood < ny King had not called him,
to wait until the civil vights debate was over. e Attorm=ay

' General vag advised that(&tb?) was -ewerheard tulklnb wlth KErng, : -,

‘Rustin and \:(b)(’l)((_)l_bout various matters including ths

" ham bombing, a replacement for (YC), meking woney =
record of Ring's speaches and a of BEss'n

Fr\-p‘{‘.-ynf-—-- e Tsm=1-
foye “o

--\J. - —d e Ao

«: ¢ JL In Senptesbar B
cffices in Atlanta and
tcchnical sumveillizrnce
&s their justification .

- [ deleted pursuant to &,
Suilivan propused incr 2232 Party
efforts to -ﬁLlL_uC° lizgroes. Hoover re;ected the proposal
sarcastically seyingz that 3+ would be a.wuste of resources in

views cof the earl:er meco of Sullivan's Division.

25, Sullivan a;oloolze4 again and ranewed his proposal for
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(‘Cn Octobar 10, 1963 Attocnoj
the reruest cn 4 t:iaL bacis (ha also
ia New Yorik
on2 on SCLC in nuTauba)
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General Lnnnedv approved

City at the szme time; on Octoter 21,
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he appraved
irue it if produciive

rtinent information de-

veloped on comzunist connectiouns. torne} General Kennedy

had exprzssed concern about a tap on Ki

rity standpoint. He tcld Evans, '"the
affo“ to have would be 2 d*scovery of
residance’”, After receiving Evans® as
Kennedy szid that he Tecognized the im
bstantial informaricn was to be devel
en RKing and the Comxtnist Pa

e was to be evaluz
nty about: it, the
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was internal an

cate that 5°V°n wiretaps and sixtzen

ing's hcne ficm a secu-
last: thing we could
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rty. Althcugh th
ted after 30 days be
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King's homa :
New York City cpartment
Hyatt House, Los Angeles
Hyatt llduse, Los Angeles

Claridge Hotel, ]
Atlantic City .
SCLC, Atlanta e

SCLC, New Vork

e et P

717764

*8/22/64
'11/8/63

103176,

11/8/63
8/14/64
4/2L]64

" gl27]64
. 6/21/65
1/74f64

_ Microvhcne Surveillance of D V{no- Jan. Gu—pov. 63_
_Locatiggg- BT R, : Inst 21led ) T
Wi*];“ Hotel, Wéghington; D.C. .1/5/64

‘Shroeder Houe1 . Pilwzukee

(IL

'+ Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles
_Hyatiz House,

Los Angeles

Statler Hotel, Datrcit
Senztcxr Motel, Sazyeomento
Hyatt @ouse Motel, Los Angeles
¥-nger Hotel, Savannah

Foyis Shzzefon, D& Ysrk .
Americana . Hotel, ﬁev Yorl

Park Skeraton, Nas
Shexaton AtlanLLc, Yew York
Astor Hotel, New York

New Yori: Hiiton, New York
bmericana llotel, New Yozk

b

Hilton Hawaiianm Village, Homolulu . .-

SRR

01“1/27/6+ < T
= 2/18/64 . .
,2/°0/4' _ - L
2022754 o
3/13/8%
Gf23fes
7/7/5%
:9/2”"4
5./3/G5
.'31/28/65
;3/29!65
15/12/465
?'10/14/65
. 10/2&/65 -
: 28/65 B e
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In Oztshazr the Attormey General was = siged that Kin3

and (b)('md zzain discussed a veplaccment for (1,)(7)(4) and thnac
()9YE) ¢aid e would discuss it with King's Yfriend”. Ranuady
vas also advised that King kad weeaived a telegram from a
Russian poet. -

£
%) =

In October ‘the Duresau seat -to variowus government offi
cials a monogra pn. czptioned: Cormunicm and the Negre Mcvexmentc -

S =
a Current Analysis. It concemmed King primerily and contained
rafereuces to h"'n, including persermal coadizt un=

e

The
aid., e

unfzvorable ze
related to ary assaciation with the Cor—munist Party
~urcau koew it would uvpset £ha Attorney Gezmeral., I

oz.c.e::cd all coplus ‘TECOV arcu.. 1nay x:era.@,}

: 3 LTee A

rF e

_ ‘In November t‘ue Bureau had ‘the tesurs in plgce at L;.n"
Lome znd at SCLC Headquarters and thay began to cverhear ui.‘z,

tallking [(b)(?)(c)] E

and reeovunting past mestings. Taey alsc ovarheara couver
betueen King and (BX)E) sbout a forthcoming took and a2 mzet
ﬂ

in Wew Yorik with .. .C],)C‘?IC) eeo o (photo“r‘_p}.a were tak
showing ving, .0 ¢ ¢ o "O°en_hm‘ in New York) as

a fund zelsing party for ’(.:.n,. ’,CLASSIFILD BECRET , o s 40 w3
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Retuming to Dacember 1963 the Bux
(3 .
oae of the taps that King was goinag to ne

earnad throug
t with Presicdasnt

' .- i ° . - ° 1
uonnfon. lioovar approved sending to the White House the wo
£.=2ph abour King that had been previcusly disseminated but
cziled by Actomney Generzl Kemnedy, Hoover di

vise
A;torncy Ccneral of his inteation. 1In fact, for scme time’
i-tew Presicdent Kennedy's assassiastica, Moover ccounicata

1§51 g Ve -y < ° .o P - °
“ireet.y with-the-White Howse znd did not always inform tha

L .- e - °
A-toTney General of vhat ke was doing w)
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ing poimted up

- stared, “We willi, at the proper t

'of Rirg fo

- was encdorsed by Hoover.

.
Linss e s ™

Also in December, presumably sensing an opnoxrtunit;
because of a new President to beccme more aggressive 1
discredit ng, tha strcau kad a one day com

effort tc B confors

at ‘Headquarters O explore tne cowrunist influznce in racial
o "|
ing's

patters cnd to ''discuss avenuves of approzch to exposing XK
unholy 2liience with the CPUSAM. A 21 item working paper Was
prepared in advence cf the meeting. Sullivan characterized C
King as a "dupe of the communists but also a man of low chaxz-
gulliven prepared 2 cemorandum for his superiors re- LA
perting the results of tne patembs; 93 meeting. The meeting Lo
wzs attendad by two agents from Arlanta, Sulliven and four - . o
other nen from He2adquaricrs. Sullivan reported that the wesi- o
+he need for further information on six points.

ith SCLC, its meney and its perscanzl. The ctheT T
with King and his persona1~li£af4'Sullivan

ime when it can be done with- x

accez'.

Four dealt v ;
two dealt specifically

out emvarassment to +he Duresau, expose King as an irmmoral )
opportunist who i{s not a sincere person but is exploiting tha "
racial situation for personal gain... [We] will expose King

for the clerical fraud aad Marxist he is at the first- opSoT—~ i
funity”. It was agreed.to continue the security jnvestigacion’ .

attanticniuJ

ninaty days and to give the case priority

B

TTH KB

oot e

S ayiDe 1 iR
- in Jamuarcy 1954 King was named 'nian of the Yezr' Dy Tims i
jzzazine. O & UPL press +lease announcing t+he seisction, :
Hoovar wrota: "They had O dig caep in the carbage to com2 P - - .
with this one'.. January 8, 1964 a memo Was prepared bY - e
. Sullivan recczzending getting King off of his pedestal and re- :
‘placing nim with ancrther of the Bursau's choositg. The idea -

Feadquaxters told its Atlanta officz
to start sending daily m=mdS about King. In 2 follew up CO Lo

the December 23, 1283 moering the Bure2u began 2. review oL . iF
=“yine, SCLC and th2

tha tax retumrns for the previcts 5 years oi Rin3,

Gandhi Society; the Director ipstructed Atlanca to s2ck infor-
mation of adverse_views of King or SCLC from within the Negro

these would bz good four counterinrellizence;(u)

. oy

movement, stating
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tha Dire:tor sastructed New York to stay alert foz tax cvas.ion
Ccus and to lJT-'}'VJlAa _tho—l-?h—
‘tion of any effort to unilize ja to enhance King's image.
Cbvicusly, these instructions g- tzined to infoimation chat

.7
wight be ottained througn tesurs and misurs.LL)

AvIAN
.

;=formation om King orxr his orza

]

. The first wicrpphone surveillances of King occurred in

J. Huary 1354 at the Willard Hotel, An eight page svmRarLy of
e s of the

H-m

White Eouse sraff. [ deleted pursuant to (b)(7)(c).........:____ K
.........‘......’.....I.........'...........] pobe‘- .,CJecth

tesees
e tatjon—tiAE THe Attornzy Genaral gat a copy. sullivan
tennedy might reprimend Kiag, thezaby fora~

Ut that X
- he possibility of davelopln° similar information.. :
said it was important ‘to have such ‘1fol aticn inerder
. tely discre t King as a leader oi La Megro p20ozlZ2.
ng Jenlins .CnrtFa DzLoach acxnowladfe thaz the Ditec-
n ng it with

b
1 addirional informaticm prior to disc usgiT
nivc; among oLheis, tne m°ui

)L

Q44 Sull_wan asprov eﬁ «nocuui mizur at
2

o¢n°Pd3nw memo pointed’ sut that

5y
J S e . it

=3ia che coljeciure - ,............."

oca: T30 & SX
Io....’...ll.'..l“......l.‘l...’l U—‘) '_ . * &

. " -The Attomey General was adviced that King mef in New
cenYek mi_i...(L>CD(c>.... and others im January. Also iam Jammasw
; [(b)(7)(€h overheard calling King a Ngucler®, Tignovanf’, .,

) iﬁﬂ} a:ieﬂcod" a '"bad writer" and “without business sange .6&
“on JanLary 17 1964 HeadaLartera approved discontinuance
zE3~nltls
- of the coverage at SCLC in New York because cf the cific2's5
ica2 be-
. inactivity. Coverazz was to be reconsidered if the offices b2
came’ active.,  Eoover zestified before th iiouse “pprb;: iaticns
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itn
was oreudrgd and deli ered to Waltaer Jeakin . .

[ aeleted pursuantv;o (b)(7)(C) .h.
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" Cox=ittee in January and made scue off-the-record remaths a2bout 7
%ing and cthe cousunist influence in the racial covement, waich
cavsed a public furor when they were diszcussed in 2 Joseph Alsop
acwspaper column in Ap:il.CU.) :
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. Gn February 12, 1
office, rcferrad to & comver
to.(b)(7)-(c).---uoo--.:-co-..--a

9¢5 the
s

.o-.no.u.o.-n.aooc.-.oo

mesq-Nfianta to be alert to [-(b) (7)(C)....]for countex-
He indicated he wanted to capit?}ise ocn
w)

“ -
instiycoe

intelligenca purposes.
it ant welcomed suggestioas as to how it could be done.

-

. ' On Februazy 13, 19%, Assistant Attorney Gemeral

he Director in a mems to the Atlanta.
ation in which[ deleted pursuant

1
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Buxrks

in3iee House concerning King,[(b)(7)(C)]

Marshall sent files to the Walt
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rence to a $eptamber 1263 -
ing his, Marshall's, ccn-
versation wich Kin 7] ded King with cp=2cif
infuu nt—\._G'\ 2bkcistlese (b) (7 (C) e0o0oco0l) o IIur"l"aJ + want Q(l Pr
Jonnson to know of King's oac“grouﬁd H2 did not krow t
the Pureau had b22n providing ths White House with such jniocr-
mation., DeLoach sent Hoover a memorandwm about Maz shall's
letter and a m:&Llng DeLoach had with Bill Moyers and Walter

Lo () (7) (0. Jua riali

a
memg ne sent to the
>
o

dent

o

ic
es
nat

© " Jenkins about the letter. He reported that the White House =~ . 7
©. ' mistrusted ! ttor1ev Gerieral \eﬁnedy s motives in providing tha "
files. Personal margiralia written on the memo by Koover in- ’
dicates his dislike of i r..hul1 and anuuy A;turﬂey Cenersl .
KJt”Enu cq E;D R S .._ . .' TR

s e .-..‘. ot

.-‘n ICSPJPSG to 1nrormatlo aboat a rumored plct to | un
assirate King hegdqnaruers sent Atlanta a memoson the @ . .

< eightae;th stati nv that the Bursau was to be advised promptly _—
.. 7 of information ccncerning violence to be diracted against King.

.. Finally in abru ary the Director zdvised the New "oLP and .
Lo Atlanta offices to gather all previous references to Ki c's Co
TP fortu-om_na brs& and them in one memoranfum so ik
’ Burean ‘cnuld take some action in counterimtelligence
gdze "to disezedit King or otherwise neutrolize nis

use cx commdnlst 1nf‘“ence on wim, (}9

0 ¢

-I. |—)

(D l‘I

I)
<o
R

< l" f
.
I~ O m P
H] H T I~
[p}

ng met cn Eebrua*" 29 wi _[...(b)(7)(C),...] Ia New' o

‘s " : Vﬁcn ¥iag went to H“Nall in cebrua:y,, agent's from San :
o Frapuls .0 wera gent to the island to inctzil microphonas in
*. his hotel. .Sullivan justified the installaiion as an attempt )
-7 'te.ckrain facts’ about King [..(b)(7)(C).}o that .... pight be ° . .
| . used against bim.(&,) ) P B L ol
- s In March 1984, ccnversatio.s continued to be intercspted °
- and re sorted., 4l1lso in March King was zpproach hed by tweo p° ple

in gcvernment:- cne2 was- an: invitation -£rom Sargent Shriver - -
c0ﬁ5L1t on a pove ty study bei“g con by CEQ; the opher‘was a
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* " discussion with a mewber of thas State Department (friend of
the ¥ennedy's) about King's participating in a civil rights
memprizl for President Kennedy. Among thz corments on the
Bureau mamo ab~ut these contacts were that it was bcclclno,

in view of Attormey GCeneral and White House knowledze of King's
Communist Pax y -ﬂrnecLlons, that is was disturbing, particu-
larly bacau 2 K:L g W '...an 1ncx1v:|.dual so fraught v:.r:h ev:.l.ta)

0'-‘: Ma*‘cn 4 it was recunmended to SL.lllvan and approved
" by Hoovev‘ "'hat the Attorney General be g:wen the results of
the Willard Hotel misur and more recent misurs in Hawaii and
Los "V'fles. Evans.was to tell the Attorney General that Kin3g
sbou..dn"c.—oa- told.of the information. . He was provi ded the
L5 {nformation now baczuse Berl Bernhard was scheduled to ‘intez-
- view King in connecticn with a possible memorial ts President
Rennedy and it was thought tbat the Attorney General might
cancel the interview. The White House was also p*ov:_d‘_d with
_:-the more recent _-1£omat.n.on. ) - .
. 0'1 M‘trch 9 1966- (b)(‘DCC-) met w*th Ring in Atlanta. in’
rch, the Bureau proposed and carried out s vera" significant
ticns against Kinz, Thay installed =2 '“1.""' o Q"""'1""11
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uthorizaticn-in & Detro’t hotel where King was .s..,..yxhc. After

J>'.\v-\~'nn ot Mavwsodte 1% .1:\1— 3 v Y1 o AT e avvﬂv-ﬂ T: nso oan
== 2o Jimogus SnLy SLLYy wag goirng -°T =T e ===

d , nogver apprsved having the SAC in FHilwaukze

ve tha Chancelicr of the University a wonograph abous King
ited his communist par:y ccanections and rafervrad to iils

eing a moral degenerate. Marquette had previously honored

. Bocver and the Bureau memo tha'.: raccmmendaed this action 'CP.OL’"h_

it was "shoc:..i‘—xc" that the Ur‘lvers:...y would aisc honor K.Lng &)
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ﬂb)C7)CC> et e, whom ;(J.nv was cons:.derlno audzno to his
staff, attended a party in New York at the Soviet Mission. . As
ca cour'ter:mtel.t_lgenco activity, the FBI provided the New Ycrk .
Daily News with this information for a news article which was
published, Tae Director turnad dowm a request cf Repxrasenta-
tive Zmi t’l m_ V1r~:|.m.a for ...nfomatlon gbout  CBYCDCE) - e e
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4with the notation, 'not now'. King was photograp hiad by the FRI -
Iin Lo“ ﬁuvc1e> v:Lh an aide and = =
: . (u.) T —
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Ia April 19b4 Del ,:ch briefed Senator Saltonstal

(2]

and Springfield Coliegze Presiden “Glenn olds (now Presid

of Kens State University) about Xing im an unsuccessiul
- -

f)l
DW=
=]
hrr
23y
(V]
n
0w
L]

hig

.'L‘, l-h
M

o

rth M

[YEE '>

ATl

to provent the awarding of aa honorary degree. Also in

>

*Ofﬂph Alsop publichad tha articla concerning King, <

cernecticas, and Hoover's January testimony concernin
fufluence on racial’ matters. King responded by crit
Pu=saun's concern with comrunism znd ngt mlth racial
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on April 23, 1964 Sullivan authorized & misur on Xing
in Los Angeles and one in Sacramento. Also in April Hoover
agprovad permitting the State Departmént's Bureau of Intclli-
gence and, Reszarch -o. rzad the "recalled" monograpn about Kinj. .
The Whites EHouse and Attorney Geaeral weve tuld that King, in
a near intoxicated state, said he was going to go om a hunge =
strike in D:C. and die unless the Civil Rights Bill was passad. -
Attornay Cemeral Kennedy was advised that King had refused to
debate Malscolm X. King confused tha2 Director when, for unknowm
r2ascns, he nad his secretary advise the FRI ke was zoing to -
gie a'speech in the Philadelphia area. Apparently this was

D 2N -
the firsi time King had told the Bureau of his plans and the -

Divector wanted to know why. In later months and years, King -
usuaily told the Bureau of his travel plans(?&) =
. . s N IR r] S S S i . e e- -
. The pace of Bureau activity concerning Xing then seems '
to have slackened for a few months. Imn faet, in :ay 1964
sthe Atispcs office was told to izave personal maizrial zuout
ring conly in intra-Bureau comrunicaticns and mot in enything
tiiat mizui be disseminated, However, the Few York cifize was
SZrcctad ts czavoss New York banks to fimd any accounts ol
inc.,  An updoated prafile of Xing was prepared im oy and sarved
23 tha juscificarion for keeping Wing in Secticn A of the Reservre
T.2ex bzcause of "subject's position as Fresideat of SCLT end
he ccarinuves tc be ccntrolled by formaists.” Tne SumnnEYy- oL
the profile orizinzlly contained z statement that King M.oe
h

e e T

- In May 1964
FBI's concern with.
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movereni by saying that the Burea2u sheuld te more concermed with
. . such things as bembings against black gcople. Also in May, the
Dl*ectcr congratulated the Atlanfa office for some investiganive
work that appeared to indicate[(b)(7)(Rdd prepared a letter fox
Xing in eb?uhry. Hegcquarte“s considered this a2 most important
deveiopment which showad continuing ties between (b)(7)Cand King

On Nay 18, Headquartsxs told New York to upds;e

‘o 0'Dell. (_u.) Tt aa e e g T
.,In June 1964, a New York atto*nEJ, Ka rry Wecptpl, sesains
to have bacome an advisor to King. In the White Hecuse, Lee
hnx*e, iztar to become Chairman of the Federal Power Comaissinn,
_had become the liaison with King and civil rights groups. WYihen
" his nzme appeared, Hocver asked, "What do we Inow about TLez o
" Whita?". He was provided with backarOLra infoirmatien. that sama - .-/
"~ 'day. .On June 3 and &, 1964 the White House. and tha Attcoey -
General respectively unre given double or tripel hesrsay infor- e

..matisn about [.....(b)(7)(C)....}................................

sessensessse]l  On June B, HezdquZriérs sent another memo tO -
- VarlOL¢—T::1Q offices romlndlno them to be "...extremely alernt =
;o any aad all infstmation avsilable bearing upon tha mattex o
cessesss] Ve should bn alert.to =ny sityra~ -
t perit exploitation oy the Burest at the propez
timg Sig f cantly, howaver, on the elevani 15¥L2ES
agat 2 :cﬁo +o fizld offices in Jacksonvil (
was the scene of civil rights dswonstratis -
.Atianta ené New York cmphasizing tho naces Igeal
2. police cificiais, wmilitary and secret servi nevar
Rt the Duresu reseived informaiion concerning eat is® T
) ife.. The memo indicated it would be ewbarassing to the Dursau
lt thers were cla"ﬁs £ 1ﬁact101 or d“]ay cone rﬁ’ng such thraat%ﬁ;
' ’ On Ju1= 1 L964 SLll_var prepared s memo for A zn’ Belmer E,
telling of S“’L‘V-n ; meeting with a Dr. Espy, the Gemeral Secie-

™ gy
tary of the Naticnal Council of Churches of Christ. .Dx. Espy
wanted to know of King's communist ties. SaL;ﬂvéu tolé him of
thzt and of King's personal life. 1In the memo, Sullivan wrote,
"7 think that we bave soved an 1d°a here which ray do some good. ﬁg

¢
0
H
.
.
.




1

RUNHSHETN : -

In July, an internai Bursal i2ms justifled the contin-
pance ot toesurs previcusly autherized sn KXing. On July 17,
rhe Waite Yousa (Jeakin st lloover's direction, was given a

o w

S s
n svemcazy 0F Loaess(®)(7)(C)eeieeedeadenennrnrnere
veeees] The Attormey Gereral waé'ﬁot{ﬁiji e

He

_ In mid-July King was to appear.in Greenwocd, Mississipp
were missing in the Philadelpnia, Mississippli area. Hoover aid
not want to affoxd protacticn to Df. King and he spoks separataly

shortly after it.we 1sarned that.three civil rights workers c  ww

with the Fresident and the Attorney Ceneral. The President
finaily told Hoover he wanted the FEL to be with King and to
make a statement that they would investigate violations of federal
- law in that ragard{?lo R LT b ST
o . . . ol = i c N PR . 7 .t IR % s T
." - on July 23, while listening to Xing's tel=phone, the

Bureau hzard of a report of plans to kill King. The rumoxr wa
: ;

s

" checiked with megative results. The Bureau was provided with a
report of checks drawn in June from King's New Yoxk bank account.
Tha Bureau briefed Congressman Pucinski of Illimois of swms of o
King's background. And on July 29, 1664 King wi e
,-alling[..(b)(?)(C)..] Lo @id oot think he shon

. or Bedford - Stuyvesant (where thera had been ra

Loozuse tha Y. ..communists groups vouid Jd5 ever; 3
to discrediz me®.j v : .

A (¥)
| Ta Auzust snd Septembetr 1964, Hoover apgroved DIDE
_#0 hava an ASAC in New York try to get Cardinal Spelluan to
prevent the Pops rIonl granting on audience to King, £o have
DaLoacihh go to xoTEeT Eisenhcwer Press Sacreiary zmes Hagerty -
‘to prevent ABC I i =aph

= telavisicn biogzaph of ¥ing, and
to have DeLoach go to the Cha

s
Publishing Compauy wnich pu lishe y'
pravent the publishing of an azticle dy King in th2 magazine.
lecording to Tureszu METCS, althougn the Cardinal was "gratified
that the DirectcT £hought enough of 1im" to convey the infotmas=
tioﬁ,"h='*udience was granted. Hoover wrota, 'ast .

< =
two ncws articles waich reported the audience. oOn a third, e
S

wrore "I == cmazed that the Pope gave aa aucdience tc suca a

0

—~=n of thz RBoard of Curcis
i the Saturday Evening Yost to

(g

degenerate. "(u.) . . .

——
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Atgorney G=re"“ nernedy re31gned in Septfﬂbnr and he
gave Ccurtnay Evans the matzrial about King's hotel activiti=s
providad him on two earlier occasions by the FRI. Kann;dy ¢id

o

end 4di rected tkat it bh rnth_.ed in 2 ecure loca t:cn.ﬂl)

E not wont the material in Department cf Justice £iles ard hz
; .rocoumended that tha FBI destroy it. Hﬂauer refused to do so

<. . Tl . -_._":.'..‘_.-
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terpal Bureou memcs cefined the procedure to fsllow whem th

'—./" ’ : T s T 88

" When Llnc was overhzard telling (ncw Congresswman) Walter
Fauntroy he was not “sure he would attend a ”get out tha vote':
peating of clergymen in Hew York bacause of Cardinal Spellmau 's 2
conservatism, Hoover wzote, "Tave (SAC) Mnlona aLeLt Lne Ch-dinal.?ﬁ
zwes Blund of the FDI rGCOFmendad that

In October 196 .
home. "Oa October 11, two Grore in-

5 oJ
the tesur be kapt on King

FRL was notlfled absut threats oa King's iife. The Buxeuu was _
to notify the Atlanta police and appron;iat local police,- < 5 fe
well as federal agencies.” 'The FBI would not notify Xing, leav-

ing that to localpolice. "Headquarters instructad Chicago to
check on a possible account of King's at a a0 bank.  Eight '
nay< later, Chicago recomnzndzd against the tanpt. oechLb= thsy'
hed o establichad zources in t"* "egre bark in o Negre naigh-
berheod," Hoovaer wrefe, "Shamaful!™ on two s

anovncing King winning the Mobel Peace -Prize and sng, an
torial, praising King and the civil rights mov2524t<’/ T
The I'BL stepped up its cah.aign against King duxing ths

zézs th-cs momths in probable reaction to his getiing (he Hovel B

B=izo, By this tine Nichclas de3. Katz=snbach 68t sollng Attez<: =

ney General. On tha third of Vovembter; Hoovar zdvised the White

Kouse - znd the Acting Attornmey Geoeral of King's ferthcoming )

Saturday Evening Post article but he said uocbi.g about ais

attempt to prevant its n"bllcatlon. Cn Novewber 5, a tzlephon2

cenversation betwzen Goﬁ)&)l ¥ing was overheard by the FBi. .
as

In the conversation, (b)(7)(C)was rgfﬂrrcl to by both mea

e B)(7)(C)eee oo » » Daintasd out that (b)(7)(C)¢d abidzd by
carlier decisioas but now they were not in the same sitaction
as they were with the Kennedy ! am*nlstrhtlcn anc t*ur the Civil -



Rights Act had been pass sed, He said that (h(CO wanted Lo
mesr with King., XKing said that the matter could be discusced
in a foc-thcoxm ln" meeting in New York and that, "...after the
clection, it would be a mew situatica'., The VHLLn flouse and
. Acting Attorney G=neral were adviced of this 1nformatloa.€ﬂ
. ' L] . ’ B
CLASSIFIED: EXEMPT UNDER (b) (1) ) :

o6 000
- —————
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* Dap ’rrn?nt asked for security information zhout
+ka Oslo t¥ip. ~On-Novembsr 13, in 2 memo to u
rant- Secratary of State for Seauriiy fha Tamead
.. (7)(C):s..] He swas calilsd [........J:;..iz
—

AY 4
- 0On ﬂovembar 12 inFo
/"in the hope that

LUNFIUEN AR A<

the paper

and prSD'-‘"tZLV=[......'...-.......-......

;.;....}.............(b/(7)(C)

""]. :(L,\) ‘. B . -- A

rmation’ was given to tn° g l_Zl(_)]
would expose King's possibla

-(b)(7)(c)......'.......

1
-~

ooo-.-a-.cco

——

-tc::.lncno-.aco.a'c—--. .'_.—..';l..-:......_-l..—] A 0 fo3s B o ¥ _LJ _l..: e &
.Ln'—'édl- 0 u..;uuuu Gas oL (L’_(-) dd\’-LJd the U.S. Ambagsadors o
. Englzad and Nerway of, King's background in an I ort to fore- .
st:2all eubzssy 1‘e::cm._la:v.s for L_ng 6“3 t RS .f

h ]

ich b

1lad

On Mo
tOgPtﬂP‘ ¥e
the influen

vember 18, LQGL a memo was
=cent infoumation indicating

ps in hizh places waich ﬁdrth Luether -

Prep: ared w

UEuriher av1c¢nces of

JIT% 5

and his >soc1_tn’ are ab e to J%§¥§. .On the lSF“, h?ovhr ]
. . {: ,E
St CONFIDENTIAL



.. ' porters agparently asked to cover a proposad mesting b

' 1

met with a delegation of several women reporters. Ca the fecord, —
he callad King "a notoricus liaz'. Hogver's remeric caused 2
sensation. OFf the record, Hoover said of King: "lle is cne of
the lowes: characters in the country'", Later one of thase zeC-

tween

» o

" JNoover and King. Hoover wrote on the memo reporting the reguest,
. "I hzve no appcintment with King and -1 do not intend to nuxe
e P e e T

On November 19, 1964, Frederick J. Baumgardner sent a . .
memo to Sullivan reporting a discussion batween Wachtel and .

Rusiin as to how to wrespond to Koover's "liar" statement. Tie

.memo indicatad that an investigation was being cenducted, to .

. determine Wachtel's connection with the communist movement.. In. .- o
a rather lengthy observation,-Baumgardner:wropea(aﬁ. R

2T . ... _"he significant thing involved here '
7. "iig not that these individuals have - .3""”'“.;’ 5
- 7= - jumped. quickly tc- King's defense, L
" -but rather tnat they are seizing the - C - =
"7t .7 & opportunity, in line with a long-held -~ - - T e
e .. .- cormanist objective, ¥ o :
U.ci.. ... campaizn to cust the L Mo 1
T HE the FBI(?k} © A

- . The important &
- +~ point is to fcliiow t . .
. . L closely to detarmine . ' A
e to which King follows che LTI _

. . evidenze of the exten » o
. """ king is being used by communist ra Cy s
-+ symapthizers in support of com- S 4
: runish objectives."(k) C BT .
* . ; e i ,...;-.__..__..-.._. - -'. , a e e ."..' R __,.'_.—'_.__..-'.__-——-:::-;———_"'-"ﬁ\—'
e gt A
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King sent }Oﬁve- a tnleP am résponding to the Diruzztoc'.
calling h*m.a "notorious Llat On November 29, it was regos
monded that Hoover -igncre -it. Foore* wrote: '"OK. dut I can't
unqerctgnd why we are unable to get the true facts® Deho:c the
public. We can 't even get our nCLOﬂEllShm_1ub published, s
are never taking tha a2zgrassive but allow liess to Tamain ua-

acts

answerad?, A na2w 51 page rcFll- of King was prepared oa the
- P 4 i

23rd., ©On thz eama day, Sull*vaj authorized the State Deprsimunt

to brief the USTIA s CLTlty officer about XKing. The securily

officer then requestei supporting ta so that he ecould disnudde
. Lwnlaa A==

.
g da
i " .
LUSTA. from cponscering Xing om &8 Trip throuzh Surors, Afzizz ors
R i T et e a%a T < =T .- Iy
153€mlnacing e INLioTAGCiUne L)

the Wear £East., Delmownt approv
€ e . . . . . AN

CLASSIFIED: SECRET....EXEMPT UNDER (b)(l).....
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v wsmEy ews  seumme  3b o _ _
On Rovember 27, 1964, Roy Wilkins requeste od and wa
srantzd a meecing with Deloach aFtzr Hoover hz2 given a speech

N4 chicazo in which he hch:rﬂd to "ﬂﬂcn*l

at LQVOM- Jniverst
degenerates' in eivil rights groups. According Lo a2 memord nous
preparad by DeLoach of the meeting, Wilkins aslec that the FEL

niot rain ulﬂg because thacr would ruin the civil rignts movamdni.

L- )
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T 1“411\__"" to a’
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The memo states thai Wilkins said he wouvld try to get ¥ing to
retire. Deloach wrotz that he chastized Willkins for his cowzment
tout lHoover and the FBI. He said ha wamed Wilkins thet if
King wanted a war with the ¥BI, they had the anmunition and wou
win. Wilkins was reportbd as saying he knew King was 2 liar za
had sympathies toward the ccrmunist movement. FHoover, sent a

letter to President Johns on, about the meeting.
th B: (@)

to brief U.S. Axbassadors in Sweden and Denmark abouvt King

. the samz2 dzy King °$kcd_ﬁoh)09to discuss his: five minute accel

‘tance speech with L. . (B)CINCO - o o o - '11 He also said he w«
going fo zsi Andy Voupg and narry W el to wrl"e a_S minuet

speechi-e seh(d) -1

Andr W Ya"rc ca11ed DgLoach on. DpcemaaL 1, 19u4 ‘and
qLeSLPd eting between King and the DLre:tor. Young 3
“that Klnv want ed to talk zbout the future and not the Tas
‘DeLoach said ke told Young that the ":..crus sade of éefoma
against Mr, Ncover and the FBI... [the] campaign of slander
defamatisn against th2 Dirsctor znd tha FEBI, %

is oxgani 'pd "sur® backs, must be dropped. Eg;tu

s ofrice- on Ducewoﬂc 1. GDelozch a2

s 3.0 raw. P°EO'LO ¥ohz about tha =

o cd V““t T;tz said: ths za
-

-

'S %
L=
H.

=M }

01 the ineetd
ing, Oa2 =z2nd
covery wonzit Hoov
tive amount: g

. (D (U
H
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“that he c minutes.and
50 minutes. puring the maeting Xing s oul
communist -and he referred to his removal of ¢ CBdDC) - -
_Hcover covered many subjects, including EBI_;nr;l:rgtlcn_of
Klau, upgrading of local police, psychoneurotic. tendzanc
Gov. Wallacey 2ssignmanc of northern agencs- to tha ‘Scut
cases, Seima, that Auorev Lewis (a black man) was an =z
that, there were 10 or 11 iIndian agents ond 'Hexican —r%

agants, ond that the “"reau coulidn't iswer 1ts stamni

—ae—

" because of color. He gave King scze advi ees 015: 1 Noz

o] D‘

R.
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*  On Wovember 30, perm~551on was "lv&1 ‘to the Legat in London



. ing. Hoover. sent a letter to P*ebldonL Joﬁngcn and desczi bad Lo

R s S
) ULl Oui (I e T }
and educate Megores in certain sitills Hogvar said Le was 1n —_

favor of equality in schools and rest aurant, bur agcinst busingzg.
He menticned a shoasihine boy in Flovida vhem he mﬂew wno was a
docter. He to1d King to advise him of any bias or prejudice
by an agent. He told Kimg tonat agent s investigate and do not
rovide protecticn. lie bonclLued by Lalk‘nr abour hew good
agents were with Puvslﬂl) . . s & .

w0

.. . On the same da) DeLoacb ok, with James Férméf at Farmgr s
request, It was s~m11ar to DeLoacn s ﬂeeti &

—~
i

. Hoover memol allzed a caLl he nad frcm hgtbenbach who
had inquired’ about the mesting with King. .He told .Katzenbach -
that King wns a persuasive speaker. - atzenbaﬂn answered by
_saying tuu 's all le could say aoout King. - Hoover" told Katzenbach
that Xing and ABbsrnathy rﬂlaed the Bureau and that he (Hocver .
had "taken ;He tall away From King" at the begimning of thz mweei- -

A Ke

the- m-et1n° as moac am*c¢b1e (u)

'sara'day, Jo;aoh Sizoo of the’ VB Csent SLLiiv
selected Fegre leaders cowe to the ¥
n 3

v,
z tteu__chs hLout vh:t the FEI

: Righis staintes, They then “would pe
£5ld 'of Xing's background in an effort ©O hava him 3 :e“ﬂvoJ
The White Rouse wonld not be advised.
to te a follcw-up to DelLzach's meeting
:Rovester. .The ideg apparentiy did.n Buiy
.was not executed. uJ jv‘ :'.;ﬁf " ¥ Sz
- om DeceﬁB 2T 2 1964 thé Bureau ob”e"v=d prcss react*oh :
. to-the meeting. A colu:1lst who took Zcover's side was seat a .
-letter of appreciationj-a TV ccmmentator who said King had N

"rirned the other cheek" by seeking the meeting was sent not
Cn the thl:d, the Bureau was advised by a police officex sho
-was’ ass;gnec to pro»ect Klng in Clnc1nnaL1 t'a: King had told

s » . ._, -, . . :.' . PR
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2 I . . g
) him he had no controversy with toover; that ne did not want to
become involved in any contfove:sy with Eocover; that he would
ba a "feol! to beconez so_involved; andithat he would, therefo

avoid press c0ﬂferencas‘\u)
FE -On Decenbezr 4, 1964 Vachtel told King that Nelscn
.had invited King to lunch. On Decemcer 11, Headquarters sent

about Iing's background. This acticn revealed that the Bu
had not changed its attitude about King &s a result of K*ng s

mee-.z.ng Ho v“r.@) ' T N
3 e _

. : - ,, et .

g Also on December A 1964 }oyers called DaLoacb and
said that ke and the Pre=1aenL Ielt that an updated 13 pzage -

re,

Rockefeller might contribute $250, 00 .£o King and that. Rockefeller

material to Albany for former SAC CorneTlua to brnuf Roclke Leller

“.... mono graph cn King should be disseminated to appropriate govern-
ment officials if it was in the ‘interest of intermal securily.
It had been sent to the White House abeut two weeks pravicusly
‘with a request that Moyers advise whether it should be dissexzi-
nated. It was sent to Justice, State c“d Defensz Deparcments,
) CIA, USTIA, and wilirary intelligence cfficers cm Decen e 7.
,0n Decanber 10, aiter Hoover approved it,.DeLoach. lefed o
memtess- ¢f tha’Zaptist World Alliance zbout ¥ing's baslground.
. Tin'an éffort £5 forastzll an invitdtion fon Timg o s :
' tha group. Dalcach had given a similazs brisiing
‘eerlicr tc the Assceiata CGemerel Sacrstary sf th
Hoovex had diszpproved a proposal to permit the
_ Genexal Secratary and anoLmer_tb_li"te* To tapes
T o . December_lo,,196+ Wachtel. adv1bed Xing
Gr_nera1 Raczenbach had called Jack Graenberg of 2
Leg2l Defense Fund to discuss ''clearing' soms o=z for t
- Fifth Circuit. Xing said he would back whomaver Greenberg
wanted., Hoover wrote on the memo: "This is shocking'.’ The
information was forwarded to the White House zad the Aéting
Attomey Genesral./u) . R e VTN SOV S .
% SO [N INY i
. - -1 S HIC
Uitd Boapil
t ' . -
0 A
. -t . . - .



: iseusai
whether the Willard tapas should be crsplezs=ly transeri
A an -

e Liewtd UG U

Also on December 1C, after scire internal d

is 'S ]

DeY.cach said: ¥I Fully agree that this werk chould
be done, particularly if an additional conivoversy arisas
Kinz. I see no necessity, however, in this work bzirg done
at tha prosent time inasmuch as the controversy has quicted
down considerably and we ara not in need of transcriptlons
right now, ...hold off.., until there is an actual need. |
Hoover wrote: ."I.think it should be done waile it js fresh .

. Cn Decembar fourteen, Baumbardner characterized 2 prc-

posel by SCLC to put pressurz on white businesses to suppoxct
-a homecoming for King's return from Norway as: !'Sad commentary

-~ on tactics...'" On the same day Headquaztars. was provided with

a listing -of checks -drawn on King's New York acccuat and: the

. SAC in Wew York was instructed to uncover.any possible paranour
- of Xing's on Long Island. Also om .the 14th Sullivan croposed
to. Belmont that letters be sent to the White Hous2 and the
."Acting Attorney General in response to 2an editorial eritical
~of. floover and to-a prcposal by SCEF to send ietters critical
of ‘Hoover to the White House. 'Suliivan characterized the SCEF
+proposal in teims of 2 conflict with Kingvﬁzl“ sh s me wmun mmd 3
. O t Irxom € enclose
Lk espread dis )
) izhits whal
. t ond that
SO ed vie- -
R Martin .
R e deluding, ¢
el A if we balieva that King and ; o
S his. followers and supporters aroumnd the = . .
". < country have -run for cover and are not P
attacking tike r31 in one way ox ancther. ot
. In view of this situvation, rcalism makes A
. it wandatory that we take every prudent .

.+ 7. . ‘step that we can take to emerge comr . . .
.pletely victorious in this conflict. '
‘We should not take any ineifective or
"halfway measures, 00T blind curselves
to the rsalities of the situatthC{;,

in the minds of the specially -trained agents. "i". It was done;/’):

.
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n, llooyver sent a letter to Mo'efs

.'l....l‘."I"..'Q'-'u.‘.l..l\rl_-.n.l_l_-ll

.0-0-.0..1.0..‘(b)(7)(c>..‘00' 1\PpaLEn l"..
n.c.o.occqn-lnoo--u_o_'g_..-ooa..oo---l_"o_.c_-lt!‘:,j._a_

.. or”the ninétdenth“tha moncgraph ‘about ‘

- Kang was sent to the
in an effort to stop

Director of - the Natiomal Science Found ation .
them from using SCLC as a recruilter of -

black applicants £ox southern schools in their scnolu~qhip

pvo ras. é;‘ A: I .. am J %

ey nher 1"64 WST's Director, Laland Haworth, =
. . was sent more infor etlon aLouh King's personal 1ife by Hoover. )
[ .nl--n(b)(7)( ----c.-ono----o-oosooc-no‘--o-n-.-.c-_-__ p-- -

. cececesecces) 0)1 twenty-~-« ifst, Zatzendach was acvi -'ecl oy
Hoova;. == of 2n inciden: which was sald to Have occurrad several '
years before .in Memphis during a lNegro. Baptist. Convention. =~ . .-

o ....{...TTTLJ.........f.......(b)(7)(C)
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. “on Dacecber 29, 1964, Hsadquarters X sdvyised by Atlanta
of twe conversabiocns invoivingz Coretia King, ome wiilk Knz's
secrecary and one with Andrew Young. shey discussed Fing's )
mental stzte, his rambling con vur¢¢+1cws in Few VYock, a2n ﬁ}ten“teﬁ;
. . fight with Abarmarhy in Tonden and tne Eoover confliatr, Thay 5
¢ discussed how King might be relieved of some prossures. 1h2
: trensnission from Atlanca noted: “"he above information is taing
” :=hiished for *bg Bursau's information to hcq"aint tha Rursac .
- kow shaken Dr. King hias bacome as a result of recent cvanis L
"2nd as a furiher in jdition of an area where hs may he valneradle
° to further pressure ":[‘oo-oa'-;ooo.-o:ooo.n(b)(7)(C)oo.n---o- g
...:..........................:...;.............................
’ ’ ; opepppey F . @ e o 00 2.

Q.nno..uo'c.o.o.o'-..n-.-n.c-oo.-l--Qooo...-c.n.a....-o.--l
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_ . ¢y 5, 1965, Ationta advised leadquarters that
% i 7ing was becoming rorz and more upsat, that he blamed the IFBI
: and felt his tapped. On the same d_y a report was
. - - - "made on the previonsly ordered review of King's wiritings and
books in an effort to detect possible comrunist influsnce
The conclusion was that there wera certain. pgraJleLs but nc
. . casual 1:ﬂ1 On January 6, New York was directed to dis-
' crestly cover King in New York by physical and electronic
: survaillzace be czuse be might meet 'a wcman there. The memo
: indicated, "securizy is parcTOUﬁt" Also on the sixih the
1.1-“: -SAC in Atlan aiied the Bureau and reportsd that the wire- |
- tuPS indicat haix King wzas Very nervous and upset and was n
not sléeping well. He believed the ”“r”au had his‘vhone - -
‘ 'tappca. %ing said a tape and letter which raf
.. ; VU CEEED e e e o e e ee e s et had beenm. |
ety Sent to his home and his wife nad read ths lekter. King Cl
' said: "They are out. to break me'.  ~The SAC knew nothing of SR
the tapa. King said in a tap ugd conversatlor LPHL he needad L

to tall: with Hoover or Delca cn-(_:) I
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. Fo called- cs> N - -- « had a"tLa'l iy been mail
Fovembar 1264 by Lish Whitson, a. ;o’*ﬂ* "g eat who £
s van's instructions. =
D). . . . -J o kesp the mi
iz old to give some of tha t ;
s>. Hez now. thizks he. . .« "o o (XD - o e e b
E When Matter ccturned The tag ‘ :
uliivan.had [(pX7)(0)] ge!
an took the taves and ti
)] a package ta deliver to Whitsom. The .
: ed by a-letter advising-King that et S
""---.--A----coc—»co------.------ o
Apparenu1 Kine did not listen to the tape until he returned’ )
zcz Oalo Ll fe is supposed to have 12 shu;ed to it a;so.(‘l
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v 6, 1935, Atlanta advised Keadguarters and

g haé been resting zt 2 housa and zaly kot |
2bout i, While he was sleepin [..(b)(7)(C)..]

Lire truvecks

tha FBI
the Georg
- sald that
about the
- Abermathy
breale

ived but there was no fire,
sent tha trucks., ile belisved that eith
ia Bureau of Investigaticn was tupping
Abernathy had received uncnjﬂcus alls.

[24

=4

arr King
> -
nc

nis phone. Ie

beziieved

r the FBI or

Ee talked

tepe that had bz=en mailed and wanted Young and

to see Hoover.

"Thay are out to get me, harass me,
ust go te Hoover a&as

oy s“irit."

He said that they m

there
dna'"

s“ wasa't any peraCY.

Y.A) .;;_aﬂu

ary 7 1005

it ""ihat I do is only tetwzen m2
God LT i i »

somms g ee s e B P R L ] N
Ll an internal FBI 'zemo prgqposed that
etters be sent to tnp Whlte House and the Acting Attorney
General about King's condition., The memo referred to the taps,
harussmﬂnt and a forL}com ilg meeting between King and the Direc-
toc.. The lztters were sent to the White House and the Acting -
Atto*ney General on the eighth but th-y menticned cnly ¥ing's

becoming emotionally upset, his use of medication, . leeecccrre
(b)(/)(c)too-.ncoot:oooﬁicﬁl"l

-
n Jan

o. 1l

" fhere was 10.f°3t10n of the Laps and hara;smenf?ﬁk) ' M_.} o
- "% At 2btout this tlma, ‘an aides of King's cz szman
Dizzs znd askéd for advica about how to deal wi
suzgested seeing Hocver with mimisters and tell
the Bureaun's harassment of Xing was immorzl. Tk
 that Diggs refsrred to Hoover as 'old man' zand "
. and mentionad the 'i =eace of Foover's files

<~ =

H had commitment from
e any further attacks on F3I
ion against FBI"

YAnd I thougat D
that King would ceas
spear headlng *hﬂs praqeﬂt aglc
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2
meeting with
DeLoach told
that the Diracter was out. He sugges
meet with Young. lloover o
" tor of the Lorraine Hokel

B Oﬁ Junu1ry 7 1963, a repo t from two NAACP contacts

'.1-1 l{-l..’:.’._s Sa'd '\1.lc' ! [o-oo‘-'-uo'nIb)(7)(C>ooo-coo-----oo..

I..Q'I.l......O.l.l...'...o..l.l.'.l..l.‘.....lICCI‘..QI.l.' =

v S d mmms : R | A

B R LR R R R R R R
ConEactsweTE Geing developed as pars of an FBX prcgram, 'Liz
.with. Groups Spcnsoring Integration'.  Cn the samz day, Head- .
quarters racai;e- 4 report of che"ks drawn on Kwng s New York '
banx in Novemb D64, @1) L ; .'ggj;“y_.v : _

Ja udry 8 1965 1ton JonPs of the FEI za ave Del.cach
“an Ifalizr ﬁaoazlne art1c1e about King's trip to Euxcp Thea
article is very racist in tone; the editor of the magaz ine S

" had been a Fascist. It was read by Hoover. Jonas Lorwhrdad

. -- sountyy WAQ,V”"ld be ’ﬁ“nra=t~d Ln the- “—"e a“n“"“o“nd £ Yaztiz

the articla with a note: "it appears the article... contasins
sexcellentc *u311r source mater1¢1 for our cenfacts in this

> S
J: Mo—f e

e oS . -

AL

Tathar King-"(:i\ “H‘Z.;*; 3
T 0 Jossphr Zizoo 1 hae
eutherized misurs in d Sow York

On the tenth a three T 10T 2 the pro-

- ducts cf tne mi-rcph‘ﬂcs. King;-ana perhaps ‘Young End Bermasd . ..
Le=, .an SCiC.aide, discuss phona 'pa and informaticn thz Euveau
‘had and how DaLocch and Hoover should Ee anprcacnad. Some waen- '
tion was made of Joe Rauh and tha Burezu charactorized him as
being assocciated with communist causes and as teing critical-

‘of the Bureau. The bugs alse Teccrded King characterizing the

nd as a wara-~

mailing of tha t2pz as, "God's cut to get ““LJ an
in' froa God that King hsd not been 1iving up to his responsl-
" bitities in relation to the role in waich hvsuory haa cast him,

-[_;_...... 06 690 ¢ 8 9-0.g—0v——v—u°0 .-.-........_..;_g._-,.(}_’_L(_l) (C) o c 00 s o asaseeTIT oY

—l&w-u--] LAY

-




,r .

T Ui UNCSIHEET A ST VIR

: ' " On Janunry 11, 1965 Delcaczh gseut Mchr an extraordina

memo abocut nhis (ard Le-nbAHJH'a; neeting m;;h Avernathy and

YOLn" Delcach s2id Abernathy conld rot “cope" 2nd that You

had to take over the conversation. Both were said to be un-

: able co bring themselves to talk directly about Xing's personal

) - 1life but kept allud 1ng to it. Deloach took obvious delight

‘ " in their discomfort. %When Young askad what could be done to

! ' pfoheLL SCLC frox cormmunist infiltration, Deloach told him to

! .go to "”AC €57 information bheczuse FBI F11 s were confidential.
On at leust two other points, DeLcach lied to them: he told _
Abarmat ny fhat SCLC's funds were of no concern to the F3I; and
Hn said the FBI had taken mo actidn on rumors regarding King's

1

v s

-
I
\

S _,parsqnul life (?:| o ,
R anuary 1, 1965, 1.(7)(C):...... discussed a meet-
a*tgndad with Xing 2nd others to tallk about .
s Also on the tneTLtH a proposa 2]l was made to atteopt
op veter's College from giving KLﬁg zn honorary degree, |
; “one n dea scrapped because the FBI didn't know anyonz at T
Q. Peter's well encu;h. [-.-...‘4’..'..'..'.‘(})) (7) (C).......... ._._'-l'

o-.-.-0'.‘00...-...0-:.0-.....

©©0 0000090009009 0Qe0000000 0000
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7 "Gz January 19, 1965, Headquarters senf a mam
ke g zgents to cover King's actioms while 3
to give a speecn bult not o empaiass the Bureau.
assaultnd wnile in Seima and there were mews photo .
artee®s [i.s ....:L.....;...........(b)(7)(C)..............., ST
veeeessenia] Cn_January 21, Headquarters told Atlanta ©c
[~-(b)(/)(b)------l Also on *ha twenty-£irst, Sulliven sent .
Pelmont z memo of his meeting with Ralph bicGill, Fu iblisher of :
. the Atlenta Comstitution, who had been told by the Bureau about
. Ring's personal 1ifs, McGill said he was concerned and wants

to get Ring ocur of the Civil Rights movement. He said he had

[ 5
been talking wita Adlai Stevenson, Bill Meyers, Ralph Buuche
and Harry Ashxore about it. Hoover sent a letter forwarding
McCiil's views to President Jehnson./y) D
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Cn January 25, 1965, Atlanta requested a 90 day axtension
of the misur on King's house. On the twenty-sixth, Sizoo i

a
Sullivan he. had authorized misurs of Xing for two days 2t a

hotzl in New York because of the petential for developing
gerce information. Lus

G

Selected memoranda between February 1965 and Decerber
1967 indicated that the Bureau continued its campaign to discre-
dit: znd nentralize Kinz. In Februvary 1965 Atlanta was repri-
manded feir not rorwardlnﬂ information about King quickly cnouua.
in caer"*y the Bureau proposod to seek Cardinal Spellman's help
in p*“VJﬁLlnc the Davenport, Iowa Ca tholic Inter-racizl Council
rom gi v1ng Xing an award. = Hoover said no. But ia Maxrch, Gov.
.vnlvn of Wbssachuaeuta was briefed: by ‘the FBL a2bout King's back-
‘ground in an effort to tone down '“artln Luthor Klﬁg Day"(Lu

Fl Ea»-lv 1957 1.968

.x'.... s o e
. g A . B

The pr mary concerns ‘of the’ Bureau relatwng to Dr Ring
_t tnls tims were his anti-Viet Nam statements and his planned
Washington Spring Project which later became the Foor People's
'cbampalvn, On Dacember 7, 1967 the Eurean glertcd warious fleld
cfficas and told them tc develop ghetto informants, if they
a 1=

ad to report wadkly on plans for the Pogjoct

Decasbar 20 19567 =n updated imencgraph.cf King was praparat.

LNetar &Ny

L j It also referrcd to ¥inz'> stateccnts
. about Viet ﬂam unu the Spring PIOJEuu.(E) onBTe,

In Decemueg 1967 King was preparing a taped series of

S for Canadizan radlo. The Director instructed che Legat
determine who made the arrangemeants, including

= the series. The justification was to find the

unds to finance a 'new program... of massive civil
*aqr
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R cts
tor was *°rerrﬂng the Saring Project in which
™

tened continuing CEﬂOPStf&t;OﬂS until Congress pagsed a

rogisn designad to help blac k=(?x)
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‘io‘. which may result in ri ", _The_ __ _
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L e o Janua‘y 3, 1968 Attorney General Ramsay Gl
, down a Bureau reguest to tap SCLC. In January Senat
j _ Byrd {b-W.Va.) ac ‘tempred to enlist DeLoach's assistance
‘ ) pariug a spcecﬁ for Byrd to deliver in Congress to help K
meet his "Jaterloo' oefore the Spring Project., Deloach r

i
_Other January memss aeal; prlnc*pally with the Project. cl

N

' . . In FebrLarj 1068 th° Bureau learmed that King had met

+ " '- In Washington with H. Raan 3rown. and Stok2ly Carmichael to

. discuss the Project. King was angry that the two- might attampt
.~ to foment violence. On February 20, 1968, at the request of

| . 7.7: the White House, the Bureau 1ﬂt“rVLCWEd a forrer basaball player.
‘ www s, ..The ball player uuparentl] had no respect for King
' .....................(b)(7)(C)................................

Z,;......................F?’uq B

f———
. .o e

- ﬂ ‘Hoover anu*oved anotber uvd Lnno of Ylno s ropogvaoh
to be ¢ wpleted by iarch 14, 1968 so that ‘it could bz dissemina-
xted to govexnment officials before the Sprwng Project to remind
770 ‘them of "the vnolly ‘disreputable character of King". 't was

.77 " algo =ecommended and approved to advise the White Hou nd the
At cr*ey General cZ the involvcnent o;{ﬁﬁ(7)(ﬂ).. “ .

c"ﬂa b-v-'v

P aporoved brisfin 3
o ashington about th2 poganuia on
Eo ot and asking them te call for nca-
(I Diractor sent an'"Urgcn:” teletyee .
inding them to carry out previous
Proi ct. On March 25, the Presidoent
nad

2y an ugﬂated 39 page
2ted and (b)(7) (Clas overﬁﬂﬂgdhdi
= .the ?roject.(?h o T

B

mqnoara b aFouf &ln ss
uob‘ng p]uhs anc fund raising

3 - '_ _-. 7.. : g = e - 5 » 7 - ¥ .
: T ’ . On March 28 1J68 D_. \110 led a march in HEﬂvszs, in
ltahlcn workers., Tne march turned

1,0

Xing wzs taken by his aides and the police from rhe
As a COINTELP acti Vltj, Hoover approvad

- s e IR R . . -

-support of ﬂtv1k*.v s&s
L. ‘violent and X
T . area to 2 Hollddj Inn.




. PRI . : ERTR A - Lot Ve
L. un h iLU e ST
' , sending the follewing information to “friendly"” news media: .}, ’

. Martin Luther King injécted himself

into the strike in Memphis... and the
: ) result of King's famous espousal of '
' - . "nonviolence was vandalism, looting and ) T
. . . rlot. @‘.\ . - L 5 o 5 .

2 PreVlously, K1n° lnvo’vad blmsal& s
. _ in this sirike, called Jor a general N
: o . - 7 rstrike, and called for a ma2ss march. S I
. . ., .‘Todey ha 1ed tke mass march in an - = 7 °
C....r. automobile at the head of the line.

-~ Negroes began sheuting 'black power'
: o3 andvurouble bezan. Xing, apparently

" &Y unable or unwilling to control the
o wp el marchers, absented himself from the
. <"'scene; window braaklno and 1oot1_
;bloke out, Q;) T

[ e

i - shis =
1 2 H -
i '.Lo tH civil s

- '(:‘-\pd-i-ol (‘;_‘
veyheard

ad 39, L968 K_hg engage d in severa verh
-
-

2 1 )
onversaticns and meetings, ~cme with [GJC7)CCﬂto ' s
riempnis violence., He was °xrremelf dzjected and -
dered his image and the imaga of nonviolence to have been

! 3 i adVers ly affected. The press was critical. At first he con-
| ess
1]

sidered abandcning Memphis and the Spring Proj“ he censideved

;- . a public fast. Aides feared for his safety iZ he retured tc

e

)
.
.

.- "‘Métphis...(b)(7)(cyt*onaly urged him to gc forward with his p s,
: He tcld King that he was not r°SDCHSlbLe for the wviolence of
othérs., Finaliy, after a long meeting in Atlanta with “1 staff

- w+ and (b)(7)(e)" ing decided to return to Me pbls G;J c e e
; ' B S 5 ,
' I T. - :
I S : e :
= - L - W -
16 B . ' - s .-
‘:'- = .n e & o, .
' A :




Rn s S

T L L P PR GE
. On April 1, 1963, the Bureau advisad the White Houss,
buk not Attorney General Clark, of a tzpped discussion batwazen
(b) (7) (Cxad iing comcerning the Presidential vace hefween Jonnson,
Kennedy and McCarthy. On April 2, Attorney General Clark turnacd
dovm 2 request to tap SCLC in Atlaata and Washington{u)

—
The Bureazy dirzcted four specific COINTELPRO activities
against Ring ia 1263. Most were clearly designed to have 2n

adverse effect on the Spring Project, particularly with raspect
zis

to fund rzising. One, of course, concerned King's staying at
the Holiday Inn in Memphis.(y) O I AL
" Xing was assassinated in Memphis on April 4, 1968.

[(b)(?)(c)]continued to give advice to Coretta King, drew Young

and othars., e Bureau continuad their campaign 2gainst King

by various periodic briefings designed to thwart daclaring

¥Xing®s birth a naticnal holiday. {, . s
. "
] . °




ratlng cdivision on this matter was the 1

The wajor ope .

Demestic Intelligcnice Divisicn hescad by Assistant Director ,iz
Wiiliam C. Sullivan and number cne wan Joseph A. Sizco. e I o2
Sullivan was later filred and is now in poor health foliowing g

i a heart problem. e iives in Sugar lilll, Vt. Sizoo has re- X
{ Fired dnd lives 1in Whispering Pines, N.C. ~The sectioms in 3

’
/]

v,

PHIEWRE X

"this divisicn that were involved are the Subversive Contwol 4
Section, which focused on individual security subjects and the o
Internal Securlty Section whicli focused on oxganizatilons and #
i certain key individuals. This sectlon, for example, handled

! the Switl: Act prosecutions. When the bureau first started its 5
coverage of Dr. King, it was hondled inm Subvewsive Control; %

when the investigaiion was intensifled it was transferred to
Taternal Securityf w): s

The Subvers:iive Control Section wae headed by James ‘

Blend whose number one man was Paul Cox. Doih are now retired.
The Iwizernal Security Section was headed by Fred J. Baungardner,
assleted first by Dick Coriman end later by Charles Bremman. |
Baumgawdner is retiwred, E;dLLLTub FueasuanT TeCo XD

T *,] Corman and Bremman are both retired. Wiithin
that sacticn the XKing case was handied initially by William
Fersyshe {ucw deceased) 2ud thew conblaasusly DY [ Saketyd

TGRYIOX) o unit chief wio is srill with the Bureau.(l)

il gty

He SCLL was headed by Sr. King. Uis principal associates
in SCLC inciuded Rev. Xalph Abcrmetiiy, Cengressman fndrew Young 3
and Congressman Waltex ramtroy. ' e g
o |
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Bepartment of Justive
Waslington, 0.0, 20530

: May 27, 1976 *

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

Re: " Martin Luther King Review Group

I have received a memorandum of May 24, 1976
(attached), from Glen Pamerening, and Jim ’1‘urnu: rez-eived
a telcphone call fram E4A Scott today, both on this subject.

In the May 24 mamorandum, Mr. Pommercning says that
"the Deputy Attorney General has decided" that the Civil
Rights Division_is to pay various costs of this_ review
group. Today, Mr. Scott said that you had also decided
that in addition to the three attornzys we have already
detailed, two secretaries and a research analyst are now to
be detailed as well. Six positions represent a significant
cost to this Division. ) .

I have instructed Jim Turner ard Harry Fair not
to execute this lates: request until T hear from your office
on some consultative basis. I assume that there has been a
siimple misunderstanding in this regzard, given the two days
of constant ram.nders at Big Mezdaows thdL consultation on

Gl»e.n that a key for my reoamre_rxiat_l.on that anoti.er group
continue tha King review was that the Civil Rights Division
lacked adequate resources, obviously it makes little scnse
to contince this drain of resources,without at least the
courtesy of a discussion about the/matt

Z‘}. stiley Pottinger
Aséistant Attormey General
Civil Rights Division

CC: Glen Pawerening

- Mike Shaheen '.l e
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- Department of Yustice (,rF,L,‘,‘;:E(')\;E_P“ L
S . Washingtow, 2.0, 20530 ATTORKEY CEnCiAL [
; . M 4 '
May 3, 1976 i .4 376
. \
| e
| MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, A
. ; . “
Subject: Martin Luther King Task
‘Force — Press Conference
Attached for your information is a transcript
.. - . .. .Oof my remarks to the press concerning the Martin Luther
. King Task Force announcement. In the event you should
read this, there are a couple of aspects about it which
might be worth discussing briefly.
. Stanley Pottinger
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division
: +  Attachment
i
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¢
I don't have a statament for you. The Attorey General
2S made a statement, which I have before me and which I will

Before you waste any footage, lct me give you one problem
I have. I have an obligation not to discuss the internal
memoranda which I have forwarded to the Attorney General,
and by that I mean specific recommendations I have made, I
do support the Attorney General's disposition as he has made
it here. But I am now referring specifically to some 1’ ports
that were in the press that I had made certain specific
recomrendations, and I think it is inappropriate for me to
go into those to the extent that the Attorney General has

not gone into them. I will, however, explain those recommen-
dations or conclusions which are on the face of this document
and try to explain the basis for the Attorney General's
decision as best I can.

Q. I think it is fair for us to ask you why the Attorney
General overruled your recommendation’ for an outside group to
lock into this. That's an explanation of his position. I'm.
asking you to explain why he overruled a recommendation for an
outside group to look into the Martin Luther King assassination
and to explain further why hLa decided to put it inside the
Department instead of outside the Department?

A. I think that the Attorney General belicves that this

" Department has a very serious responsibility to insure that any
alleged wrongdoing, whether its outside or inside, the FBI

or the Justice Departmant, is dealt with by the Attorney General.
It is for that reason he has taken a series of steps, including
the establishment of the Office of Professional Responsibility
in whose jurisdiction it is to look at government wrongdoing.

I think that it is appropriate for him to say, as he is saying
here,- that this Department is strong enowgh, it is honest
enough, and it is responsible enough to insure that wrongdoing
within a sister agency can be investigated prédperly and thoroughly
and honestly by attorneys who are accountable to the Attorney
General of the United States. That the integrity of the Depart-
ment is strong enough, and his personal integrity is strong T
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ;
: JND

Memorandum - e

TO . Thiéz;jgfd 2 . pate: DEC 1
’ 6;9 errf Rubino, .Chief - .

FROM : Security Programs Group _
Administrative Programs Management Staff/OMF

1877

susject: Classification of Memorandum from Robert A.
Murphy, Chief, Criminal Section, Civil Rights Division
to Assistant Attorney General Pottinger Subject:
“"Martin Luther King, Jr." dated March 31, 1976

The paragraphs classified within the subject document con-
tain national security information which, if disclosed,
would cause varying degrees of damage (depending on the
classification category assigned) to the foreign relations
and national defense of the United States in that the in-
formation would disclose the most sensitive of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation's (FBI) national security informants
within certain orﬁanizations. Paragraphs marked herein as
"(TS) (S) (C) (U)" are classified as Top Secret, Secret,
Confidential and Unclassified, respectively.

Further, the classified information contained in the subject

' document is derived from multiple source documents classi-
fied within the FBI. Inasmuch as multiple source and not
single source derivative material was utilized, the Assistant

N Attorney General (AAG), Civil Rights Division, or his super-

visor should be the classifier of the subject document at
the Top Secret level pursuant to guidance received from the
Interagency Classification Review Committee.

' Any challenge to the propriety of the classification of the
information contained herein shall be: referred through the
AAG, Civil Rights Division to the Document Classification
and Review Section, FBI. All classified information was
reviewed for classification propriety by Ms. Debra J. Kossow,
Office of the Deputy Attorney General and Mr. William N.
Preusse, FBI. Classification of this document was reviewed

and endorsed by the Department Review Committee on October
18, 1977. ' .

Finally, this classified document has been marked i
with 28 CFR 17.41, “'Security-classification markings
Bernard A. Gattozzi, Security Programs Group.

" by Mr,

"""+~ Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on she Payroll Savings Plan
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/ . UNITED SIATLS GUN LIGNMLNT
Memorandum

IO . The Record DATE: DEC 1 1977

o

§ err /Rubino, Chief
FROM : Security Programs Group .
Administrative Programs Management Staff/OMF

supject: Classification of Memorandum for the Attorney General
: re: Martin Luther King Report Dated April 9, 1976
from Assistant Attorney General Pottinger

The paragraphs classified within the subject document con-
tain national security information which, .if disclosed,
would cause varying degrees of damage. (depending on the
classification category assigned) to the foreign relations
and national defense of the United States in that the in-
formation would disclose the most sensitive of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation's (FBI) national security informants
within certain organizations. Paragraphs marked hérein as
"(TS) (S) (C) (U)"™ are classified as Top Secret, Secret,
Confidential and Unclassified, respectively. .

Further, the classified information contained in the subject
document is derived from multiple source documents classified -
within the FBI. .. Inasmuch as multiple source and not single
! source derivative material was utilized, the Assistant

Attorney General (AAG), Civil Rights Division, or his super-
visor should be the classifier of the subject document at

“  the Top Secret level pursuant to guidance received from the
Interagency Classification Review Committee.

Any challenge to the propriety of the classification of the
information contained herein shall be referred through the

) AAG, Civil Rights Division to the Document Classification
and Review Section, FBI. All classified information was
reviewed for classification propriety by Ms. Debra J. Kossow,
Office of the Deputy Attorney General and Mr. William N. -
Preusse, FBI. Classification of this document was reviewed
and endorsed by the Department Review Committee on October

18, 1977.

Finally, this classified document has been marked in accordance
with 28.CFR 17.41, "Security classification markings" by Mr.
Bernard A. Gattozzi, Security Programs Group.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

Ly

"7‘_ LI i
11

RS R

L o
[{

JHMy Fo



T USS:RLD:RAC:pIT 5/17/76 Mb\)&w L@

J. Stanlcy Pottinger

Assistant Attorney General MAY 2 4 1976~
Civi] Rights Division o - .
Glen E. Pomnereningls/ GEE e AR
Assistant Attorney General » ﬁ/ }L A

for Administration :
Hartin Luther King Review Group ‘ ! [47 ‘

The Deputy Attorney General has decided that those organi-
zations furnishing personnel through detail to the Review Group
will continue to fund all personnel compensation for those {n-
dividuals. A1l other costs for such {tems as travel, rents,
printing, equipment, etc., are to be borne by the: Civil Rights
.Division.

Funding of these costs by your Division is to be accomplished
by the exccution of a reimbursable agreement between the Civi)
Rights Division and the Office of Professfonal Responsibilfty. ,
A special accounting code has becn established for the Review Group
to specifically identify all costs {naurred.

The Operatfons Support Staff of this office will develop
a budget for the Review Group to cover the remainder of this
fiscal year as well as for the Transition Quarter. These budgets
vil11l be reflected in the reimbursable agreements which will be
sent to you for sfgnature.

cc: - Mr. Shaheen, OPR
Mr. Giuliani, DAG==—=x
Wr. Crampton, Tax
Mr. Folson, MLKRG
Ms. Lee, 0SS

0fficial File Copy
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Memorandum . V4

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Director

» Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE:

Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Director

Office of Privacy and Information Appeals
g‘ﬂ'«

FROM @

SUBJECT: Martin Luther Xing, Jr., Task Force Report

This office has reviewed the subject report to determine
if a public release might result in any unwarranted invasions of
personal privacy. This review was undertaken with a consideration
of the historical importance of and public interest in the subject
matter, and with a view of maximum possible.disclosure of infor-
mation.

Certain material contained on pages 95, 105, 122 through
124 inclusive, 135 and 136 [I have bracketed this material in red
and attached it at tab A] raises some privacy questions that may
be answered by someone more familiar than I with the factual
background. In any event, I have flagged these items for closer
scrutiny prior to any public release of the document and recom-
mend that Deputy Assistant Attorney General Mary C. Lawton be
consulted as to these items prior to release.
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1 (—j 827 Fifteenth Street, M. W. I, d
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reat in o Stote court cherg log 'Eun!h:al érolzf_.tvitf.un' é’;at":ﬁdi
vith & conaplizcy t.o.' ohscruct jv}.i:ica Ly g'f.\-‘f.wg, felee toestli-
momy £t & corenex’s {aquest vcs ‘nat ressvable’ vider that sece
tica rizca the ‘ru::spor:sa oi.' ‘r'.bé“afﬂ.r-.'ers wes mok Moo u:t. o o
vider federcl rul:l'u:iity"". (p; 42), enzz thieoee not r:.u-h.in tte
ecope of restion 1442, ‘ﬁ:a Seste sms tht:efc:rh prrul sad to
LTy the ezentg, cvea ..hm o) the sebject vader Lmvestigrtion
lry tha corover had beca a bemicide ellegcdly cormalrend by‘ the

6,6 in the courgy of o ‘xaid on ea tilegzl peill, Each

Vaxvleand v, Borer end Colozada v, Syon . , 285 U.B. "10 {‘t‘ 2),
coke it clear thzt a fadwéel 51;'&. to remose a §tﬂtuir:r£:-.ine1
ceze £zeinst him to & fedevnl cc::rﬁ, swnt "ba c;:ih'ild; gpucifie
wnd pcsi"r:‘va in tmplei.n.ing hin zaletfca to ti:éz trezssesicus
creeinz out of which he é;ésl baem ind ct;eé end in glhoulrng thet

big rc.z»tioa to it veg c.mfi:::xsd t.a h..E ects ea en offlcﬂ:,

ces grmilond V. Fopcr (£a. 1), 270 U.6. 9, 53 (1526).

St el

licre, the cata clnu'gf.d would ba r-.ﬁ.r.“lu to tuti“} vhiich

~in the view of tha Ctots esuwt justified conterpt procosiinic.

The federsl offiesr, ta order ta resgva thuze pmama,:ua wasld

hred bto (iha"-s thoe Bis refunal to teztii’y' wne fizelf 6).5;'1r1y
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civected Ly the Attwrney Qexardl ond thue within the [erforu-
an2e of bip officiel detles, &3 indicated eborve, Lk {9 coa-
tzapleted that tha claim wa.ll' aztend teo cny teztineay ra—ésrding
the pucforrance by tha officer of his efffcinl durles or ive
valving Inforcstion ecquired In tha csurse of suchk dutles,

Lut thz Czend Ju:y ey B2 expected to propownd quistiong ghbnut
e1l0g3d oztivitiass of tha officers which, 1f trus, might :":9:
be protectzq Lty ths clsin of privilege. A2 to mmh goeeticne
_u‘st;;.lle rafingsl to frawsT ea the grwand ef wuporisr ordars
vould probekly be instejucte vader tha decizlons o juntify
resavsl 05 8 ceatonpt proessding, werder civil g2 erininsl,
to the Lodexrl ceuﬁ:s. This the efficer’es vight &3 romowel
ey not be pexrfactly clesnn fa oll CUSCE, depesding en tl;ja
questiong ¢gked. Foraover, ose Distriet Cszxt bhzg held ehat
ceate - T prscen’ g, even tboau) invelving federel efficze,
ora iﬁmeﬂtly incspsble of rasowsl undax gsetien 31482, cieco

--they cre naftler Teivil sctices™ cor "erlmfnsl prasecutfons

crmzenced fn @ etoty eocvi,” Ja zpe Fairio, 173 S, Scep. 270
(n.B. 1., 15538), Althveersh tha et 2les ralisd ca the
fesnlfSeladsy of s re=ovel pcti.tiba, the decizicn wuld

errpiTe 6 pissid of doy centapt citatien to the Ciocte court--
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a2 ordss xbich is mm-eppialable. Lz 23 U,%,.C, 140 .7(:..)

-t e L r

Mareomyer, tha c:x:tcm'»c sy be &:*Lx:d mur:m.i . ,ith gratince

o . .

-~ -

pessed aad cozuitment ardazed lmz.uia..my. R z;.z...l'z & LA52

tle t:;ylic_’.zz:!.pﬁ of t;zf.'_t_ion 1442 EEATAS cc—.:alx,toly famclos-md
simce srcciea 1446 pruvldss that remeval poticlens vay bs

filed M.J..v bofore trlel, Accoadinply, relizued ea ramaval

wld sui@ Lo bééa:ev.;:maa. o

b. EHabasg corpug, E2weaz vty is prebably wasvailable

to a federal afffces beld in custody pursurat o 4 Slae coust
costeipe Sudimeat, 28 {z.s.c. 2204 ,,-Imm, et :.’w writ

s=rll uot hﬂ prasied 1a hehilf of a pereon Lﬁ. ou m.c..g' puToasat

to the Judgieat of & Etgla oo t unlees 1f E*"c.r..s that the
applicanst kas exbsusisd < the 3 ‘“’{1."-'.‘.2‘:‘ rx.mi.!n‘::!.e i1 the courts

of the State, or thet here 13 eltber an absoser of avallodle

Siare wariceive procses oy the exisizace of ciryumstsnces

rondering sutch g:rmcs.sn dnefiective Lo protect B rf.-a!;m ar

- - ehe prisamzt.- ib.iz seczisny slepted da 1968, 5 lcrzegz SenLiLs-
habwad esrp V38 vrare aw.-mm..e Birte covr .m.-.j.va rc:a~,..L,a &ro -

s.\:ails:biz:.n /I-t is dLﬁf,&rw m a.n..: L-‘ - rex,-.r:i.,m 2254, m_;_lo

[B) ..,,~ i G ‘.aLc,.:.}. Ing myise o 194 3 n £ nha c!fezcr. tkat
wile rabess eoipoo would pasxally sot Laoua bafere Stais
ppedl nevadies were esbansied, &9 cssar of urpmmey,
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be {reppliceble to the fustaar arer, cince 28 U.E.Q, 22614c),
viich epecifics tho czsed Ln shifch babeag corpus may bs grrnted,
erecificelly refera to "cretedy fov on et dovw or culttad in

jizsuence of tx ot of Congrans®, cnd to "ensindy Ln vizlsticn

Indoed, tha Fomats Bagoxt eecoupeayivg it sxondrant ef sse-
tlon 2284 (in uhiich foxz At wap cnscted) slisted thot fug puze
rose &5 Lt relsted o faloral @ffferrs woge= g

"% (o eliminste froa the prohibition of .

ths scation applicaticms {a i=h2lf of priscners
in cvetedy vnder cutinrity of g Srabe cillens but
v+Doza custody hey rot beax divezted by tha julze-
wat of 8 Sterta eguslk, | IE is gection wire agplicd - -
to spplicaticas by persoas dstalzed soliely uudan
sathovicy of g Ltere oificay it would vaiuly hsgs -0 -

- per Fodazal ccurts ia the protestica of Fedompl
officsrs prosecured foz pofs conxiited Lo Cha oo,
coezee of efficiel duty." §, Rep, 1559, €Cch

valving tho suthorlity and operatiscs of tha Cenzzal Coverwatns,”

Ex rarte Rovzl), 117 U.8, 24), 251 (1888), fodecal eoxxts cgvld

~———srezeline their dincracien to diecherpe- fedsral officern fron

ftats cuztody evem thoegh thosa rizedien ked pot baes elsucted,
bex Baslia ve Coipssre, W7 U8, 459 (1900)) Chin v, Thosse,
173 U.E,7276 (36¥3)3 Punyer ve Nands 203 U.8, 235 (1540); Ia

o lra

o Foeple, 185 U8, 1 (18%)), Im reveral cceas tho writ ueg

.Tafuzed prise oo cghaustios of Fiate vemedies afther bozouse

the offftoy mypponsdl wnimportent to poverrzent {usztiosing er
tha dllegad cvioy wos swricts (uswslly hocicids). Bee By
ve Liiile, 208 U.8 % (1¢55)3 Biregh v, Dmblecsn, 31 F, 24 811
(C.ea &, 2813),
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L/ CIRCUIT CCURT OF DALLAS COUNTY

| STATE COF ALABAXA i
| o THE wTIER o ) . ;/
/czaArm JURY nwzs;ncumu ; /l
A /'»:ox'mm, 1963 ; : /

L/CLAD{ 913 PRIVILE(;E BY THE ,’/
ATTORNEY GENIBAL OF THE U'NI:I‘ED STATES
A :

P

— ————r—

1. On or about Cctober i?, 1963, George C, Wallace,
Governor of the State of Alsbama, {esued a public gtatement
charging that the United States Department of Justilce had
provided the Reverend Martin Luther King with transporta=-
tion while in the State of Alsbsma, and that the ;aid ¥ing,
"a racial agitator and troublemsker who hes caused dozonstra-
tiones to oceur throughcout the United States can now appar-
ently travel at .the expense of the Uniteé Stntes Government,"
A copy of sald statement as fepo;;ed in the Yontgowery Adver-
tiser and Birminghzm Fust Herald of October 17, 1963, is
acnexed as Exhibit A, -

2., In a letter dated October 28, 1963, William F.
Thetford as Solicitor of the Fifteenth Judicisl Circuit of
4lebaza (Hontgomsry County) wrote to the United States

Artornzy for the Middle District of Alabaoi reciting the

ahove charge, and, referring to a denial thereof by the

Daparfmsut of Justics, tated that "[w]hilc‘there is no

violation of etazo lav {uvolved, I zm pubmitting such

e

cvidesce 88 may he available to our Novembor Grand Jury
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2s a watter of public intewsst'; i{n the smra letter he
izvited tha Departwment of Justice to provide witresses for
the Crznd Juxy. A copy of the said letter 1s amaved es
Exhibit B,

3. Dy letter deted I!.ovm-:;her 4, 1963, addresaad to
Y¥ir. Thetford, Burke Marphall ,A Assistant Attorpsy General in
‘charga of the Civil Rights Division of the Department of
Justice, declined tha aforossid invitarion ca the ground .

"~ - that there waz no purpzse "im furnishing witmnsses to testify

in a secret proceeding om a matter admittedly boyond tha scope
of the Grand Jury's legitimata inquiry." A copy of the ssid
lettar {3 annexed as Exhibit C.

4. Ona Hovexber 4, 1963, thas Clerk of this Co;zrt isgued
identical esubpoenss comuending tha appazarseca bafore the
gbova Grand Jury oa November 13, 1963, of tha folleowing
officers of the Civil Rights Division of thes Department of
Justice: Burke HMarshall, Asailstant Attorney General; John
Doar, Flrst Aosistonty end Richard Wassersiyom, David H.
¥arlin, Arvid A. Seti . apd Fomneth McIntyra, attcinays.

wpies ef tha zfsresald subpoenas ware transamitted to tha

5. O Rovewber 6§, 1963, the Departwment of Justice

1s3ued & statewmst razzrdiag ¢he trenspoxtation of the

Revememd Tother Fing. It was Stated therein that the Depart-

mixt's earliar &Ftal sm Ccotgher 13, 1963, of the uss of an

o




automobile in. connection with Reverend King's transportation

from Dirmingham to Selma was baased cn wilsinformatien and

wes therefore erroneous., It was furcher stated that the mig-

inforwation was based on statements given to the Department

by Thelten Henderson, cn attorney in the Civil Rights Bivision,

who resigned from the Departwant of Juctice on Kovember 6, 1963,

On November 5, 1663, ¥r. Henderson, voluntarily geve the Depert-

ment & coirect statenent of what had occurred, nesely, that an

sutomobile rented by the Department and being used by hin for
official business had been loaned by him to a private citizen

who subsequently used the automobile to drive the Reverend

Xing from Birmingham to Selma on Octobexr 13. The use of tLhe

zutomoblle for unofficial business wag contrary to Department

cf Justice regulations. A copy of thz Department of Justice

statement of November 6, 1963, 18 ennexed as Exhibit D.

6. On Novewmber 7, 1563, Blanchard Mcleod, Solicitor

of Dallus County, made & public ennouncemant stating that the
aforesaid subpoenas haed been 1ssued and that the principal
tusinese of the grand jury wovld be to investigate the role

of the Department of Justice in the raclal unrest in the erea.

Ta this coznect’eon Mm, Meleod 4s quoted ag stating: 'We do

not intend ro «ell off our fmvestigation just becsuse a part of

-

the tmuth b2e Reef told. Yo Intcad to let the Amezrican people
tow vho are thd léaders in Ffestering the activities of Martin

vie intead for thet to be our m=in buciness und

Lathes Kioe,
ve fntend {o rormin 1A decelen 23 long as necessary to get

tLe facta.”" A ccpy of M. Meliod's statezent as reported in

S X e ge e 2 .- - . .. =
tHe Rovesber 7; 1vb3 $4ps5iie of tha Selnma, Times Jourrpal iz
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" 7. On November 8, 1963, Mr, David H. lisrlin, &£u tf
attoruney in the Civil Rights Division of the Department E
of Jutticae, was personally served with a subpoera com- —E
’ canding his apposrzonce before the above Grend Jury on . 5
Vt!ovamber 13, 1963, to give testimony before the ezid G;:;&nd ; ;{
Jury on mztters pending before it, and it appears t:haﬁ other ;
officers of the Departmeht of Justic; may be eimilarly servad :
with subpoenzs comganding their appezrance before the Grauvd i;
4 Jury for the cama purpcese. : E
8. The Department of Justice bess mude a coxplate dia- E‘
closure regarding tha ilncideat which bas apparently ,.recip!.- ; :i
tated the Grand Jury Investigation. A responsible official ' J
of the State of Alabema hac stated thst no violatiom of the ‘ h
: lews of that Stata occurred in conpection therewith, It | :“‘
nevei:t‘neless appezrs that the Grand Jury m=y sesk to elicit i
from Mr. ¥irlin and otbar officers of the Departzent of Justice
testirony or documents, or both, relating to the role, sctivities (‘
or kncwledge of the Department of Justice or of its officers or |
erpleyees, in comnection with raclal relations, unrest, ;!emcn-
strations, disordors, differences or conflicts in the State of ‘
Alaber2 ox clsevhere, or releting to crimes or possible crines .
arising cut of or cornected with such racial relations, demza-
Ltra 3ng, unrast, éisnrdere, differences or conflicts. :
‘ 9. Pursuzat to the r:u‘.:horf.ty vested Iin me by the Con-
stitution and lzws of thé United Stotea, I have detercined P
. ) *
thit the piviog of sny tectimcuy or the production of eny ; ’
-4 = i
i
bl
i
5 P\P\
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documents relating to the subjects enumerated In the pre-
ceding paragreph hereof, oxr the giving of any tertimony

or the proluction of zny documonts which wight be deemed

to constituta a waiver of the cleim of privilege hcre made
Qith respect any such testimony or documents, by any offiicer
or enployee of the Depvtment of Justlce, would 1nterfere with
investigations by the Department of-Justfice of violatlons of
the laws of the United Stutes aud enforcement by it cof guch
laws, would ba prejudicial to the efficlent operation of the

seid Department and wasld not be ip the public interest.

" Thereiore, g5 Heed of the Departmsot of Justice, I do hereby

assert the privileged ctatus of all such testimsny and docu-
ments &nd d; hereby direct Mr, David H. Marlin, and auy other
officer or employee of the Departmeznt of Justice who may be -
se;ved with a subpoena to appear and testify or prodece docu-
wents before the said Grand Jury, cn the basis of such clsim
of privilege, respectfully to.decline to glve any such testi-

mony or produce 2ny such documents,

{ [ Attorney General

Dated: Washingtom, D. C.

. a

[N
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/_-! EXHIBIT A

L“ PUILIC STATEMERT OF GOVEKNOR GEORGE C. WALLACE
OF ALADMMA AS REPORTED IN THZ MOUTGOMERY ADVEKTISER
OCTOBER 17, 1963 AND EIRMINGItM POST KERALD

L_\omr-onm 17, 1963

“I have been informed that Atty, Gen, Kennedy's
Justice Department hes provided Mortin Luther King
with trspeportation while he is in- the State of Ala-
bamne, In fact, he heg bsen travelling throughout the
state in velileles rented by the Justice Depsrtwment,

"This 18 net surprising to mwe -- but it is a met-
ter which should be called to the attention of the
people of this country. A racisl agitctor and trouble-
maker vho has cevsed demoncstrations to occur throughout
the United States ceam row £pparently trevel at the az-

_ penee of the U,8, governument,"
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4{Yost Office Dullding
..  Hontgomery, Alabama /of Alabema
{

- /-'“ C‘;Jl Q

{"wnuam F. Thetford, Solicitor

VIRALYJRRIR

| ¥sury D. Smith, Decputy Solicitor
" Freok W, Ripgs, III, Deputy Solicitor L} EXHIBIT B

L+ OFFICE OF THE EQLICITOR
L} Fifteenth Judiciel Circuit of Alsbama
| County Court House
L_,Montgo:uery 4, Alabema

Y octover 28, 1963 L/ reczIvED
Honoroble Ben Hardeman L—/ Cct. 29, 1963
i-jU., 8, District. Attorney ﬁ[ United..States Attorney
¥Middle District

Deer Mr, Havdemsan:

The Governor of Alaebzma hss charged that the
Civil Rights Division of the United Stcztes Department
of Justice ha2s becea furnishing trensportetion for
recinl agitztore in Alebema, Thnis cherge has been
denied by the Department of Juetice,

While thera ie no viclation of State lsw
imvelved, I e@ submitting such evidence g may be
availsble to our Movember Grand Jury ee 2 matter of public
interest, It i3 our desire to conduct a coumpletely
Zsir snd fmpertisl lovestigetion in thia matter, Should
the Justice Departwment heve witnesses cvailable to testify,
I will ba gled to Iring them before the Grend Jury.

o e =

/7 Yours very truly,

— .

(s)

// WILLIAM F, TUETFORD
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L/Exuzr\n‘ c

/_l November &, 1963

TR T PR

L_}Am MATL-SPECIAYL, DELIVIRY
{ { Honoreble William F, Thetfoxd ' ;

County Court Houre

£~ Eolicitor N -
Fifteenth Judicial Clvcuit of Alzbama
tj Montgomery 4, Alabamam

AR I,

Deer Mr, Thetford: .

Mz, Hardeman has forwzrded to me ycur letter of
October 28, in which you gtute that you zre pubmitting
evidence to the BPovewber CGrand Jury "sg a watter of
public interest" releting to charges concerning tha
use of zutomobiles rented by Dapartoent of Justice 4
lawyers,

Your letter ststes thot po violation of state
law 18 {nvolved,

In view of this fzet, I sce no point in Furnich-

- ing witnesse& to testlfy in & secrel proceeding on a
matter admittedly beyond the ecope of the Grand Jury's
iegitfonte inguity, The facts on this matter hsve been
given to the pusElic through a stztcument isoued by the
Dopertmeat on Cctobexr 18, 1963,

RE A S AR o T T LA Rt TUR S Ba e RS ard i o Rl e an s o

Y

For your Informaticn I enclose g copy of the stata-

Tmant, . _ "1 .
——— it
' _ha
Pazleeuxe / 7 Very truly ycurs, \ l
: : x
| } -
! L/ 1
ce: Ben, Sea Govdemza ! , 7 BJRKE MLLKSHALL !
- U.§, Attemney / fesistant Attorncy Gemerel

. 2
Cat _i"?’-i:ttscmry, Ala, !  f Civil Rights Divirion .

e e e e
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L/_ EXNTBIT D

-"{Hovember 6, 1963
k_i Stetewent by Departmant of Justice

Reports were published in Alabenma last wmonth thzzﬁ auto-
mobiles reﬁted by the Depertment of Justice were used to
traz;spa:t Reverend Martin Luther King from Birminghea to Selma
on the evculng of October 1S5,

Tha Dopm:t:z'.ent- of Justice iscuod & statement on October 18,
esserting that no avtomcbiles vented by the bspartmant of Justice
had been uged to drive Reverend ¥ing either {rom Birminghas to
Selmn or from Selma to Montgomery.

lo car rented by the Deparimeat was used to drive Rezvercnd
King from Selwma to Moatpomery. However, a car rented by the De-
pertment end being used by a Departnent lavyer wos loaned to 2
pfivstc citizen vho subsequently drove Reverend King from
Birminghan to Selmz on Octcber 135,

Durirg Athis tims, tha attorney, Thelton Benderson, rowsined
in Birmingham., KFovertheless, the use of the car for unofficial.
business wes contrary to Dzpzrtmeut of Justice oulations., It
weg also contrary td & ctetemant vhich Mr. Henderson originally
ghre to tho Daparstusdt of Justice, Mr. Henderson cawa forward
1z3% nighn aad volunterily gsvae a correct eccoumt of what oc-
cyrrad, e hosoifedtted his resignation to the Departmant end

¢ has bzuemw acea.ered.

R

Th~ Peoarizent t2irdts vezy wuch that 1ts earlier state-

wont a6 to the us® of € ear root<d by the Departzent in cennec-

tiez vfeh Roverewt ¥isg's trassperteticn from Birminghen to
Suimd vas DAGEN g wlafaformation end, therefore, erroncous.
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L4 Article in Selma, Alabama TIMES JOURNAL, November 7, 1963
\”)sunpom&q SENT JUSTICE OFFICIALS

The principal businesa of the Dallas County Grend Jury
vhich will meet on November 12 will be to Investigate the role
of the Justice Depertment In the recial urrest in this ereas,
Circufit Solicitor Blanchard HecLeod declared today,

"We do not intend to call off our Investigation just
beczuse a part of the truth has been told," Mcleod said,
Ve intend to let the Amsrican people know who are the lcaders
in fogtering the sctivities of Martin Luther King, Ve intend
for thet to be our wain business and we intend to remain in
sesslon as long ss necessary to get the facts,"

McLeod's statement came cn the basis of an admission by
the Justlice Department that a csr rented by the Department had
bzen used to transport tartin Luther King fyrom Bifrmingham to
Seliza for a speaking engsgement in mid-October. The Justice
Department had earlier denied the.charges.

McLeod disclosed that subpoenes had been sent to scvera
Justice Department offlcizls ordering thelr appecsrance before
the Grand Jury, and he speculated that,

_7'19 soon &8 they found out vhet we were doing and
reslized that thay would have to tell the truth
under oeth they decided to admit that a Justice

f "Department car had been used to bring King to
: Selma,"

Since some of the Justice Depertment offlcials and em-
ployees to vhom the subpocnas were sent do not live in Alzbima
they cen not be required to appeer before the Granmd Jury, McLeod
explzined, but he &cided that he was interestced to see {f the

... .Fecersl .Government would -henor the requests for their appezr-
ances. The subposnas were sent by registered mail, he szid,

“At tho time tzst we pgevé information to the Justice
Dopartmeat thet cne of the cars rented by them was used to.
..o trapsport King to Solma, -they dedded it and accuscd us of 1lying,
yet ¢ thot time the Jrustice Dapsrizent had all the factc they
. have now eud they =I£® h4d all their employees evailsble for
cuesntlonisp. "

| Holliod (i~ enlied Juatice Departient Attorney Thelton
snénraem the “scciopost' i the Gzoe, pointing out that
‘toderscn doubtless Sid =0t meke dxranpemznts for King's ride
to Belme clezz,
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Sh:z%ff Jim - WS had écrlfar celled Hendesson the
“Eeep2goak ol the arfatie In & a¥stement iscued yesterday,
-~ L . -~ 1 L} B
Clure wAll., "In the lighl of tho over-all sctivities of rhe
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Justice Department In fomenting civil disobedience in Alsbama
it is particularly regrettable they have scen fit to mzke
Tnelton Henderson, a Negroe Justice Pepartment leuyer, the
official scepagoat of 1its wmiscunduct." :

"The lie thet was told in denying the charge rade by
officisls of the Stute of Alzbama 2nd the Sheriff's Department
_of Dallas County i{s indicative of many other untrue statemcnts
made by the Civil Rights Divislon of the Justice Department
and racial agitetors such as Martin Luther King,"
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November 24, 1975

Mr. Pnttinger
Mc. Thornburgh

Ficase have the Martin Lubther Kine
arsaszipaticn file reviewed ak oncs
iu the light of recent testimony

2a¢d moke a recommandation as to whebther

the case should b2 reopened.

) PP R,
. ~
z _....-,__,, “

Al

>

. . o Lo T AT
B o L P R A i T O




OIlice of the Attarnep General
Waalington, 0. € 203350
January 12, 1976

Honorable chfy B. Gonzalez
U.S. House of Representatives
Washlngton, D.C. " .-

Dear Congressman Gonzalez: . b

As you are aware, I-previously authorized staff
members of the House Select Committee on Assa551natlons
_ (94th Congress) access to material in the possession

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation pertaining to
their investigation into the assassinations of President
John F. Xennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Much
of the information contained in these files is covered
. by the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. 8552(a), which prohibits
the dissemination of agency records of this nature to
unauthorized persons. Of course the Act, 5 U.S.C.
E552(a) (b)(9), exempts requests by commlttees of Congress
from these prohibitions.

"1 am advised, however, that during the present
hiatus period in whlch the House Select Committee on
Assassinations has not been reauthorized, there would be
-serious questions of violation of that statute if material
is supplied to staff members. I have asked that this
matter be reviewed. : : ’

In the meantime. the FBI will continue to process
the requests previously received from the Select Committee
and prepare documents so that they will be ready for
transmittal when the committee is recreated by the
95th Congress. Thus we can try to minimize any delay
caused by this pause.

You have my assurance that at the time the Select
Committee is reestablished by the 95th Congress, the
Departmernit will again provide access -to the relevant files
and materlals.
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I koow that the Deparument Looks Lorward Lo
“‘eontinuad cooperation,with your committee and the

Congress.

Hon.
Hon.
Hon.
Hon.
Hon.

Sincerely,

l'f,7g .

‘Edward H. Levi
.Attorney General

Thomas P, 0'Neill, Jr.
Peter W. Rodino, Jr.
Don Edwards

John J, Rhodes N
Samuel L. Devine : v

.

—_—--
s

e

¥

=
R

-

y—— —a——

TORN_

ER e
R L XA

S LA AT

ORBAMEINGARNLES AT AR LRI

S

i S R




Gty or
Jne ATonncy GLiouae .,

Pl Po '%747(, ' s
..(h(’u[c/fd'/' recopy u’/l{'ﬁﬁ” :

/fw.cu/

{ B ;o Gy b e e e o
Lﬁ"v] el £ e e R

. N .t & . . . :
- _lr TN, Y
1, ’ .
N . -
. i

R e T T

et i S

s e et s s e e A vl 4 ety TPy N
e e S 8 B S AT PR R R S T %

FAIDAL AT




T R e e B A

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
THURSDAY, APRIL 29, 1976 .

y . In response to inquiries from the news media
- regarding the Civil Rights Division's review of the Martin
i Luther King files, Attorney General Edward H,.Levi today

B issued the follow1ng statement:

may be involved.

were (1) there was no basis to believe-that

.

I have directed the Office of Professional Responsibility, -

headed by Michael Shaheen, to complete a review of all records

On the basis of this preliminary review, Assistant

“ . .‘ 3 Iy
Attorney General Pottinger stated that his tentative conclusions
caused the death of Dr. King, (2) no evidence was discovered
was not thorbugh and honest, and (3) in;tances were found L

indicating that the FBI undertook a sfstcmatic program of

‘harassment of Dr. King in order to discredit him and harm both

AG

in the Department of Justice concerning the Reverend,Dr. ) éé'
Martin Luther King, Jr. ‘The Civil-Rights'Division, under the i”““
personal direction of-Agsistént Attorney General J. Stanley .Ffﬁi
Pottinger, completed on Aéril 9 ; five-month preliminary o
review of files at FBI headquarters. As a result of this '
preliminary review, the,Civil Rights Division has recommended ) EL——
“that the review be carried forward to completion with an Laf
additional examination qf records at FBI headquarters and , ’ Féi;
field offices. It is believed that moré than 200,000 documents R

the FBI in any way SEE

that:ihe FBI investigation of the assassination of Dr. King e

i

—————a 0wy
st
[

—~u
T ey w% .f)-_‘

~.~ . - A
“ay XTI Y
ST R e ‘.,_‘,l_,‘“-d Ry A

N&*"': = I M




In ordering on April 26 the complete review by Mr.
Shaheen, I directed that the investigation be completed

. .
forthwith and that answers to four specific questions be

furnished to me and FBI Director Clarence M. Kelley on the

e R 5

basis of the review of all documents: 3

. s
-- Whether the FBI investigation of Dr. King's :
. o=l
assassination was thorough and honest; ) l-;
- Whether there is any evidence that the FBI was :
" : .
involved in the assa551natlon of Dr. King; - v
. . et
~- Whether, in light of the first two matters, there %ﬁ;}
is any new evidence which has come to the attention of the 'ra-
Department concerning the assassination of Dr. King; Fv
-- Whether the nature of the relatlonshlp between the !m
Bureau and Dr. King calls for criminal prosecutions, disciplinary L.‘
1
proceedings, or other appropriate action. L p—
. . . "
Mr. Pottinger pointed out that the Civil Rights Ezi_
Division has been continuously investigating allegations
concerning the assassination of Dr.. King.as these allegations- L.
come to the attention of the Department.
" " h
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May 10, 1976

Attorney General Levi

Department of Justice 1
Washington, D. C. - ’

Dear- Mr. Levi:

I am forwardlng the enclosed transcript to you at
the request of Mr. Martin Agronsky.

Slncerely,

K o

James L. Snyder
Vice Pre51dent/News

JLS:sec

"Enclosure
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Martin Agronsky: The Senate Intellikcnce'Committee charges the

PARTTAL TRANSCREPY

AGRONSKY AND COMDIANY-
(uired 5/8/76)

FBI with having used lawless tactics, with having -

fomented violence and unrest in.its effort to

denigrate the Black Panther Party. And there are

further revelations about the FBI's campaign of

character assasination against Dr. Maptin Luther

King, Jr.,

- .
- .

Martin Agronsky: Listen, let's talk about...we only have a couple

of minutes...about something that is truly distress-

L. . i ing. Uh,, we have the second of two reports again

- from the ChurcH.Cohmittee, the Senate Intelligence

Committee, on the utterly shocking and lawless--

which is the word that the Committee used in

describing it--conduct of the FBI in dealing with

character assasination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

) and with an effort to denigrhte the -Black Panther

Party. Now what distresses me about the situation

as far as Martin Luther King is concerned is that
the Attorney General of the United States, Mr. Levi, _
having conducted this internal investigation

appdrbntly has overruled a Stanley Pottinger, the

N

Assistant Attorney General to whom he delegated
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Carl Rowan:

‘Martin Agronsky:

Carl Rowan:

I'm not.willing to trust-them to do it now. -

AGRONSKY § CO. (5/8/76) -- lape Lwo

- the investigation and has decided to continuc

investigation'insiﬂé the Department--will not

go outside to appoint a‘commissioh t6 rcally
look at it. Now how can the FBI, or how can the
Justice Department, or the At%brney General,

if you like, really please himself aﬁd his

department?
'

Well, Martin, this is part of the old insanity

we've been going through since Watergate came

up. I'm sick and tired of people wanting to

.investigate themselves.

2

Yeah

I mean with all of the dirtiness and all of the
nauseating violations of law involved in all of
these FBI activities, I don't want anybody in

the Justice Department;dping:fhe invcstigating;
They couldn't control things and .they couldn't

investigate when.J. Edgar Hoover was around and

'Pgtcré
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Peter Lisuagor:

Martin Agronsky:

Peter Lisagor:

Carl Rowan:

Peter Lisagor:.

AGRONSKY § CO. (5/8/76) -- Page three

Well, I think that uh, you know, it sccms to me

‘that the investigations have becn completed. It's

now what you do about i}, Carl.
That's (garbled) ,

If some outside outfit were to investigate

they'll repecat what the Scnate Committee has done,

NQ.A Well, uh Martin, uh what Levi is talking
abouf--they've looked at {heir files in.the
Justice Department, but out in those regional
offices Ibe;e are a whole host-of documents

that I understand nobody has really looked at

“and I'd rather have a blue ribboned group of

citizens look at it, and let's get the mess over
with, than to have the Justice Department do it

and nobody believe them.

.You used the word denigrate. I don't know whether.

that came out of the report about the Black

A Panthers, but they moved on the Black Panthers

©in a way to destroy them and-it-led to shootouts,

it ;cd to murder of, uh, some of their lcaders

and so on. And in Chicago where:this, one of

-
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" Martin Agronsky:

Peter Lisagor:

. Martin Agronsky:
. .

-

AGRONSKY § CO. (5/8/76) -- Page four

, the major shootouts occurred'and Fred Hampton,

the leader of the Black Panthers was killed, Mart1n,

they're still under lawsuits you know, there's uh,

. still several million dollar lawsuits...(garbled)

the police... v

That isn't good enough. That isn't gbod enough...

(garbled).

Né, I'm saying denigrate is a mild word.

Well, that's the last word, Peter. Thank you,

gentlemen.
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United States.
Department of Justice Building

Attorney General of the

ington, D.C.

Was

Jack Fuller,

Esqg.

Attention
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Have orally talked to pastland,
Rodino, Inouye. Report being
prepared in form possible for
publication. .
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HR bARENor Pirt Y2, NGy i_'}:i'ils:iz,:"g{?’t}}?;;nnm . B .
. shelert Commilles on Hegagsinaliong - b
MANCLD ., 70aD, vum ) ": .
TL&. Thousge of Weprevenintives rh
(202) 2254024
1 3341 HOUSE OFFICE OUILDING, AMNEX 2 r__
V/ASIHINGTON, D.C. 20515
January 13, 1977 -
: ke oo
The Honorable Edward H. Levi | te '..:--'3!
Attorney General of the United States “3:
Department of Justice _ : ' : -
-Hashington, D. C. 20430 . o
_‘~Dear Mp. Attorney General: . o ' )
I take this opportunity to acknou'ledge receipt of and thank
.you most sincerely for your 'letter dated January 12, 1977, which I have
Just received. R s,
T expect tne Select Committee will soon be re-established but FE'.:
want you to know I am very grateful for your courteous and considerate
.cooperation. .
With kindest regards, I am
S3 ncere'l_y, Q s
o
40 ARG M . F“
\}U‘.,J.ﬁo _U\\,J;/é) &
Henry B nzalez -
Member of Congress 7
CC: Hom Thomas P. 0'Meill, Jdr. .
Hon. Peter W. Rodino, Jr. . .
llon. Don Edwards . .
Hon. John J. Rhodes T ) -
Hon. Samuel L. Devine : . 3 .
. . .
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"::....“ frmm—— Zocleet Commillee on Kssassinalions
/.,.. PO TS, Woute of Wcpresentalites 1,
(203) 225.4024 N . ]
341 HOUSE OF FICK DUILOING, ANNCX 2 . I—
/ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 s . :._“
/ ' : . - February 3, 1977 Fa
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell . -
. Attorney General of the United States .
' Department of Justice S ' i
*  Washington, D. C. 20430 D 2 T - ' }593,
_Dear Mr, Attorney General: _ o ) —
As- you may know, House Resolution 222, passed February'?2, 1977, :
re-established the House Select Committee on Assassinations. Following .
the termination of the life of the Select Committee on January '3, 1977, 2
1 was advised by former Attorney General Levi, that the staff of the S
. -Select Committee would no longer have access to information within the i
custody of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. p@a
Enclosed for your information are copies of correspondence F::-
between former Attorney General Levi and myself. : H
. iy s |
I would very much appreciate it if both myself and Congressman |
! .Richardson Preyer could meet with you early next week to discuss access
! ‘to documents as well as other matters of mutual concern. |

Hith kindest personal regards, I am

Si fre‘y. . ’ : M:f,
. }M. st
/‘:,‘{i«‘j/w Sk Y 0 "7
_ HENRY B. GONZALEZ L
Chairman .

PEHID. - o | L
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July 11, 1977 & !

-~ RECENED

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

Attorney General of the . - 4 51077
United States ‘ » ati 1

Department of Justice : . .

Washington, D. C. 20530 . ’ O LA

Dear Attorney General Bell:

In the enclosed article conied from “"The Review of
the News", a publication printed in Belmont, Massachusetts,
: serilous allegations are made against ‘the late Dr., Martin
Luther King. The article speaks of surveillance records
kept on Dr. King and alleged Communist associates.

—-

I believe that files on Dr. Xing should be made pub-
lic and the allegations carefully checked out. FBI Director
Kelley has outlined in recent correspondence with me the
various ways in which results of the FBI's surveillance of
! » Dr. King are available, including the report of a Justice
! ) Department task force and the Senate hearings on intelli-
gence activities.

Director Kelley suggested that I write to you directly-
regarding any decision involving the release to the'general
_public of FBI investigative results in the King investiga-
"tion. I would, therefore, like to voice my support for
such a decision. There is no need to keep any files on
Dr. King secret after such a long time.

I would appreciate any comments you might have on this
matter.

Thank you.
. Sincerely,

Enclosures v//
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B8 SexaTor Frank Church (D.-ldaho)
has turned the Senate Intelligence
Committee intv & vehicle for smearing
the Jate F.B.l. Director J. Edgor
Hoover. Hoover's private files show
that he had become convinced that
Martin Luther Ring was 8 person of

low moral character who had fallen

under the control of the Communists,
Church claims {o- find this absurd.
Attorney  General Robert  Kennedy,
however, did not find it absurd in the
Jenst and nuthorized F.B.L surveil-
lance of King — including wirctaps,
which were maintained between 1963
and 1966. . ’
Those wiretaps and other evidence
proved that Martin Luther King was
indeed a person of low moaral character
whu had fallen under the control of
the Commnunists, Jiut Senator Church
Jius, like Richard Nixon, ducked the

Detember 3, 1975

AGEIA :
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by Jobert H. Recder

jssue by refusing 1o release the damn-
ing tapes. And the “Liberal™ press has
cooperated by lsboring to create the
myth that Martin Luther King was an
innocent vietim of Director Hoover's
bsad temper.

The F.B.1. has been accuscd of play-
ing “dirty tricks” on Martin Luther
King. It has been sccused of threaten-
ing to release information in its filex
that would bave heen damaoging to
King's respectahility. And almnst
nothing hns bieen snid about Martin
Luther King's notorious immorality
and Cominunist associates. The New

York T¥mes, on November 19, 1975,
commented: ““The committee suaff.

members soid they could find no jus-
tification fur the burenu's sttack on
Dr. King." The Sennte Intelligence
Committee weukd like us to believe
that Martin Luther Ring was under




. M .
surveillance bucause he criticized the

F.B.IL

We do not know what informntion in.
in the rubstantial F.B.) file on Dr.

Ring, but we du know that even' the
most cursory Jook at Martin Luther
King's public record should convince
the merest tyra that there was very
oo reason for Director Howver (o cons
sider King “dongerous.” .~ )
Martin Luther King was qunted in

the New York World Teicgrom of July

23, 1964, ax declaring: “|I am} sick
and tired of people saving this nove-
ment has been infiltrated by Cammu.
nists and Communist sympathizers.
There are ag many Communists in
this freedom movement as there are
Eskimos in Florida.” One hasdly hasto
look at the entire “freedom move-
ment™ to find evidence of Communist
infiltration — though the leve! of infil.
tration was overwhelming when the
whole mavemnent is considered. Rath-

er, to be scrupulously fair, let us -

look directly under Dr. King's nose —
at those persons closest to him — and
see what we find. R
Hunter Pitts O'Dell came 1o work’
for the Southern Christien Leadership
Conference {S.C.L.C.) late in 1960 as
Dr, King's stafl consultant. In the fall
of 1952 he was promoted 10 acting

_ staff director in charge. of voter repis.

tration and integration workshops,
During this period, O"Dell was a mem.

ber of the National Committee of the

«Communist Party. The *Libero]™
press ipnored it. Finolly, on October

26, 1961, the St. Louis Gloke-Demo-

erat revenled that in 1956 and 1958

2

tiunter Pitts O'Dell had bieen identi-
fied under oath ae a Communist
arpanizeg.

What did Martin Luther Kiug do?
He announced thot he hod dischprped
Comrade O'ell,

A few munths Inater it was discov-
ered that O'Dell had not been fired

but promated, snd wis now ronning .

King's large New York office! When
the story hit, Dr. King claimed to have
discharged O'Dell & second time. A
rubsequent cheek by U.P.L deter-
mined that Hunter Pitts O'Deld of the
National Committee of the Commu-
nist Party was still employed by Dr.
Martin Luther King.

Bayard Rustin is the nolorious
homosexval King called *“a brilliant,
efficient and dedicated organizer end
one of the best and nost persvasive
interpreters of nonvivlence.” He was
secreiary and advisor to Ring from
1456 10 1960, and went with him 1o
Oslo to receive the Nobel Prize in
1864,

Rustin was an organizer. recruiter,
and fund-raiser for the' Young Com-
munist League, served 28 months in
prison during World Wear 11 for refus.
ing to do work required of those who
were conscientious objectors, was
given GO cays in jail in Culifornia for
lewd vagrancy in 1953, and while
working for Ring was onc of only five
“impnriial observers™ nt the Commu-
nist Party’s closed-door 16th national
conventiun in 1957, That is only part
of the record.

Fred Shuttlesworth, longtime ficld
secretnry of Kinp's §.C.J..C., was
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presidént of the Southern Conferénce
Educations) Fund (S.C.E.F.). This’
group was thoroughly investigsted by
Committers of both the House and
Senate and repentedly found to have
been o major Communist operation,
On November 26, 1963, Shuttlesworth

“wos one of two honored guests ot the

15th anniversary dinner of the No-
tivnal Guardion, described by a Con-
gressional Committee 8s "a virlual
official prapaganda arm of Soviet Rus-
sin.” A former bootlegger, Fred Shut.
tlesworth’s Communist, Communist
Front, and redical activities fill three
typewritten papes. King said of Shut-
tlesworth: “‘Reverend Shuttlesworth-is
my principal nide. Why, he gave me
my start and he advised me from the
very first. ] depend on him.”

James Bevel was Martin Luther
King's chief aide in Chicago. He has
declared: “We must move wo destroy
Western Capitalism.” At a Black
Power rally at Berkeley, Californis. in
1966 Bevel snnounced: “One of the
problems of not being able 10 bum
down the slums of Chicago is at this
noint not having-the proper discipline:
required for the problems of carrying
out thai kind of 8 mission. That is why
we haven't burned it down . ... We
are poing to be party of an international
revolution 1o end slavery . . . . ] puess
1 hate Wesiern Civilization more then |

.most people . . . .7

‘The “Neverend’ Hevel continued to

‘emphasize the destruction of enpital-

ism, and then he told the erowd that,
when Jobn Kennedy war President,
Bevel bind told people: “If the Vietconp

Dromber 3, 1975
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jumped Jackie in my back yard, 1

.wouldn't pull them off her.”

Wyatt T, Walker, stali aide to
Martin Luther King, was editorin) od-
visor to the Mnarxist-Leninist l’mu‘rps-
sive Lulior Movement. He was o famil-
iar supporter of Communist Fronts,

Myles Horton was director of the
Highlunder Center, nan outprowth of
the Highlander Folk School, in Tennes-
sce, where Xing was trained. Martin
Luther King was in fact listed as a
sponsar-of the Highlander Center on its
stationery. Horton conceived the High.
lander Folk School, described by a
Juint Committee of the Tenneskce
Lepislature as “a mceting place for
known Communists and fellow travel.
ers.” The Geourgia Commission on
Education termed it a *“Communist
Training School.™

James Dombrowski was snother
member of the Communist Party who
was a close friend nnd advisor 10 Mar-

“tin Luther King. Law enforcement au.

thorities obtuined & cancelled check
mode out 10-King f[rom the Communist
Front S.C.E.F. which was signed by
Dombrowski .and ' Benjumin Smith, -
Smith. according 1n Senator Jomes O.
Eastland (D.-Mississippil, *“. .. ir
repistered under the Forcign Apents
Registration Act ax un ngent of Fidel
Custro,”

In 8 letter discovered by povern- - - .

ment investipators, King wrote to
Comeade Dombrowski: “Denr Jiing
‘This is just a nuie tu nckimewledpe
receipt of your letters of recent date.

“We, too, were muore than happy to have

you in our home, the folowship wus
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very rewarding.... Very smceyc)y .
* time of the Montgomery Bus Boycott.

yours, Martin,”

Corl and Anne Braden have both
been longtime, noturious members of
the Communist Party working in the
Louisville srea. The Bradens, officers
of the S.C.E.F., werc pari of the “Lou-
isville Seven™ — & group responsible
for purchasing s house in an all-white
area of Louisville, selling it to a Negro
family, and then dynamiting u to sur
up rociol trowsble,

Kinp wrote a letter to the Bradens
in 1959 urging them to become per-
manently associsied with his Southern
Christian Leadership Conlferénce.

* A photograph taken at the 6th an-

- nual conference of the S.C.L.C. in
1962, and found in the files of James
Dombrowski, shows Martin Luther
King, Carl and Anne Braden, and
James Dombrowski, and describes
King on the back as “responding to
Annc Braden's speech,”

o—

Aubrey Williums was president of

S.C.E.F. until 1963. In 1945 the U.S.
Senate rejected his appointment 1o 8
povernment post because of bis affilia.
tions \\nh the Comnmunist apparatus.
1n 1934, \\’llhnme. was identified under
.onth as n membher of the Camnmunist
l’nn_\ by 1wo witnesses.

‘wo years Iater, in 1957, King was

photographed with Williams, Myles
Horton, Abner Berry (o member of the
Central Conmnittee of the Communist
I'nrty), mnd other Comrades at o Come
munist training school in Tennessee.
King referred to Willinms as “one of.
the nuble personalities of our times.”
Ralph Duvid Abernathy was Murs

LN
!

tin Luther King's top nide from the

He succerded King as head of the
S.C.L.C. Abernathy accompanied Dr.
King fo that .Communist training
school in Tennessee in 1957, Ang they
had more than their radical commit-
ment in cominon, In the 1958 cose of
Alabema v. Davis, sworn testimony

was introduced regarding sexusl aber. -

rations commitied by Ahcrnathy on a
15-yenr-ald gis) who rang in the choir of
his church.

Not only is Abernathy an active
supporter of such Communist causes
os the effort ta free Cammunist Angela
Davis, but in 1972 he was an honored
puest of the Saviet Union and of Com-
munist East Germany (G.D.R.), where
he declared: “As” parior and theo-
loginn. 1 am of the opinion that the
G.D.R. emhadies what we aspire to in
the world.” Two hours before his de-

" parture he told 3 Communist Party

press conference: “What we are still
fighting for in the U.S.A. is whnt has
slready been achicved in the G.D.R.”

Thr East German Communists pave
Abernnthy n 1nedal, and reponied-that
agents of their leading relipious Front
had “ior mony yenrs™ bicen in correse
pondence with Maortin Luther King.
They presented the “Reverend™ Abere
nathy with a German edition of Caret-
ta Scott King's Ay Life With Martin
Luther Kinc..»nd he declured: *'Presi-
dent Kennedy once snid in \West Berlin
that he wus o Berliner. b want to
change thot nnd sny: *] am a Citizen of
the {Communist) Germon Democratic
Republie” ™ .
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Litrie wonder that after lengthy
investigation the Joint Legislntive
Commitice on Un-American Aclivities
for the State of Louisions concluded in
its three-part Report on the activitiesof
S.C.E.F. that the Southern Christinn
Leadership -Conference, hcaded by
Martin Luther Ring, was "substantial.
1y under the control of the Comnmunist
Party. through the influcnce of the
Southern Conference Educational

-Fund-|S.C.E.F.] and the Communists

who manage it.”

If Martin Luther King was “sick
and tired of people saying this move-
ment has been infiltrated by Commu-
nists and Communist sympathizers,"”
it was because he knew it was true,

And so did J. Edgar Hoover and the
F.B.L. Director Hoover spoke out many
times to warn of Communist involve.

ment in the “civil rights” movement.

« .. Mr, King was onc of the worst
enemies my people cver hod.

] know that it is considered puor
toste {0 speok ill of the dead. But when
sumeone scrved the cnemies” of our
country while alive, and his name is
still used by his comrodes to promote
anti-Amcrican activitics, shouldn't
people who know the truth sprak'dut?

! learned many surprising things
while ! served in the Communist Party
for the FBI, Communist lcaders told us
obout the demonstrotions that would
be started, the protest marches, the
demands that would be made fur mas-
sive federal intervention. Every Come

munist was ordered to help convince

American Negroes that we are no bel-
ter off thon slaves. Whercver we went
and whatever we did, we were to pro-
mote race consciousness ond resent:
ment, because the Communists know

em o awe mrea—m——— e

: On onc occasion, he said: “We de know  that the technigue of divide and con- i
that Communist influence does cxist  quer really warks. ' ;
in the Negro movement and it is this We werc also told to promotc Mar- N
influence which is viwally imponant.” tin Lutker King. to unite Negrues and :
Hoover declared that the Communist  whites behind him, ond to turn him '
Party “strives only to exploit what are  inte some, sort of national hero. We |.
: often egitimate Negro compluints and  were to look to King as the Jeader in i
grievances for the advancement of this strugple, the Communists said, '
Communist objectives , . .. Racial in-  because he was on our side! i
cidenls .ore magnified and drama- 1 know they were right, because '
tized by Communists in on cffort 1o while ] was in the Communist Party ] l
generate racinl tensions," learned that Martin Luther King at- I B
Mrs. Julin Brown is & brave sand tended a Communist truining school. | i
gracious Negro lady «hc spent more learncd that scucral of his aides and :
thon nine ycars as 8 member of the assistants were Comniunists, that he .
Comnmunist Party in Clevelsnd, remy-  reccived funds from Communists, ond '
‘. ing as an-undercover operative for the  thot he was taking directions frum ;
Fuderal Bureau of Investipation. Ac-  Communists. X -
cording to Mrs. Brown: Most Americans ncver look at the i
Detembar 3, 1975 ' 5 ‘
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Communist press in_ this country. Jf
they did, they would lcurn thot the
Comununists loved Mortin Luther
Ring. lle was one of their biggest
herves. And ] know for o fact the Com-
munists would never hove promoted
him, financed him, and supported him -
if they couldn't trust him. HHe carried
out their orders just os slavishly as
Purty members in Cleveland, Ohjo,

Little wonder that F.B:1, Director J.
Edgar Hoover caolled Martin Luther
King *“the most notorious liar in the
country.”

We do not know what additional
information Mr. Hoover had on Ring,
but after years of electronic surveils
lance he certainly knew much more
than we have been able to present in
this brief survey from the public rec-
ord. Yet the Senote Intelligence Com-
mittee has refused to release the F.B.1.
file on King. They chose instead to
attack the F.B.l. for using “‘dirty
tricks.” and members of the Commit-
tee staff said “they could find no justi-’
fication for the bureau's atiack on Dr.
Ring.” Incredibly, &8 U.P1. release on
November 19, 1975, declared: “A top .
" FBI official said Wednesday that the
Burea.u had no legal justification for its
smens. campaign opsinst Dr. Martin
Lutlier King Jr. but suspected, with.
out evidenee, he might be under *‘Com-
munist influence.” ™

“Susperciced,

without evidence,

o
. =~

«+ . That is, nx we hove seen, simnply
not true. And the distortion is intended
to datnage the reputation of both the
F.B.l. and the lute Director J. Edgar
Hoover. « = .

John J. McDermott, Assistant Di.
rector of the F.B.LL, &poke on November
21, 1975, before s Connecticut proup
which aids farnilies of policemeny fire.
men, and corrections officers killed in
the line of duty, He snid the F.B.1.'s
six-year surveillance of Martin Luther
King was justified because of concern
that King was influenced hy subver.
sives, He put it this way: “We did what
we felt we had 1o do for the welfare of
the notion at the time. Don"t forpét
they |rodicals ond Commumists) were
boimnbing the Pentagon. They said they
were goipg 1o shut down the gavern-
ment."” Another F.B.L. official re.
minded us thot the Ring projects
“were started st 8 time when cities
were being burned . . . "

We believe most Americans would
agree thet our law enforcement author-
ities should. keep under surveillance
any person of proup about which there
is substantiel evidence of involvement
in. such crimes as revolutionary vio-
Ience, Communist subversion, and con-
spiracy with agenis of s forcign power to
overthrow the U.S. Government by
furce and vivlence, Ta the extent the
F.B.L muintuined such surveillanee un-
der J. Edpar Hoover, we hcartily ap-
plaud its efforts. @ R ’

Reprints of this copyrighted article, ““The King File,’
0t ten for one dullur from
The Review Of The News, Belmont, Massachuselts 02178

* are availuble
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Honorable John MHelcher
United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

Decar Seﬁator Kelcher:

. On bchalf of the Attorney Gcﬁeral, I would like to
acknowledge receint cf your letter of July 11, 1977 concaerning
the release of files on Dr. Nartin Luther King, Jr, ' :

We 1 » to be sending you a e detailed response
s00n. : ’

Sineerely, -
/s /-

Patridia M. Wald
Assistant Attorney General

)
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Offire of the Attoruep General
Washinglon, 0. €. 25330

December 12, 1977 . - t

]
The Honorable John Melcher ,
United States Senate ' -
440. Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20510 '

Dear Senator Melcher:
)
i This is in response to your letter ‘concerning the ' -
5 public release of the results of the FBI's investigation of K
: Martin Luther King, Jr. . v B

© As Director Kelley has informed you the results of
the FBI's investigation have in large measure becn made
2o available to the public. .FBI officials testifiéd at length
i before the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence about the
- results of the Bureau's investigation and produced extensive
z materials for the Committee's review. The Committee, of
E course, has issued a public report on the investigation. A
task force appointed by the Department of Justice conducted
an intense and lengthy study of the FBI's investigation of
+ Dr. Xing and wrote a thorough, detailed report which was made
L publlc.

£ - The Department's report, which is enclosed, was the
. result of a nine month review of all Department of Justice
materials concerning Dr. King. It was written so as to provide
as much information as possible to the public without disclosing

infc¢ tion related to the national security or materials which Q_%
* would constitute an unwarranted invasion of privacy. i R
~ I hope you find-the report helpful, =~~~ ~7 ~ DB
. o f
Coe |
T Sincerely, RS
Griffin B. Bell B
- Attorney General o
Enclosure
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